SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

FORM 10-Q

Quarterly report pursuant to sections 13 or 15(d)

Filing Date: 2013-01-09 | Period of Report: 2012-11-30 SEC Accession No. 0001193125-13-008172

(HTML Version on secdatabase.com)

FILER

NIKE INC

CIK:320187| IRS No.: 930584541 | State of Incorp.:OR | Fiscal Year End: 0531

Type: 10-Q | Act: 34 | File No.: 001-10635 | Film No.: 13520726

SIC: 3021 Rubber & plastics footwear

Mailing Address ONE BOWERMAN DR

Business Address ONE BOWERMAN DR BEAVERTON OR 97005-6453 BEAVERTON OR 97005-6453 5036713173

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Quarterly Period Ended November 30, 2012

Commission file number-001-10635



NIKE, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

93-0584541

(I.R.S. Employer

OREGON

(State or other jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization)	Identification No.)
One Bowerman Drive,	
Beaverton, Oregon	97005-6453
(Address of principal executive offices)	(Zip Code)
Registrant' s telephone number, inclu	uding area code: (503) 671-6453
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all repo Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shand (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 day	norter period that the registrant was required to file such reports),
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronic Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of F months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to su	Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerate Exchange Act.	
Large accelerated filer ⊠	Accelerated filer
Non-accelerated filer □	Smaller Reporting Company □

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes \square No \boxtimes

Shares of Common Stock outstanding as of November 30, 2012 were:

Class A	179,784,496
Class B	715,927,274
	895,711,770

NIKE, INC.

FORM 10-Q

Table of Contents

PART I – FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1.	<u>Financial Statements</u>	
	<u>Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets</u>	3
	<u>Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income</u>	4
	<u>Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income</u>	5
	<u>Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows</u>	6
	Notes to the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements	7
ITEM 2.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of	
	<u>Operations</u>	18
ITEM 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk	30
ITEM 4.	Controls and Procedures	30
PART II – O	THER INFORMATION	
ITEM 1.	Legal Proceedings	32
ITEM 1A.	Risk Factors	32
ITEM 2.	Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	32
ITEM 6.	<u>Exhibits</u>	32
	<u>Signatures</u>	33

PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In millions)	November 30, 2012	May 31, 2012	
ASSETS			
Current assets:			
Cash and equivalents	\$ 2,291	\$ 2,317	
Short-term investments (Note 5)	1,234	1,440	
Accounts receivable, net	3,188	3,132	
Inventories (Note 2)	3,318	3,222	
Deferred income taxes (Note 6)	327	262	
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (Notes 5 and 9)	733	857	
Assets of discontinued operations (Note 10)	344	615	
Total current assets	11,435	11,845	
Property, plant and equipment	5,310	5,057	
Less accumulated depreciation	3,052	2,848	
Property, plant and equipment, net	2,258	2,209	
Identifiable intangible assets, net (Note 3)	374	370	
Goodwill (Note 3)	131	131	
Deferred income taxes and other assets (Notes 5, 6 and 9)	973	910	
TOTAL ASSETS	\$15,171	\$15,465	
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS, EQUITY			
Current liabilities:			
Current portion of long-term debt	\$58	\$49	
Notes payable	100	108	
Accounts payable	1,519	1,548	
Accrued liabilities (Notes 4 and 9)	1,879	1,941	
Income taxes payable (Note 6)	45	65	
Liabilities of discontinued operations (Note 10)	198	187	
Total current liabilities	3,799	3,898	
Long-term debt	170	228	
Deferred income taxes and other liabilities (Notes 6 and 9)	1,188	958	
Commitments and contingencies (Note 12)	-	-	
Redeemable preferred stock	-	-	
Shareholders' equity:			
Common stock at stated value:			
Class A convertible – 180 and 180 shares outstanding	-	-	
Class B – 716 and 738 shares outstanding	3	3	
Capital in excess of stated value	4,844	4,641	
Accumulated other comprehensive income	138	149	
Retained earnings	5,029	5,588	

Total shareholders' equity	10,014	10,381
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY	\$15,171	\$15,465

The accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

3 | P a g e

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

		Three Mo	nths End	led	Six Months Ended				
		Nover	nber 30,		November 30,				
(In millions, except per share data)		2012	20)11	2012		20	11	
Income from continuing operations:									
Revenues	\$	5,955	\$	5,546	\$	12,429	\$	11,439	
Cost of sales	3,4	25	3,170		7,071		6,445		
Gross profit	2,5	30	2,376		5,358		4,994		
Demand creation expense	61	3	616		1,484		1,280		
Operating overhead expense	1,2	23	1,115		2,411		2,181		
Total selling and administrative expense	1,8	36	1,731		3,895		3,461		
Interest (income) expense, net	(1		3		(4)	3		
Other (income) expense, net	(1		10		(45)	27		
Income before income taxes	71	2	632		1,512		1,503		
Income tax expense (Note 6)	19	ſ	152		406		362		
NET INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS	52	1	480		1,106		1,141		
NET LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS	(1:	7	(11)	(155)	(27)	
NET INCOME	\$38	1	\$469		\$951		\$1,114		
Earnings per share from continuing operations:									
Basic earnings per common share	\$0.5	8	\$0.52		\$1.23		\$1.23		
Diluted earnings per common share	\$0.5	7	\$0.51		\$1.20		\$1.21		
Earnings per share from discontinued operations:									
Basic earnings per common share	\$(0.	15	\$(0.01)	\$(0.18)	\$(0.02)	
Diluted earnings per common share	\$(0.	15	\$(0.01)	\$(0.16)	\$(0.03)	
Dividends declared per common share	\$0.2	1	\$0.18		\$0.39		\$0.34		

The accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

4 | P a g e

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(In millions)		Three Months Ended November 30,					Six Months Ended November 30,				
		2012		2011		2012		11			
Net income	\$	384	\$	469	\$	951	\$	1,114			
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:											
Foreign currency translation and other ⁽¹⁾	6		(146)	30		(133)			
Net (loss) gain on cash flow hedges ⁽²⁾	(14)	195		(49)	161				
Net gain on net investment hedges (3)	-		31		-		25				
Reclassification to net income of previously deferred (gains) losses related to hedge											
derivative instruments ⁽⁴⁾	(47)	30		(74)	67				
Release of cumulative translation loss related to Umbro ⁽⁵⁾ (Note 10)	82		-		82		-				
Total other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax	27		110		(11)	120				
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME	\$411		\$579		\$940		\$1,234				

- (1) Net of tax (expense) benefit of \$(16) million, \$68 million, \$(16) million and \$66 million, respectively.
- (2) Net of tax (expense) benefit of \$(3) million, \$(14) million, \$2 million and \$(10) million, respectively.
- (3) Net of tax (expense) of \$0 million, \$(15) million, \$0 million and \$(12) million, respectively.
- (4) Net of tax (benefit) of \$(1) million, \$(5) million, \$(2) million and \$(12) million, respectively.
- (5) Net of tax (benefit) of \$(47) million, \$0 million, \$(47) million and \$0 million, respectively.

The accompanying Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Table of Contents UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

	s		ths Ended	i
(In millions)	201	2	201	11
Cash provided by operations:				
Net income	\$	951	\$	1,114
Income charges (credits) not affecting cash:				
Depreciation	211		178	
Deferred income taxes	(49)	(1)
Stock-based compensation	83		61	
Amortization and other	55		20	
Loss on sale of Umbro	107		-	
Changes in certain working capital components and other assets and liabilities:				
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable	22		(91)
(Increase) in inventories	(41)	(555)
(Increase) in prepaid expenses and other current assets	(33)	(55)
(Decrease) in accounts payable, accrued liabilities and income taxes payable	(61)	(74)
Cash provided by operations	1,245		597	
Cash provided by investing activities:				
Purchases of short-term investments	(1,379)	(1,523)
Maturities of short-term investments	672		1,582	
Sales of short-term investments	904		1,076	
Additions to property, plant and equipment	(250)	(259)
Disposals of property, plant and equipment	-		1	
Proceeds from the sale of Umbro	225		-	
(Increase) in other assets, net of other liabilities	(12)	(37)
Settlement of net investment hedges	-		(8)
Cash provided by investing activities	160		832	
Cash used by financing activities:				
Reductions in long-term debt, including current portion	(45)	(134)
(Decrease) in notes payable	(10)	(49)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options and other stock issuances	116		284	
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements	14		59	
Repurchase of common stock	(1,179)	(1,325)
Dividends – common and preferred	(327)	(289)
Cash used by financing activities	(1,431)	(1,454)
Effect of exchange rate changes	-		(1)
Net decrease in cash and equivalents	(26)	(26)
Cash and equivalents, beginning of period	2,317		1,955	
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD	\$2,291		\$1,929	
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:				
Dividends declared and not paid	\$188		\$165	

The accompanyin	g Notes to Unau	dited Condens	ed Consolidate	ed Financial Sta	atements are ar	integral part of th	is statement.
							6]

Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1	Summary of Significant Accounting Policies	8
Note 2	<u>Inventories</u>	8
Note 3	Identifiable Intangible Assets and Goodwill	8
Note 4	Accrued Liabilities	9
Note 5	Fair Value Measurements	9
Note 6	Income Taxes	10
Note 7	Stock-Based Compensation	11
Note 8	Earnings Per Share	11
Note 9	Risk Management and Derivatives	12
Note 10	<u>Discontinued Operations</u>	15
Note 11	Operating Segments	15
Note 12	Commitments and Contingencies	17

7 | P a g e

NOTE 1 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements reflect all normal adjustments which are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair statement of the results of operations for the interim period. The year-end condensed consolidated balance sheet data as of May 31, 2012 was derived from audited financial statements, but does not include all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). The interim financial information and notes thereto should be read in conjunction with the Company's latest Annual Report on Form 10-K. The results of operations for the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for the entire year.

The Company entered into an agreement to sell Cole Haan and completed the sale of Umbro during the second quarter ended November 30, 2012. As a result, the Company reports the operating results of Cole Haan and Umbro in the net loss from discontinued operations line in the condensed consolidated statements of income for all periods presented. In addition, the assets and liabilities associated with these businesses are reported as assets of discontinued operations and liabilities of discontinued operations, as appropriate, in the condensed consolidated balance sheets (refer to Note 10 – Discontinued Operations). Unless otherwise indicated, the disclosures accompanying the condensed consolidated financial statements reflect the Company's continuing operations.

On November 15, 2012 the Company announced a two-for-one split of both NIKE Class A and Class B Common shares. The stock split was a 100 percent stock dividend payable on December 24, 2012 to shareholders of record at the close of business December 10, 2012. Common stock began trading at the split-adjusted price on December 26, 2012. All share numbers and per share amounts presented reflect the stock split.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In September 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued updated guidance on the periodic testing of goodwill for impairment. This guidance will allow companies to assess qualitative factors to determine if it is more-likely-than-not that goodwill might be impaired and whether it is necessary to perform the two-step goodwill impairment test required under current accounting standards. This new guidance became effective for the Company beginning June 1, 2012. The adoption did not have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In June 2011, the FASB issued guidance on the presentation of comprehensive income. This new guidance eliminates the current option to report other comprehensive income and its components in the statement of shareholders' equity. Companies are now required to present the components of net income and other comprehensive income in either one continuous statement, referred to as the statement of comprehensive income, or in two separate, but consecutive statements. This guidance also originally required companies to present reclassification adjustments out of accumulated other comprehensive income by component in both the statement in which net income is presented and the statement in which other comprehensive income is presented. However, in December 2011, the FASB issued guidance which indefinitely defers the requirement related to the presentation of reclassification adjustments. Both issuances on the presentation of comprehensive income are effective for the Company beginning June 1, 2012. As this guidance only amends the presentation of the components of comprehensive income, the adoption did not have an impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In July 2012, the FASB issued an accounting standard update intended to simplify how an entity tests indefinite-lived intangible assets other than goodwill for impairment by providing entities with an option to perform a qualitative assessment to determine whether further impairment testing is necessary. This accounting standard update will be effective for the Company beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2014, and early adoption is permitted. The Company does not anticipate the adoption will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In December 2011, the FASB issued guidance enhancing disclosure requirements surrounding the nature of an entity's right to offset and related arrangements associated with its financial instruments and derivative instruments. This new guidance requires companies to disclose both gross and net information about instruments and transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial position and instruments and transactions subject to master netting arrangements. This new guidance is effective for the Company beginning June 1, 2013. As this guidance only requires expanded disclosures, the Company does not anticipate the adoption will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 2 – Inventories

Inventory balances of \$3,318 million and \$3,222 million at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, respectively, were substantially all finished goods.

NOTE 3 – Identifiable Intangible Assets and Goodwill

The following table summarizes the Company's identifiable intangible asset balances at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012:

		November 30, 2012					May 31, 2012					
	Gro	ss					Gros	s				
	Carr	ying	Accum	nulated	Net Ca	arrying	Carryi	ng	Accum	ulated	Net Ca	rrying
(In millions)	Amo	Amount Amortization Amount		Amount		Amortization		Amount				
Amortized intangible assets:												
Patents	\$	107	\$	(32)	\$	75	\$	99	\$	(29)	\$	70
Trademarks	42		(29)	13		40		(26)	14	
Other	20		(17)	3		19		(16)	3	
TOTAL	\$169		\$(78)	\$91		\$158		\$(71)	\$87	
Unamortized intangible assets - Trademarks					283						283	
IDENTIFIABLE INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET					\$374						\$370	

Amortization expense, which is included in selling and administrative expense, was \$3 million and \$4 million for each of the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and \$7 million for both the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The estimated amortization expense for intangible assets subject to amortization for the remainder of fiscal year 2013 and each of the years ending May 31, 2014 through May 31, 2017 are as follows: remainder of 2013: \$6 million; 2014: \$9 million; 2015: \$6 million; 2016: \$5 million; 2017: \$4 million.

8 | P a g e

Goodwill was \$131 million at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, respectively, and is included in the Company's "Other Businesses" categories for segment reporting purposes. There were no accumulated impairment balances for goodwill as of either period.

NOTE 4 - Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities included the following:

	November 30,	May 31,
(In millions)	2012	2012
Compensation and benefits, excluding taxes	\$502	\$691
Taxes other than income taxes	238	169
Endorsement compensation	212	288
Dividends payable	188	165
Advertising and marketing	137	94
Import and logistics costs	124	133
Fair value of derivatives	83	55
Other ⁽¹⁾	395	346
TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITIES	\$ 1,879	\$ 1,941

⁽¹⁾ Other consists of various accrued expenses with no individual item accounting for more than 5% of the balance at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012.

NOTE 5 – Fair Value Measurements

The Company measures certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis, including derivatives and available-for-sale securities. Fair value is the price the Company would receive to sell an asset or pay to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction with a market participant at the measurement date. The Company uses a three-level hierarchy established by the FASB that prioritizes fair value measurements based on the types of inputs used for the various valuation techniques (market approach, income approach, and cost approach).

The levels of hierarchy are described below:

- Level 1: Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
- Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; these include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets and quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active.
- Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data available, which require the reporting entity to develop its own assumptions.

The Company's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or liability. Financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the most conservative level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Pricing vendors are utilized for certain Level 1 and Level 2 investments. These vendors either provide a quoted market price in an active market or use observable inputs without applying significant adjustments in their pricing. Observable inputs include broker quotes, interest rates and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities and credit risks. The Company's fair value processes include controls that are designed to ensure appropriate fair values are recorded. These controls include an analysis of period-over-period fluctuations and comparison to another independent pricing vendor.

The following table presents information about the Company's financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012 and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized by the Company to determine such fair value.

	November 30, 2012										
Fair Value	Assets /										
Measurements Using	Liabilities at										

(In millions)	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Fair Value	Balance Sheet Classification
ASSETS					
Derivatives:					
Foreign exchange forwards and options	\$-	\$116	\$ -	\$ 116	Other current assets and other long-term assets
Interest rate swap contracts	-	13	-	13	Other long-term assets
Total derivatives	-	129	-	129	
Available-for-sale securities:					
U.S. Treasury securities	510	-	-	510	Cash and equivalents
Commercial paper and bonds	-	212	-	212	Cash and equivalents
Money market funds	-	492	-	492	Cash and equivalents
U.S. Treasury securities	707	-	-	707	Short-term investments
U.S. Agency securities	-	223	-	223	Short-term investments
Commercial paper and bonds	-	304	-	304	Short-term investments
Non-marketable preferred stock	-	-	5	5	Other long-term assets
Total available-for-sale securities	1,217	1,231	5	2,453	
TOTAL ASSETS	\$1,217	\$1,360	\$ 5	\$ 2,582	
LIABILITIES					
Derivatives:					
Embedded derivatives	\$-	\$1	\$ -	\$ 1	Accrued liabilities
Foreign exchange forwards and options		82	-	82	Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$-	\$83	\$ -	\$ 83	

	May 31, 2012									
	Mea	Fair Value surements l	Isina	Assets /						
(In millions)	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Fair Value	Balance Sheet Classification					
ASSETS										
Derivatives:										
Foreign exchange forwards and options	\$-	\$265	\$ -	\$ 265	Other current assets and other long-term assets					
Embedded derivatives	-	1	-	1	Other current assets					
Interest rate swap contracts	-	15	-	15	Other current assets and other long-term assets					
Total derivatives	-	281	-	281						
Available-for-sale securities:										
U.S. Treasury securities	226	-	-	226	Cash and equivalents					
U.S. Agency securities	-	254	-	254	Cash and equivalents					
Commercial paper and bonds	-	159	-	159	Cash and equivalents					
Money market funds	-	770	-	770	Cash and equivalents					
U.S. Treasury securities	927	-	-	927	Short-term investments					
U.S. Agency securities	-	230	-	230	Short-term investments					
Commercial paper and bonds	-	283	-	283	Short-term investments					
Non-marketable preferred stock	-	-	3	3	Other long-term assets					
Total available-for-sale securities	1,153	1,696	3	2,852						
TOTAL ASSETS	\$1,153	\$1,977	\$ 3	\$ 3,133						
LIABILITIES										
Derivatives:										
Foreign exchange forwards and options	\$-	\$55	\$ -	\$ 55	Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities					
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$-	\$55	\$ -	\$ 55						

Derivative financial instruments include foreign exchange forwards, embedded derivatives and interest rate swap contracts. The fair value of derivative contracts is determined using observable market inputs such as the daily market foreign currency rates, forward pricing curves, currency volatilities, currency correlations and interest rates, and considers nonperformance risk of the Company and that of its counterparties. Adjustments relating to these nonperformance risks were not material at November 30, 2012 or May 31, 2012. Refer to Note 9 – Risk Management and Derivatives for additional detail.

Available-for-sale securities comprise investments in U.S. Treasury and agency securities, money market funds, and corporate commercial paper and bonds. These securities are valued using market prices on both active markets (Level 1) and less active markets (Level 2).

The Company's Level 3 assets comprise investments in certain non-marketable preferred stock. These investments are valued using internally developed models with unobservable inputs. These Level 3 investments are an immaterial portion of our portfolio. Changes in Level 3 investment assets were immaterial during the six months ended November 30, 2012 and the year ended May 31, 2012.

No transfers among the levels within the fair value hierarchy occurred during the six months ended November 30, 2012 and the year ended May 31, 2012.

As of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, the Company had no assets or liabilities that were required to be measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis.

Short-Term Investments

As of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, short-term investments consisted of available-for-sale securities. As of November 30, 2012, the Company held \$937 million of available-for-sale securities with maturity dates within one year from purchase date and \$297 million with maturity dates over one year and less than five years from purchase date within short-term investments. As of May 31, 2012, the Company held \$1,129 million of available-for-sale securities with maturity dates within one year from purchase date and \$311 million with maturity dates over one year and less than five years from purchase date within short-term investments.

Short-term investments classified as available-for-sale consist of the following at fair value:

	Novemb	er 30,	Ma	y 31,
(In millions)	201	2	20	012
Available-for-sale investments:				
U.S. treasury and agencies	\$930		\$1,157	,
Commercial paper and bonds	304		283	
TOTAL AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS	\$	1,234	\$	1,440

Interest income related to cash and equivalents and short-term investments included within interest (income) expense, net was \$6 million and \$7 million for each of the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and \$14 million and \$15 million for each of the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Fair Value of Long-Term Debt and Notes Payable

The Company's long-term debt is recorded at adjusted cost, net of amortized premiums and discounts and interest rate swap fair value adjustments. The fair value of long-term debt is estimated based upon quoted prices for similar instruments (Level 2). The fair value of the Company's long-term debt, including the current portion, was approximately \$237 million at November 30, 2012 and \$283 million at May 31, 2012.

The carrying amounts reflected in the unaudited condensed consolidated balance sheets for notes payable approximate fair value.

NOTE 6 – Income Taxes

The effective tax rate on continuing operations was 26.9% and 24.1% for the six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The increase in the Company's effective tax rate was primarily driven by an increase in the effective tax rate on foreign operations and changes in uncertain tax positions.

As of November 30, 2012, total gross unrecognized tax benefits, excluding related interest and penalties, were \$374 million, \$191 million of which would affect the Company's effective tax rate if recognized in future periods. As of May 31, 2012, total gross unrecognized tax benefits, excluding interest and penalties, were \$285 million, \$150 million of which would affect the Company's effective tax rate if recognized in future periods. The gross liability for payment of interest and penalties increased \$26 million during the six months ended November 30, 2012. As of November 30, 2012, accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions was \$134 million (excluding federal benefit).

The Company is subject to taxation primarily in the United States, China, the Netherlands and Brazil as well as various other state and foreign jurisdictions. The Company has concluded substantially all U.S. federal income tax matters through fiscal year 2010, and is currently under examination by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") for the fiscal 2011 and 2012 tax years. The Company's major foreign jurisdictions, China, the Netherlands, and Brazil have concluded substantially all income tax matters through calendar 2001, fiscal 2006, and calendar 2005, respectively. The Company estimates that it is reasonably possible that the total gross unrecognized tax benefits could decrease by up to \$78 million within the next 12 months as a result of resolutions of global tax examinations and the expiration of applicable statutes of limitations.

NOTE 7 – Stock-Based Compensation

In 1990, the Board of Directors adopted, and the shareholders approved, the NIKE, Inc. 1990 Stock Incentive Plan (the "1990 Plan"). The 1990 Plan provides for the issuance of up to 326 million previously unissued shares of Class B Common Stock in connection with stock options and other awards granted under the plan. The 1990 Plan authorizes the grant of non-statutory stock options, incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units, and performance-based awards. The exercise price for stock options and stock appreciation rights may not be less than the fair market value of the underlying shares on the date of grant. A committee of the Board of Directors administers the 1990 Plan. The committee has the authority to determine the employees to whom awards will be made, the amount of the awards, and the other terms and conditions of the awards. Substantially all stock option grants outstanding under the 1990 Plan were granted in the first quarter of each fiscal year, vest ratably over four years, and expire 10 years from the date of grant.

In addition to the 1990 Plan, the Company gives employees the right to purchase shares at a discount to the market price under employee stock purchase plans ("ESPPs"). Employees are eligible to participate through payroll deductions of up to 10% of their compensation. At the end of each six-month offering period, shares are purchased by the participants at 85% of the lower of the fair market value at the beginning or the end of the offering period.

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation by estimating the fair value of options granted under the 1990 Plan and employees' purchase rights under the ESPPs using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The Company recognizes this fair value as operating overhead expense over the vesting period using the straight-line method.

The following table summarizes the Company's total stock-based compensation expense recognized in selling and administrative expense:

	Three Mo	Six Months Ended			
	Nove	November 30,			
(In millions)	2012	2011	2012	2011	
Stock options ⁽¹⁾	\$ 32	\$ 26	\$ 58	\$ 44	
ESPPs	6	5	10	8	
Restricted stock	8	5	15	9	
TOTAL STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION EXPENSE	\$ 46	\$ 36	\$ 83	\$ 61	

(1) Expense for stock options includes the expense associated with stock appreciation rights. Accelerated stock option expense is recorded for employees eligible for accelerated stock option vesting upon retirement. Accelerated stock option expense was \$6 million and \$4 million for the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and \$10 million and \$8 million for the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

As of November 30, 2012, the Company had \$264 million of unrecognized compensation costs from stock options, net of estimated forfeitures, to be recognized as selling and administrative expense over a weighted average period of 2.8 years.

The weighted average fair value per share of the options granted during the six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, as computed using the Black-Scholes pricing model, was \$12.71, and \$11.06, respectively. The weighted average assumptions used to estimate these fair values are as follows:

	Six Mont	hs Ended			
	November 30,				
	2012	2011			
Dividend yield	1.5 %	1.4 %			
Expected volatility	35.0 %	29.5 %			
Weighted average expected life (in years)	5.3	5.0			

Risk-free interest rate 0.6 % 1.5 %

The Company estimates the expected volatility based on the implied volatility in market traded options on the Company's common stock with a term greater than one year, along with other factors. The weighted average expected life of options is based on an analysis of historical and expected future exercise patterns. The interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury (constant maturity) risk-free rate in effect at the date of grant for periods corresponding with the expected term of the options.

NOTE 8 – Earnings Per Share

The following is a reconciliation from basic earnings per share to diluted earnings per share. Options to purchase an additional 27.4 million and 13.6 million shares of common stock were outstanding for the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and 27.4 million and 13.7 million shares of common stock were outstanding for the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the options were anti-dilutive.

On November 15, 2012 the Company announced a two-for-one stock split of both NIKE Class A and Class B Common shares. Common stock began trading at the split-adjusted price on December 26, 2012. All share numbers and per share amounts presented reflect the stock split.

11 | Page

Table of Contents								
	Thre	ee Mon	ed	Six Months Ended				
		Novem		November 30,				
(In millions, except per share data)	201	2	201	1	201	2	201	11
Determination of shares:								
Weighted average common shares outstanding	897.0		918.5		901.4		924.2	
Assumed conversion of dilutive stock options and awards	16.1		18.4		16.9		18.7	
DILUTED WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING	913.1		936.9		918.3		942.9	
Earnings per share from continuing operations:								
Basic earnings per common share	\$0.58		\$0.52		\$1.23		\$1.23	
Diluted earnings per common share	\$0.57		\$0.51		\$1.20		\$1.21	
Earnings per share from discontinued operations:								
Basic earnings per common share	\$(0.15)	\$(0.01)	\$(0.18)	\$(0.02	
Diluted earnings per common share	\$(0.15)	\$(0.01)	\$(0.16)	\$(0.03	
Basic earnings per common share for NIKE, Inc.	\$0.43		\$0.51		\$1.05		\$1.21	
Diluted earnings per common share for NIKE, Inc.	\$	0.42	\$	0.50	\$	1.04	\$	1.18

NOTE 9 – Risk Management and Derivatives

The Company is exposed to global market risks, including the effect of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates, and uses derivatives to manage financial exposures that occur in the normal course of business. The Company does not hold or issue derivatives for trading purposes.

The Company may elect to designate certain derivatives as hedging instruments under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. The Company formally documents all relationships between designated hedging instruments and hedged items as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking hedge transactions. This process includes linking all derivatives designated as hedges to either recognized assets or liabilities or forecasted transactions.

The majority of derivatives outstanding as of November 30, 2012 are designated as cash flow or fair value hedges. All derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet at fair value and classified based on the instrument's maturity date. The total notional amount of outstanding derivatives as of November 30, 2012 was approximately \$8 billion, which is primarily comprised of cash flow hedges for Euro/U.S. Dollar, British Pound/Euro, and Japanese Yen/U.S. Dollar currency pairs.

The following table presents the fair values of derivative instruments included within the consolidated balance sheets as of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012:

	Asset Deriv	vatives	Liability Derivatives						
(In millions)	Balance Sheet Location	November 30, 2012	May 31, 2012	Balance Sheet Location	November 30, 2012	May 31, 2012			
Derivatives formally designated as	Bulance oncer Econion	2012		Bulance onect Eccation	2012				
hedging instruments:									
Foreign exchange forwards and	Prepaid expenses and other								
options	current assets	\$ 69	\$203	Accrued liabilities	\$ 51	\$35			
Foreign exchange forwards and	Deferred income taxes and other			Deferred income taxes and					
options	long-term assets	21	7	other long-term liabilities	-	-			
Interest rate swap contracts	Deferred income taxes and other			Deferred income taxes and					
	long-term assets	13	15	other long-term liabilities	-	-			
Total derivatives formally designated as									
hedging instruments		103	225		51	35			
Derivatives not designated as hedging									
instruments:									

Foreign exchange forwards and	Prepaid expenses and other									
options	current assets	26		55		Accrued liabilities	31		20	
Embedded derivatives	Prepaid expenses and other									
	current assets	-		1 Accrued liabilities			1		-	
Total derivatives not designated as										
hedging instruments		26		56			32		20	
TOTAL DERIVATIVES		\$	129	\$	281		\$	83	\$	55

The following tables present the amounts affecting the consolidated statements of income for the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011:

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income on

Amount of Gain (Loss) Reclassified From Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income into Income⁽¹⁾

	•	Derivat	tives ⁽¹)		Comprehensive Income into Income ⁽¹⁾							
- -	Three Mon	iths	Si	ix Months	<u> </u>		Th	ree Months	;	Six Mont	hs		
			Location of Gain (Loss) Reclassified	Ended	Ended								
-	November	30,	No	vember 3	0,	From Accumulated Other	No	vember 30,	November 30,				
(In millions)	2012			2012		Comprehensive Income Into Income		2012		2012			
Derivatives													
designated as													
cash flow													
hedges:													
Foreign													
exchange													
forwards and													
options	\$ 13		\$	4		Revenue	\$	(11)	\$	(25)		
Foreign													
exchange													
forwards and													
options	(19)		(43)	Cost of sales		51		83			
Foreign													
exchange													
forwards and													
options	(3)		(2)	Selling and administrative expense		1		1			
Foreign													
exchange													
forwards and													
options	(2)		(10)	Other (income) expense, net		5		13			
Total designated													
cash flow													
hedges	\$ (11)	\$	(51)		\$	46	\$	72			
Derivatives													
designated as													
net investment													
hedges:													
Foreign exchange													
forwards and													
options	\$ -		\$	-		Other (income) expense, net	\$	-	\$	-			

12 P a

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized

in Other Comprehensive Income on Derivatives⁽¹⁾

Amount of Gain (Loss) Reclassified From Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income into Income⁽¹⁾

	Th	Three Months Six Months Location of Gain (Loss)					S	Six Month	ns				
	Ended					Ended	Reclassified From Accumulated	Th	ree Mont	hs		Ended	
	No	ovembe	30,		No	ovember 30,	Other Comprehensive Income	No	vember 3	80,	No	vember	30,
(In millions)	2011		2011 2011				Into Income		2011		2011		
Derivatives													
designated as													
cash flow hedges:													
Foreign exchange													
forwards and													
options	\$	(4)		\$	17	Revenue	\$	7		\$	14	
Foreign exchange													
forwards and													
options		186				143	Cost of sales		(34)		(73)
Foreign exchange							Selling and						
forwards and							administrative						
options		2				-	expense		(1)		(2)
Foreign exchange							Other						
forwards and							(income)						
options		25				11	expense, net		(7)		(18)
Total designated													
cash flow hedges	\$	209			\$	171		\$	(35)	\$	(79)
Derivatives													
designated as net													
investment													
hedges:													
Foreign exchange							Other						
forwards and							(income)						
options	\$	46			\$	37	expense, net	\$	-		\$	-	

⁽¹⁾ For the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, the amounts recorded in other (income) expense, net as a result of hedge ineffectiveness and the discontinuance of cash flow hedges because the forecasted transactions were no longer probable of occurring were immaterial.

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized in

Income on Derivatives

	Three Mon	ths Ended ber 30,	Six Month Novemb		Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in Income		
(In millions)	2012	2011	2012	2011	on Derivatives		
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges:							
Interest rate swaps ⁽¹⁾	\$ 1	\$ 2	\$ 3	\$ 4	Interest (income) expense, net		
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:							
Foreign exchange forwards and options	\$ (22)	\$ 26	\$ (51)	\$ 3	Other (income) expense, net		
Embedded derivatives	\$ (3)	\$ -	\$ (3)	\$ -	Other (income) expense, net		

⁽¹⁾ All interest rate swap agreements meet the shortcut method requirements under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. Accordingly, changes in the fair values of the interest rate swap agreements are considered to exactly offset changes in the fair value of the underlying long-term debt. Refer to "Fair Value Hedges" in this note for additional detail.

Refer to Note 4 – Accrued Liabilities for derivative instruments recorded in accrued liabilities, and Note 5 – Fair Value Measurements for a description of how the above financial instruments are valued.

Cash Flow Hedges

The purpose of the Company's foreign currency hedging activities is to protect the Company from the risk that the eventual cash flows resulting from transactions in foreign currencies will be adversely affected by changes in exchange rates. Foreign currency exposures that the Company may elect to hedge in this manner include product cost exposures, non-functional currency denominated external and intercompany revenues, selling and administrative expenses, investments in U.S. Dollar-denominated available-for-sale debt securities and certain other intercompany transactions.

Product cost exposures are primarily generated through non-functional currency denominated product purchases and the foreign currency adjustment program described below. NIKE entities primarily purchase products in two ways: 1) Certain NIKE entities purchase product from the NIKE Trading Company ("NTC"), a wholly-owned centralized sourcing hub that buys NIKE branded products from external factories, predominantly in U.S. Dollars. The NTC, whose functional currency is the U.S. Dollar, then sells the products to NIKE entities in their respective functional currencies. When the NTC sells to a NIKE entity with a different functional currency, the result is a foreign currency exposure for the NTC; and 2) Other NIKE entities purchase product directly from external factories in U.S. Dollars. These purchases generate a foreign currency exposure for those NIKE entities with a functional currency other than the U.S. Dollar.

In January 2012, the Company implemented a foreign currency adjustment program with certain factories. The program is designed to more effectively manage foreign currency risk by assuming certain of the factories' foreign currency exposures, some of which are natural offsets to our existing foreign currency exposures. Under this program, the Company's payments to these factories are adjusted for rate fluctuations in the basket of currencies ("factory currency exposure index") in which the labor, materials and overhead costs incurred by the factories in the production of NIKE branded products ("factory input costs") are denominated. For the portion of the indices denominated in the local or functional currency of the factory, the Company may elect to place formally designated cash flow hedges. For all currencies within the indices, excluding the U.S. Dollar and the local or functional currency of the factory, an embedded derivative is created upon the factory's acceptance of NIKE's purchase order. Embedded derivatives are separated from the related purchase order and their accounting treatment is described further below.

The Company's policy permits the utilization of derivatives to reduce its foreign currency exposures where internal netting or other strategies cannot be effectively employed. Hedged transactions are denominated primarily in Euros, British Pounds and Japanese Yen. The Company may enter into hedge contracts typically starting 12 to 18 months in advance of the forecasted transaction and may place incremental hedges for up to 100% of the exposure by the time the forecasted transaction occurs.

All changes in fair value of derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, excluding any ineffective portion, are recorded in other comprehensive income until net income is affected by the variability of cash flows of the hedged transaction. In most cases, amounts recorded in other comprehensive income will be released to net income some time after the maturity of the related derivative. Effective hedge results are classified within the consolidated statements of income in the same manner as the underlying exposure, with the results of hedges of non-functional currency denominated revenues and product cost exposures, excluding embedded derivatives as described below, recorded in revenues or cost of sales, when the underlying hedged transaction affects consolidated net income. Results of hedges of selling and administrative expense are recorded together with those costs when the related expense is recorded. Results of hedges of anticipated purchases and sales of U.S. Dollar-denominated available-for-sale securities are recorded in other (income) expense, net when the securities are sold. Results of hedges of certain anticipated intercompany transactions are recorded in other (income) expense, net when the securities are sold. Results of hedges of certain anticipated intercompany transactions are recorded in other (income) expense, net when the transaction occurs. The Company classifies the cash flows at settlement from these designated cash flow hedge derivatives in the same category as the cash flows from the related hedged items, generally within the cash provided by operations component of the cash flow statement.

13 | Page

Premiums paid on options are initially recorded as deferred charges. The Company assesses the effectiveness of options based on the total cash flows method and records total changes in the options' fair value to other comprehensive income to the degree they are effective.

The Company formally assesses, both at a hedge's inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivatives that are used in the hedging transaction have been highly effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of hedged items and whether those derivatives may be expected to remain highly effective in future periods. Effectiveness for cash flow hedges is assessed based on forward rates. Ineffectiveness was not material for the three and six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011.

The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when (1) it determines that the derivative is no longer highly effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of a hedged item (including hedged items such as firm commitments or forecasted transactions); (2) the derivative expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised; (3) it is no longer probable that the forecasted transaction will occur; or (4) management determines that designating the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate.

When the Company discontinues hedge accounting because it is no longer probable that the forecasted transaction will occur in the originally expected period, but is expected to occur within an additional two-month period of time thereafter, the gain or loss on the derivative remains in accumulated other comprehensive income and is reclassified to net income when the forecasted transaction affects consolidated net income. However, if it is probable that a forecasted transaction will not occur by the end of the originally specified time period or within an additional two-month period of time thereafter, the gains and losses that were accumulated in other comprehensive income will be recognized immediately in other (income) expense, net. In all situations in which hedge accounting is discontinued and the derivative remains outstanding, the Company will carry the derivative at its fair value on the balance sheet, recognizing future changes in the fair value in other (income) expense, net. For the three and six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, the amounts recorded in other (income) expense, net as a result of the discontinuance of cash flow hedging because the forecasted transaction was no longer probable of occurring were immaterial.

As of November 30, 2012, \$36 million of deferred net gains (net of tax) on both outstanding and matured derivatives accumulated in other comprehensive income are expected to be reclassified to net income during the next 12 months concurrent with the underlying hedged transactions also being recorded in net income. Actual amounts ultimately reclassified to net income are dependent on the exchange rates in effect when derivative contracts that are currently outstanding mature. As of November 30, 2012, the maximum term over which the Company is hedging exposures to the variability of cash flows for its forecasted transactions is 30 months.

Fair Value Hedges

The Company is also exposed to the risk of changes in the fair value of certain fixed-rate debt attributable to changes in interest rates. Derivatives currently used by the Company to hedge this risk are receive-fixed, pay-variable interest rate swaps. As of November 30, 2012, all interest rate swap agreements are designated as fair value hedges of the related long-term debt and meet the shortcut method requirements under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. Accordingly, changes in the fair values of the interest rate swap agreements are considered to exactly offset changes in the fair value of the underlying long-term debt. The cash flows associated with the Company's fair value hedges are periodic interest payments while the swaps are outstanding, which are reflected within the cash provided by operations component of the cash flow statement. The Company recorded no ineffectiveness from its interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges for the three and six month period ended November 30, 2012 or 2011.

Net Investment Hedges

The Company has hedged and may, in the future, hedge the risk of variability in foreign-currency-denominated net investments in wholly-owned international operations. All changes in fair value of the derivatives designated as net investment hedges, except ineffective portions, are reported in the cumulative translation adjustment component of other comprehensive income along with the foreign currency translation adjustments on those investments. The Company classifies the cash flows at settlement of its net investment hedges within the cash provided or used by investing component of the cash flow statement. The Company assesses hedge effectiveness based on changes in forward rates. The Company recorded no ineffectiveness from its net investment hedges for the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 or 2011.

Embedded Derivatives

As described above, for currencies within the factory currency exposure indices that are neither the U.S. Dollar nor the local or functional currency of the factory, an embedded derivative is created upon the factory's acceptance of NIKE's purchase order. Embedded derivatives are treated as foreign currency forward contracts that are bifurcated from the related purchase order and recorded at fair value as a derivative asset or liability on the balance sheet with

their corresponding change in fair value recognized in other (income) expense, net from the date a purchase order is accepted by a factory through the date the purchase price is no longer subject to foreign currency fluctuations. At November 30, 2012, the notional amount of embedded derivatives was approximately \$129 million.

Undesignated Derivative Instruments

The Company may elect to enter into foreign exchange forwards to mitigate the change in fair value of specific assets and liabilities on the balance sheet and/or the embedded derivative contracts explained above. These forwards are not designated as hedging instruments under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. Accordingly, these undesignated instruments are recorded at fair value as a derivative asset or liability on the balance sheet with their corresponding change in fair value recognized in other (income) expense, net, together with the re-measurement gain or loss from the hedged balance sheet position or embedded derivative contract. The Company classifies the cash flows at settlement from undesignated instruments in the same category as the cash flows from the related hedged items, generally within the cash provided by operations component of the cash flow statement.

Credit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties to hedging instruments. The counterparties to all derivative transactions are major financial institutions with investment grade credit ratings. However, this does not eliminate the Company's exposure to credit risk with these institutions. This credit risk is limited to the unrealized gains in such contracts should any of these counterparties fail to perform as contracted. To manage this risk, the Company has established strict counterparty credit guidelines that are continually monitored and managed according to prescribed guidelines. The Company also utilizes a portfolio of financial institutions either headquartered or operating in the same countries in which the Company conducts its business.

The Company's derivative contracts contain credit risk related contingent features designed to protect against significant deterioration in counterparties' creditworthiness and their ultimate ability to settle outstanding derivative contracts in the normal course of business. The Company's bilateral credit related contingent features require the owing entity, either the Company or the derivative counterparty, to post collateral for the portion of the fair value in excess of \$50 million should the fair value of outstanding derivatives per counterparty be greater than \$50 million. Additionally, a certain level of decline in credit rating of either the Company or the counterparty could also trigger collateral requirements. As of November 30, 2012, the Company was in compliance with all credit risk related contingent features and the aggregate fair value of derivative instruments with credit risk related contingent features that were in a net liability position was \$33 million. Accordingly, the Company was not required to post any collateral as a result of these contingent features. Given the considerations described above, the Company considers the impact of the risk of counterparty default to be immaterial.

14 | Page

NOTE 10 – Discontinued Operations

The Company continually evaluates its existing portfolio of businesses to ensure resources are invested in those businesses that are accretive to the NIKE Brand, and represent the largest growth potential and highest returns. On May 31, 2012, the Company announced its intention to divest of Umbro and Cole Haan, which allows it to focus its resources on driving growth in the NIKE, Jordan, Converse and Hurley brands.

On November 30, 2012, the Company completed the sale of certain assets of Umbro to Iconix Brand Group ("Iconix") for \$225 million. The Umbro disposal group was classified as held-for-sale as of November 30, 2012 and the results of Umbro's operations are presented in the net loss from discontinued operations line item on the condensed consolidated statements of income. The remaining assets and liabilities of Umbro are recorded in the assets of discontinued operations and liabilities of discontinued operations line items on the condensed consolidated balance sheets, respectively. Previously, these amounts were reported in the Company's segment presentation as "Businesses to be Divested." Upon meeting the held-for-sale criteria, the Company recorded a loss of \$107 million, net of tax, on the sale of Umbro and the loss is included in the net loss from discontinued operations line item on the condensed consolidated statements of income. The loss on sale was calculated as the net sales price less Umbro assets of \$248 million, including intangibles, goodwill, and fixed assets, other miscellaneous charges of \$22 million, and the release of the associated cumulative translation adjustment of \$129 million. The tax benefit on the loss was \$67 million.

Under the sale agreement, the Company will provide transition services to Iconix while certain markets are converted and transitioned to Iconix-designated licensees. These transition services are expected to be completed by May 31, 2013. The Company expects to substantially wind down the remaining operations of Umbro over the remainder of fiscal 2013. The continuing operating cash flows are not expected to be significant to the Umbro business and the Company will have no significant continuing involvement with Umbro beyond the transition period.

On November 16, 2012, the Company reached a definitive agreement to sell Cole Haan to Apax Partners for \$570 million. The transaction is expected to be completed in the third fiscal quarter of 2013. At November 30, 2012, the Company has classified the Cole Haan disposal group as held-for-sale and presented the results of Cole Haan's operations in the net loss from discontinued operations line item on the condensed consolidated statements of income. The assets and liabilities of Cole Haan are recorded in the assets of discontinued operations and liabilities of discontinued operations line items on the condensed consolidated balance sheets, respectively. Previously, these amounts were reported in the Company's segment presentation as "Businesses to be Divested." The Company is expecting to record a gain on the sale of Cole Haan that will be recognized when the transaction closes. The transition services associated with this transaction are immaterial.

Summarized results of the Company's results from discontinued operations are as follows:

	Thre	ee Mon	ths Ende	Six Months Ended				
	1	Novem	ber 30,	November 30,				
(In millions)	2012	2	20	11	2012		2011	
Revenues	\$186		\$	185	\$381		\$	373
Loss before income taxes		(220)	(14)		(238)	(33)
Income tax benefit	83		3		83		6	
Net loss from discontinued operations	\$(137)	\$(11)	\$(155)	\$(27)

As of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, the aggregate components of assets and liabilities classified as discontinued operations and included in current assets and current liabilities consisted of the following:

	November 30,	May 31,		
(In millions)	2012	2012		
Accounts Receivable, net	\$ 129	\$ 148		
Inventories	130	128		
Deferred income taxes and other assets	32	35		
Property, plant and equipment, net	53	70		
Identifiable intangible assets, net		234		
TOTAL ASSETS	\$344	\$615		
Accounts Payable	39	42		
Accrued liabilities	127	112		

Deferred income taxes and other liabilities	32	33
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$198	\$187

NOTE 11 – Operating Segments

The Company's operating segments are evidence of the structure of the Company's internal organization. The major segments are defined by geographic regions for operations participating in NIKE Brand sales activity excluding NIKE Golf. Each NIKE Brand geographic segment operates predominantly in one industry: the design, development, marketing and selling of athletic footwear, apparel, and equipment. The Company's reportable operating segments for the NIKE Brand are: North America, Western Europe, Central & Eastern Europe, Greater China, Japan, and Emerging Markets. The Company's NIKE Brand Direct to Consumer operations are managed within each geographic segment.

The Company's "Other" category is broken into two components for presentation purposes to align with the way management views the Company. The "Global Brand Divisions" category primarily represents NIKE Brand licensing businesses that are not part of a geographic operating segment, demand creation and operating overhead expenses that are centrally managed for the NIKE Brand, and costs associated with product development and supply chain operations. The "Other Businesses" category consists of the activities of Converse Inc., Hurley International LLC, and NIKE Golf. Activities represented in the "Other" category are considered immaterial for individual disclosure.

Corporate consists of unallocated general and administrative expenses, including expenses associated with centrally managed departments; depreciation and amortization related to the Company's headquarters; unallocated insurance, benefit and compensation programs, including stock-based compensation; certain foreign currency gains and losses, including certain hedge gains and losses; corporate eliminations and other items.

The primary financial measure used by the Company to evaluate performance of individual operating segments is earnings before interest and taxes (commonly referred to as "EBIT"), which represents net income before interest (income) expense, net and income taxes in the consolidated statements of income. Reconciling items for EBIT represent corporate expense items that are not allocated to the operating segments for management reporting.

As part of the Company's centrally managed foreign exchange risk management program, standard foreign currency rates are assigned twice per year to each NIKE Brand entity in our geographic operating segments and certain Other Businesses. These rates are set approximately nine months in advance of the future selling season based on average market spot rates in the calendar month preceding the date they are established. Inventories and cost of sales for geographic operating segments and certain Other Businesses reflect use of these standard rates to record non-functional currency product purchases in the entity's functional currency. Differences between assigned standard foreign currency rates and actual market rates are included in Corporate, together with foreign currency hedge gains and losses generated from the Company's centrally managed foreign exchange risk management program and other conversion gains and losses.

Accounts receivable, inventories and property, plant and equipment for operating segments are regularly reviewed by management and are therefore provided below.

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to fiscal 2013 presentation.

	Thre	ee Mon	ed	Six Months Ended				
		Novem	ber 30,		November 30,			
(In millions)	201	2	20	11	2012	2011		
REVENUE								
North America	\$	2,421	\$	2,066	\$5,127	\$4,266		
Western Europe	897		915		2,064	2,143		
Central & Eastern Europe	266		261		608	595		
Greater China	577		650		1,149	1,178		
Japan	219		198		402	392		
Emerging Markets	1,052		948		1,919	1,748		
Global Brand Divisions	27		25		54	57		
Total NIKE Brand	5,459		5,063		11,323	10,379		
Other Businesses	518		488		1,153	1,073		
Corporate	(22)	(5)	(47)	(13)		
TOTAL NIKE CONSOLIDATED REVENUES	\$5,955		\$5,546		\$ 12,429	\$ 11,439		
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES								
North America	\$556		\$426		\$1,186	\$965		
Western Europe	113		92		327	315		
Central & Eastern Europe	43		33		104	103		
Greater China	185		220		349	391		
Japan	43		35		67	69		
Emerging Markets	305		247		528	437		
Global Brand Divisions	(324)	(281)	(699)	(547)		
Total NIKE Brand	921		772		1,862	1,733		
Other Businesses	80		71		201	176		
Corporate	(290)	(208)	(555)	(403)		
Total NIKE Consolidated Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	711		635		1,508	1,506		
Interest (income) expense, net	(1)	3		(4)	3		
TOTAL NIKE CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS BEFORE TAXES	\$712		\$632		\$1,512	\$1,503		

Table of Contents				
	November 30,	May 31,		
(In millions)	2012	2012		
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET				
North America	\$ 1,286	\$ 1,149		
Western Europe	362	420		
Central & Eastern Europe	273	261		
Greater China	102	221		
Japan	139	152		
Emerging Markets	639	476		
Global Brand Divisions	28	30		
Total NIKE Brand	2,829	2,709		
Other Businesses	329	401		
Corporate	30	22		
TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET	\$3,188	\$3,132		
INVENTORIES				
North America	\$1,328	\$1,272		
Western Europe	510	488		
Central & Eastern Europe	161	180		
Greater China	260	217		
Japan	87	83		
Emerging Markets	530	521		
Global Brand Divisions	43	35		
Total NIKE Brand	2,919	2,796		
Other Businesses	382	384		
Corporate	17	42		
TOTAL INVENTORIES	\$3,318	\$3,222		
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET				
North America	\$383	\$378		
Western Europe	323	314		
Central & Eastern Europe	38	30		
Greater China	204	191		
Japan	336	359		
Emerging Markets	74	59		
Global Brand Divisions	220	205		
Total NIKE Brand	1,578	1,536		
Other Businesses	74	76		
Corporate	606	597		
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET	\$2,258	\$2,209		

NOTE 12 – Commitments and Contingencies

At November 30, 2012, the Company had letters of credit outstanding totaling \$114 million. These letters of credit were issued primarily for the purchase of inventory and guarantees of the Company's performance under certain self-insurance and other programs.

There have been no other significant subsequent developments relating to the commitments and contingencies reported on the Company's latest Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

On November 15, 2012, we announced a two-for-one split of both NIKE Class A and Class B Common shares. The stock split was in the form of a 100 percent stock dividend payable on December 24, 2012 to shareholders of record at the close of business December 10, 2012. Common stock began trading at the split-adjusted price on December 26, 2012. All share numbers and per share amounts presented reflect the stock split.

In the second quarter of fiscal 2013, our revenues from continuing operations increased 7% to \$6.0 billion. Excluding the impact of currency exchange rates, revenues from continuing operations would have grown 10%. We delivered net income from continuing operations of \$521 million and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations of \$0.57, 9% and 12% above the second quarter of fiscal 2012, respectively.

Income before income taxes from continuing operations increased 13% compared to the second quarter of the prior year due to an increase in revenues, selling and administrative expense leverage, and an increase in other (income) expense, net, that more than offset the decline in gross margin. The decline in gross margin was primarily driven by higher product costs, unfavorable currency exchange rates, and an increase in third party royalties, which more than offset the positive impact of higher average product selling prices. The NIKE Brand, which represents over 90% of NIKE, Inc. revenues, delivered constant currency revenue growth in all geographies except China and across all product types and categories. Brand strength, innovative products and strong category retail presentation continue to fuel the demand for NIKE Brand products. Revenue from our Other Businesses also grew, reflecting growth in every business, led by Converse and NIKE Golf.

Our second quarter net income and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations were negatively impacted by a year-on-year increase in our effective tax rate of 270 basis points; however diluted earnings per share benefited from a decline in the weighted average number of diluted common shares outstanding, driven by our share repurchase program.

We continually evaluate our existing portfolio of businesses to ensure resources are invested in those businesses that are accretive to the NIKE Brand, and have the greatest potential to deliver profitable growth and high returns on capital. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012, we announced our intention to divest of Cole Haan and Umbro, allowing us to focus our resources on driving growth in the NIKE, Jordan, Converse and Hurley brands. On November 30, 2012, we completed the sale of Umbro to Iconix Brand Group for \$225 million, recognizing an after tax loss on sale of \$107 million. For the second quarter ended November 30, 2012 the results of Umbro's operations and financial position are presented as discontinued operations.

On November 16, 2012, we reached a definitive agreement to sell Cole Haan to Apax Partners for \$570 million. For the quarter ended November 30, 2012, the Company has classified Cole Haan as held-for-sale and presented the results of Cole Haan's operations and financial position as discontinued operations. We expect to recognize a gain on the sale of Cole Haan when the transaction closes.

Results of Operations

							Six Months Ended							
_	Th	Three Months Ended November 30,						November 30,						
(Dollars in millions, except per share data)	20	12	20	11	% Cha	nge	2	2012	:	2011	% Change			
Revenues	\$	5,955	\$	5,546	7	%	\$	12,429	\$	11,439	9	%		
Cost of sales	3,42	5	3,17	0	8	%	7,0	71	6,4	45	10	%		
Gross profit	2,53	0	2,37	6	6	%	5,3	58	4,9	94	7	%		
Gross margin %	42.5	%	42.8	%			43.	1 %	43.	7 %				
Demand creation expense	613		616		0	%	1,48	34	1,2	80	16	%		
Operating overhead expense	1,22	3	1,11	5	10	%	2,4	11	2,1	81	11	%		
Total selling and administrative expense	1,83	6	1,73	1	6	%	3,89	95	3,4	61	13	%		
% of Revenues	30.8	%	31.2	%			31.3	3 %	30.	3 %				
Income before income taxes	712		632		13	%	1,5	12	1,5	03	1	%		
Net income from continuing operations	521		480		9	%	1,10	06	1,1	41	-3	%		
Net loss from discontinued operations	(137)	(11)	-		(15	5)	(27)	-			
Net income	\$384		\$469		-18	%	\$951		\$1,1	14	-15	%		
Diluted earnings per share - Continuing Operations	\$0.57		\$0.51		12	%	\$1.20)	\$1.2	1	-1	%		

Consolidated Operating Results

Revenues

	The	ree Months En	Six Months Ended November 30,									
					% Cha	_					% Char	_
					Exclud	_					Excludi	•
					Currer	-					Curren	-
(Dollars in millions)	2012	2011	% Char	nge	Change	es ⁽¹⁾	2012	2011	% Chai	nge	Change	S ⁽¹⁾
NIKE Brand Revenues												
by:												
Footwear	\$ 3,299	\$ 3,091	7	%	10	%	\$ 6,989	\$ 6,430	9	%	13	%
Apparel	1,801	1,680	7	%	10	%	3,562	3,282	9	%	12	%
Equipment	332	267	24	%	27	%	718	610	18	%	22	%
Global Brand												
Divisions	27	25	8	%	15	%	54	57	-5	%	2	%
Total NIKE Brand	5,459	5,063	8	%	11	%	11,323	10,379	9	%	13	%
Other Businesses	518	488	6	%	6	%	1,153	1,073	7	%	8	%
Corporate ⁽²⁾	(22)	(5)	-		-		(47)	(13)	-		-	
TOTAL NIKE, INC.												
REVENUES FROM												
CONTINUING												
OPERATIONS	\$5,955	\$5,546	7	%	10	%	\$12,429	\$11,439	9	%	13	%
Supplemental NIKE												
Brand Revenues												
Details by:												
Sales to Wholesale												
Customers	\$4,467	\$4,263	5	%	8	%	\$9,207	\$8,638	7	%	11	%
Sales Direct to												
Consumer	965	775	25	%	27	%	2,062	1,684	22	%	25	%
Global Brand Divisions	27	25	8	%	15	%	54	57	-5	%	2	%
TOTAL NIKE BRAND												
REVENUES	\$5,459	\$5,063	8	%	11	%	\$11,323	\$10,379	9	%	13	%

- (1) Results have been restated using actual currency exchange rates in use during the comparative period to enhance the visibility of the underlying business trends by excluding the impact of translation arising from foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations.
- (2) Corporate revenues primarily consist of intercompany revenue eliminations and foreign currency revenue-related hedge gains and losses generated by entities within the NIKE Brand geographic operating segments and certain Other Businesses through our centrally managed foreign exchange risk management program.

Excluding the effects of changes in currency exchange rates, revenues for NIKE, Inc.'s continuing operations increased 10% for the second quarter and 13% for the first six months of fiscal 2013, driven by increases in both the NIKE Brand and our Other Businesses. On a currency neutral basis, revenues for the NIKE Brand increased 11% and 13% for the second quarter and year to date period, respectively, while revenues for our Other Businesses increased 6% and 8% for the same periods, respectively. For both the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, every NIKE Brand geography except Greater China delivered higher revenues. North America contributed approximately 7 and 8 percentage points to the NIKE Brand revenue increase for the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, respectively, while Emerging Markets contributed approximately 3 percentage points for both respective periods. China's results negatively impacted NIKE Brand revenue growth by approximately 2 percentage points for the second quarter and by less than 1 percentage point for the year to date period, respectively.

Excluding the effects of changes in currency exchange rates, NIKE Brand footwear and apparel revenues each increased 10% for the second quarter, while NIKE Brand equipment revenues increased 27%. For the first six months of fiscal 2013, NIKE Brand footwear and apparel revenues increased 13% and 12%, respectively, while NIKE Brand equipment revenues increased 22%. The increase in footwear revenue for both the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013 was attributable to growth across our Running, Basketball, and Sportswear categories, primarily reflective of increased demand for our performance products, most notably those utilizing NIKE Free and Lunar technologies. For the second quarter of fiscal 2013, unit sales increased approximately 6% and average selling price per pair increased approximately 4%. For the first half of fiscal 2013, unit sales increased approximately 8% and the average selling price per pair increased approximately 5%. The growth in average selling price per pair for the second quarter and year to date period primarily reflected the impact of product price increases.

The increase in NIKE Brand apparel revenue for both the second quarter and year to date period of fiscal 2013 was driven primarily by our Men's Training category, which includes our new NFL licensed business, while strong demand for Football (Soccer), Running, and Basketball products also contributed positively. For the second quarter of fiscal 2013, average selling price per unit increased approximately 11% and unit sales decreased approximately 1%. The decrease in unit sales for the second quarter was primarily driven by lower unit sales in Sportswear, largely offset by higher unit sales in Men's Training, Basketball, and Running. For the year to date period, average selling price increased approximately 9%, while units sold increased approximately 3%. The increase in average selling price per unit for the second quarter and year to date period was driven approximately equally by product price increases and a shift in mix to higher priced products such as our performance Running, Basketball and NFL licensed apparel.

While wholesale revenues remain the largest component of overall NIKE Brand revenues, we continue to expand Direct to Consumer revenues through a growing network of NIKE owned in-line and factory stores, as well as online sales through NIKE owned websites. For both the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, Direct to Consumer revenues represented approximately 18% of our total NIKE Brand revenues, compared to 15% and 16% for the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2012, respectively. Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, Direct to Consumer revenues increased 27% and 25% for the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, respectively, as comparable store sales increased 16% and 15% over the same respective periods. Comparable store sales include revenues from NIKE owned in-line and factory stores for which all three of the following requirements have been met: the store has been open at least one year, square footage has not changed by more than 15% within the past year, and the store has not been permanently repositioned within the past year.

Revenues for our Other Businesses consist of results from Converse, Hurley and NIKE Golf. Excluding the impact of currency changes, total revenues for these businesses increased by 6% and 8% in the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013, respectively, reflecting growth across all businesses.

Futures Orders

Futures orders for NIKE Brand footwear and apparel scheduled for delivery from December 2012 through April 2013 were 6% higher than the orders reported for the comparable prior year period. The U.S. Dollar futures order amount is calculated based upon our internal forecast of the currency exchange rates under which our revenues will be translated during this period. Excluding the impact of currency changes, futures orders increased 7%, as unit orders contributed approximately 4 percentage points of the growth and average selling price per unit contributed approximately 3 percentage points.

By geography, futures orders growth was as follows:

	Reported Futures Orders	Futures Orders Excluding
	Growth	Currency Changes ⁽¹⁾
North America	14%	14%
Western Europe	-1%	0%
Central & Eastern Europe	10%	11%
Greater China	-6%	-7%
Japan	-3%	4%
Emerging Markets	7%	11%
TOTAL NIKE BRAND FUTURES ORDERS	6%	7%

⁽¹⁾ Growth rates have been restated using constant currency exchange rates for the comparative period to enhance the visibility of the underlying business trends excluding changes in foreign currency exchange rates.

The reported futures orders growth is not necessarily indicative of our expectation of revenue growth during this period. This is due to year-over-year changes in shipment timing, the mix of orders which can shift between futures and at-once orders, and the fulfillment of certain orders may fall outside of the schedule noted above. In addition, currency exchange rate fluctuations as well as differing levels of order cancellations, discounts and returns can cause differences in the comparisons between futures orders and actual revenues. Moreover, a significant portion of our revenue is not derived from futures orders, including at-once and close-out sales of NIKE Brand footwear and apparel, sales of NIKE Brand equipment, sales from our Direct to Consumer operations, and sales from our Other Businesses.

Gross Margin

	Three Months Ended November 30,						Six Months Ended November 30,							
(Dollars in millions)	2012		2012 2011			% Change		2012		2011		% C	% Change	
Gross Profit	\$	2,530	\$	2,	376	6	%	\$	5,358	\$	4,994	7	%	
Gross Margin %	42	2.5 %	6 4	2.8	%	(30)	bps	43	.1 %	43	3.7 %	(60)) bps	

For the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, our consolidated gross margin was 30 and 60 basis points lower than the respective prior year periods. For the second quarter, the decrease in margin was largely attributable to the following:

Higher product costs, driven mainly by factory labor cost increases at our manufacturers, decreased our gross margin approximately 110 basis points;

Unfavorable foreign currency exchange rates decreased our gross margin approximately 70 basis points;

Higher third party royalties, primarily resulting from NFL licensed product sales in North America, decreased our gross margin approximately 50 basis points;

Other less significant factors, primarily due to additional investments in digital products and capabilities and higher inventory obsolescence, contributed another approximate 60 basis point decline to our gross margin.

These factors more than offset the favorable 260 basis point impact to gross margin due to higher net average selling price per unit, driven primarily by product price increases.

In addition, we have seen significant shifts in the mix of revenues from higher to lower margin segments of our business. While growth in these lower gross margin segments delivers incremental revenue and profits, it has a downward effect on our consolidated gross margin.

For the first six months of fiscal 2013, increases in selling prices contributed a benefit of 280 basis points to our gross margin, which were more than offset by higher product costs that negatively impacted gross margin by approximately 260 basis points, higher third party royalties negatively impacting gross margin by approximately 40 basis points, and unfavorable foreign currency exchange rates, reducing our year to date gross margin by approximately 40 basis points.

We expect that full year gross margin will be essentially flat compared to the prior year as currency headwinds and actions to clear inventory in China will offset gross margin expansion.

Selling and Administrative Expense

	Thr	ee Months Ende	ed	Six Months Ended						
		November 30,			November 30,					
(Dollars in millions)	2012	2011	% Change)	2012	% Change				
Demand creation expense ⁽¹⁾	\$613	\$616	0	%	\$1,484	\$1,280	16 %			
Operating overhead expense	1,223	1,115	10	%	2,411	2,181	11 %			
Selling and administrative expense	\$ 1,836	\$ 1,731	6	%	\$ 3,895	\$ 3,461	13 %			
% of Revenues	30.8 %	31.2 %	(40) bps		31.3 %	30.3 %	100 bps			

(1) Demand creation consists of advertising and promotion expenses, including costs of endorsement contracts.

Demand creation expense was flat in the second quarter and increased 16% during the first six months of fiscal 2013 compared to the same periods in the prior year. Excluding the effects of changes in currency exchange rates, demand creation for the second quarter of fiscal 2013 increased 3% primarily attributable to higher sports marketing expense, as we spent less on advertising and other marketing activities in the second quarter following our high level of brand event investments in the first quarter of fiscal 2013. For the six months ended November 30, 2012, demand creation expense was 21% higher than the prior year on a currency neutral basis, largely driven by higher spending around the Olympics and European Football Championships in the first quarter of fiscal 2013.

Operating overhead expense increased 10% and 11% during the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, respectively. Changes in currency exchange rates decreased the growth in operating overhead expense by 2 percentage points for both periods. The increase for both the quarter and year to date periods was primarily attributable to higher wage related costs and performance-based compensation to support the growth of our overall business as well as increased investments in our expanding Direct to Consumer business.

For the full fiscal year, we anticipate selling and administrative expense to grow at a high-single to low-double-digit rate as we continue to make investments in our brands and growth initiatives while we anniversary demand creation investments made in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 for the Olympics and European Football Championships.

Other (Income) Expense, net

	Thi	ree Months	Ended	;	Six Month	s Ended	
		November	r 30,		Novemb	er 30,	
(Dollars in millions)	2012 2011				2012	2011	
Other (income) expense, net	\$	(17) \$	10	\$	(45)	\$	27

Other (income) expense, net comprises foreign currency conversion gains and losses from the re-measurement of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in non-functional currencies, the impact of certain foreign currency derivative instruments, as well as unusual or non-operating transactions that are outside the normal course of business.

For the second quarter of fiscal 2013, other (income) expense, net increased \$27 million compared to the prior year. This change was primarily driven by a \$39 million change from foreign currency net losses in the prior year to net gains in the current year. These impacts were partially offset by changes in other non-operating net gains and losses. For the first six months of fiscal 2013, other (income) expense, net increased \$72 million compared to the prior year, primarily due to a \$75 million change from foreign currency net losses in the prior year to net gains in the current year.

We estimate the combination of translation of foreign currency-denominated profits from our international businesses and the year-over-year change in foreign currency related gains and losses included in other (income) expense, net had a favorable impact of approximately \$10 million on our income before income taxes for the second quarter of fiscal 2013, and an unfavorable impact of \$19 million for the first six months of fiscal 2013.

Income Taxes

	Three Mo	nths Ended N	ovember	Six	Months Ende	ed
		30,		N	ovember 30,	
	2012	2011	% Change	2012	2011	% Change
Effective tax rate	26.8%	24.1%	270 bps	26.9%	24.1%	280 bps

20 | P a g e

Our effective tax rate on continuing operations for the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013 was 270 and 280 basis points higher than the effective tax rate on continuing operations for the respective prior year periods. The increase in our effective tax rate was primarily driven by changes in uncertain tax positions and an increase in the effective tax rate on foreign operations.

We anticipate the effective tax rate for the full fiscal year will be approximately 26.5%.

Discontinued Operations

On November 30, 2012, we completed the sale of certain assets of Umbro to Iconix Brand Group ("Iconix") for \$225 million. The results of Umbro's operations and Umbro's financial position are presented as discontinued operations on the condensed consolidated statements of income and balance sheets, respectively. Previously, these amounts were reported in our segment presentation as "Businesses to be Divested." Upon meeting the held-forsale criteria, we recorded a loss of \$107 million, net of tax, on the sale of Umbro. The loss on sale was calculated as the net sales price less the Umbro assets of \$248 million, including intangibles, goodwill, and fixed assets, other miscellaneous charges of \$22 million, the release of the associated cumulative translation adjustment of \$129 million, offset by a tax benefit on the loss of \$67 million. Previously, we disclosed the potential for certain tax balances to be written off as a result of the sale of Umbro. However, upon determining the final transaction structure, we determined that those amounts remain realizable and therefore were not part of the loss on sale of Umbro.

Under the sale agreement, we will provide transition services to Iconix while certain markets are converted and transitioned to Iconix-designated licensees. These transition services are expected to be completed by May 31, 2013. We also expect to wind down the remaining operations of Umbro over the remainder of fiscal 2013 and incur approximately \$30 million of additional exit and disposal costs related to this transaction. The continuing operating cash flows are not expected to be significant to the Umbro business and we will have no significant continuing involvement with Umbro beyond the transition period.

On November 16, 2012, we reached a definitive agreement to sell Cole Haan to Apax Partners for \$570 million. The transaction is expected to be completed in the third fiscal quarter of 2013. At November 30, 2012, we classified the Cole Haan disposal group as held-for-sale and presented the results of Cole Haan's operations in the net loss from discontinued operations line item on the condensed consolidated statements of income. Previously, these amounts were reported in our segment presentation as "Businesses to be Divested." We are expecting a gain on the sale of Cole Haan that will be recognized when the transaction closes. The transition services associated with this transaction are immaterial.

Operating Segments

Reportable operating segments are based on our internal geographic organization. Each of the NIKE Brand geographies operate predominantly in one industry: the design, development, marketing and selling of athletic footwear, apparel, and equipment. Our reportable operating segments for the NIKE Brand are: North America, Western Europe, Central & Eastern Europe, Greater China, Japan, and Emerging Markets. Our NIKE Brand Direct to Consumer operations are managed within each geographic segment.

As part of our centrally managed foreign exchange risk management program, standard foreign currency exchange rates are assigned twice per year to each NIKE Brand entity in our geographic operating segments and certain Other Businesses. These rates are set approximately nine months in advance of the future selling season based on average market spot rates in the calendar month preceding the date they are established. Inventories and cost of sales for geographic operating segments and certain Other Businesses reflect use of these standard foreign currency exchange rates to record non-functional currency product purchases into the entity's functional currency. Differences between assigned standard foreign currency exchange rates and actual market rates are included in Corporate together with foreign currency hedge gains and losses generated from our centrally managed foreign exchange risk management program.

The breakdown of revenues follows:

		Th	ree M	onths En	ded Nove			Six Months End	ed Novem	ber 30	,			
							% Cha	nge					% Chai	nge
							Exclud	ling					Exclud	ing
							Currer	ncy					Currer	ісу
(Dollars in millions)	2012 2011 ⁽¹⁾ % C			% Chai	nge	Change	es ⁽²⁾	2012	2011 ⁽¹⁾	% Cha	nge	Change	·s ⁽²⁾	
North America	\$	2,421						%	\$5,127	\$4,266	20	%	20	%

Western Europe	897	915	-2	%	4	%	2,064	2,143	-4	%	6	%
Central & Eastern												
Europe	266	261	2	%	7	%	608	595	2	%	12	%
Greater China	577	650	-11	%	-12	%	1,149	1,178	-2	%	-4	%
Japan	219	198	11	%	13	%	402	392	3	%	3	%
Emerging Markets	1,052	948	11	%	18	%	1,919	1,748	10	%	20	%
Global Brand Divisions	27	25	8	%	15	%	54	57	-5	%	2	%
Total NIKE Brand												
Revenues	5,459	5,063	8	%	11	%	11,323	10,379	9	%	13	%
Other Businesses	518	488	6	%	6	%	1,153	1,073	7	%	8	%
Corporate ⁽³⁾	(22)	(5) -		-		(47)	(13)	-		-	
TOTAL NIKE, INC.												
REVENUES	\$5,955	\$5,546	7	%	10	%	\$ 12,429	\$ 11,439	9	%	13	%

- (1) Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to fiscal 2013 presentation. These changes had no impact on previously reported results of operations or shareholders' equity.
- (2) Results have been restated using actual currency exchange rates in use during the comparative period to enhance the visibility of the underlying business trends by excluding the impact of translation arising from foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations.
- (3) Corporate revenues primarily consist of certain intercompany revenue eliminations and foreign currency hedge gains and losses related to revenues generated by entities within the NIKE Brand geographic operating segments and certain Other Businesses but managed through our central foreign exchange risk management program.

The primary financial measure we use to evaluate the performance of individual operating segments is earnings before interest and taxes (commonly referred to as "EBIT") which represents net income before interest (income) expense, net and income taxes in the Condensed consolidated statements of income. As discussed in Note 11 – Operating Segments in the accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements, certain corporate costs are not included in EBIT of our operating segments.

The breakdown of earnings before interest and taxes is as follows:

		Thr	ee Mont	hs End	ed			Si	x Months	Ende	d	
			Novemb	er 30,					Novemb	er 30,		
(Dollars in millions)	20	12	201	1 ⁽¹⁾	% Cha	nge	201	2	2011	(1)	% Cha	nge
North America	\$	556	\$	426	31	%	\$ 1	,186	\$	965	23	%
Western Europe	113		92		23	%	327		315		4	%
Central & Eastern Europe	43		33		30	%	104		103		1	%
Greater China	185		220		-16	%	349		391		-11	%
Japan	43		35		23	%	67		69		-3	%
Emerging Markets	305		247		23	%	528		437		21	%
Global Brand Divisions	(324)	(281)	-15	%	(699)	(547)	-28	%
Total NIKE Brand	921		772		19	%	1,862		1,733		7	%
Other Businesses	80		71		13	%	201		176		14	%
Corporate	(290)	(208)	-39	%	(555)	(403)	-38	%
TOTAL CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS BEFORE												
INTEREST AND TAXES	\$711		\$635		12	%	\$1,508		\$1,506		0	%
Interest (income) expense, net	(1)	3		-		(4)	3		-	
TOTAL CONSOLIDATED INCOME BEFORE INCOME												
TAXES	\$712		\$632		13	%	\$1,512		\$1,503		1	%

⁽¹⁾ Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to fiscal 2013 presentation. These changes had no impact on previously reported results of operations or shareholders' equity.

North America

			٦	hree Mon		ed						Six Month		I		
							% Cha	nge							% Chai	nge
							Exclud	ling							Exclud	ing
							Curre	псу							Currer	су
(Dollars in millions)		2012		2011	% Cha	nge	Chang	ges		2012		2011	% Cha	nge	Chang	es
Revenues by:																
Footwear	\$	1,471	\$	1,305	13	%	13	%	\$	3,203	\$	2,749	17	%	17	%
Apparel	78	8	60	31	19	%	19	%	1,	583	1	,293	22	%	23	%
Equipment	16	2	10	00	62	%	61	%	34	1	2	24	52	%	52	%
TOTAL REVENUES	\$2,4	421	\$2 ,	066	17	%	17	%	\$5, ⁻	127	\$4	,266	20	%	20	%
Revenues by:																
Sales to Wholesale																
Customers	\$1,8	366	\$1,	616	15	%	15	%	\$3,8	378	\$3	,252	19	%	19	%
Sales Direct to																
Consumer	55	5	4	50	23	%	23	%	1,2	249	1	,014	23	%	23	%
TOTAL REVENUES	\$2,4	121	\$2,	066	17	%	17	%	\$5, ⁻	127	\$4	,266	20	%	20	%
EARNINGS BEFORE																
INTEREST AND																
TAXES	\$55	6	\$42	26	31	%			\$1, ⁻	186	\$9	65	23	%		

Revenues for North America increased 17% for the second quarter and 20% for the first six months of fiscal 2013, driven by growth in both wholesale and Direct to Consumer channels. Our category offense continued to deliver innovative products, deep brand connections and compelling retail experiences

to consumers, driving demand for NIKE Brand products across most key categories, most notably Men's Training, Basketball, and Running. Comparable store sales in our Direct to Consumer stores increased 18% for both the second guarter and year to date periods.

For the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, footwear revenue in North America increased 13% and 17%, respectively, driven by higher demand in most key categories, most notably Running, Basketball and Sportswear. For the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013, unit sales increased 7% and 10%, respectively, and average selling price per pair increased 6% and 7%, respectively, driven primarily by product price increases.

Apparel revenue in North America for the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013 increased 19% and 22%, respectively, driven by growth in Men's Training, reflecting the addition of our new NFL licensed business, as well as Basketball, Women's Training, and Running. Average selling price per unit for the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013 increased 21% and 19%, respectively. Approximately 16% of the increase in both periods was primarily due to a larger mix of higher price-point products, specifically within Men's Training, Basketball, and Brand Jordan, with the remaining increase due to an increase in average selling prices to offset higher product costs. Unit sales for the second quarter decreased 2%, largely driven by a decline in our Sportswear category, which more than offset growth in other categories. For the year to date period, units sold increased 3%.

North America EBIT increased 31% in the second quarter as revenue growth of 17%, gross margin improvement, and selling and administrative expense leverage all contributed to increased profitability. Gross margin increased 120 basis points, as the favorable impacts from product price increases and a lower mix of off-price sales more than offset higher product costs and higher royalties related to our NFL business. Compared to the same period last year, selling and administrative expense was a lower percentage of revenues despite increased demand creation spending and higher operating overhead costs to support the expansion of our Direct to Consumer business and overall growth of the business. For the year to date period, EBIT increased 23% as higher revenues and a 70 basis point expansion in gross margin were partially offset by an increase in selling and administrative expense. The gross margin increase for the first half of fiscal 2013 reflects the favorable impact of price increases, which more than offset higher product costs and royalties for our NFL business. The increase in selling and administrative expense was largely driven by higher demand creation expense supporting key product initiatives and the Olympics in the first quarter of fiscal 2013.

22 | Page

Table of	Content
Western	Europe

			11110	C MICH	iis Liide	u					,	JIX WIOTILI	is Lilued			
			ı	Noveml	oer 30,							Novem	ber 30,			
							% Cha	nge							% Cha	nge
							Exclud	ling							Exclud	ling
							Curre	ncy							Curre	ncy
(Dollars in millions)	20	12	20	11	% Chai	nge	Chang	ges	2	2012	;	2011	% Cha	nge	Chang	ges
Revenues by:																
Footwear	\$	545	\$	538	1	%	8	%	\$	1,259	\$	1,269	-1	%	9	%
Apparel	301		324		-7	%	-1	%	683	3	74	0	-8	%	1	%
Equipment	51		53		-4	%	4	%	12:	2	13	4	-9	%	-1	%
TOTAL REVENUES	\$897		\$915		-2	%	4	%	\$2,0	64	\$2,1	43	-4	%	6	%
Revenues by:																
Sales to Wholesale																
Customers	\$739		\$780		-5	%	1	%	\$1,7	'37	\$1,8	50	-6	%	3	%
Sales Direct to																
Consumer	158		135		17	%	26	%	32	7	29	3	12	%	22	%
TOTAL REVENUES	\$897		\$915		-2	%	4	%	\$2,0	64	\$2,1	43	-4	%	6	%
EARNINGS BEFORE																
INTEREST AND																
TAXES	\$113		\$92		23	%			\$32	7	\$31	5	4	%		

Six Months Ended

Three Months Ended

On a currency neutral basis, revenues for Western Europe increased 4% for the second guarter of fiscal 2013 and 6% for the first half of the year, despite poor economic conditions impacting our Southern European businesses. Most territories reported revenue growth for the quarter and year to date periods, which more than offset revenue declines of 9% and 14% in Italy and 23% and 11% in Iberia, respectively. Revenues for the United Kingdom & Ireland, the largest market in Western Europe, increased 5% for the second quarter and 8% for the first half of fiscal 2013. Western Europe's Direct to Consumer revenues on a constant currency basis increased 26% for the second guarter and 22% for the first half of fiscal 2013, primarily driven by an increase in comparable store sales. On a category basis, Western Europe revenue growth for the second quarter and year to date period was driven largely by growth in our Running, Football (Soccer), and Basketball categories.

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, footwear revenue in Western Europe increased 8% for the second quarter and 9% for the year to date period. The footwear revenue increase in the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013 was primarily driven by growth in Running, Sportswear, and Basketball. Both unit sales and average selling price per pair increased 4% in the second guarter, the latter primarily the result of product price increases. For the first half of fiscal 2013, unit sales increased 5% and average selling price per pair increased 4%, primarily due to product price increases.

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, apparel revenue in Western Europe decreased 1% for the second quarter of fiscal 2013. The overall decrease in apparel revenues for the second quarter was due to a decline in Sportswear, partially offset by growth in Football (Soccer) and Running. Yearover-year, second quarter unit sales decreased 6% and average selling price per unit increased 5%, primarily attributable to product price increases. For the first six months of fiscal 2013, apparel revenues in Western Europe increased 1% excluding changes in currency exchange rates, attributable to growth in Football (Soccer) and Running, which was partially offset by a decrease in Sportswear. For the year to date period, unit sales decreased 3% and average selling price per unit increased 4%, attributable to pricing actions.

On a reported basis, revenues for the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013 for Western Europe decreased 2% and 4%, respectively, while EBIT increased 23% and 4%, respectively. Western Europe's EBIT growth for the second quarter was primarily the result of higher gross margin and lower selling and administrative expense. Gross margin increased 240 basis points for both the second quarter and the first six months of fiscal 2013 primarily due to more favorable standard foreign currency exchange rates; higher selling prices were mostly offset by higher product costs. In the second quarter, selling and administrative expense declined due to lower personnel costs. For the year to date period, EBIT growth was primarily due to gross margin improvement, offset by higher selling and administrative expense largely as a result of demand creation spending for the Olympics and European Football Championships in the first quarter of fiscal 2013.

Central & Eastern Europe

				CC 141011	ino Ende	u					U	× 141011111	5 Lilaca			
				Novem	ber 30,							Novemb	oer 30,			
							% Cha	nge							% Cha	nge
							Exclud	ing							Exclud	ing
							Currer	ісу							Currer	тсу
(Dollars in millions)	20	12	20)11	% Cha	nge	Chang	es	20	12	20)11	% Cha	nge	Chang	jes
Revenues by:																
Footwear	\$	134	\$	135	-1	%	4	%	\$	312	\$	315	-1	%	9	%
Apparel	117		111		5	%	10	%	251		234		7	%	17	%
Equipment	15		15		0	%	5	%	45		46		-2	%	9	%
TOTAL REVENUES	\$266		\$261		2	%	7	%	\$608		\$595		2	%	12	%
EARNINGS BEFORE																
INTEREST AND																
TAXES	\$43		\$33		30	%			\$104		\$103		1	%		

Six Months Ended

Three Months Ended

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, revenues for Central & Eastern Europe increased 7% for the second quarter and 12% for the first half of fiscal 2013, driven by growth across most territories, particularly in Russia and Turkey, which more than offset lower revenues in Greece. Overall revenue growth in Central and Eastern Europe for the second quarter and year to date period was driven by growth in most key categories, most notably Running, Football (Soccer), and Sportswear.

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, Central & Eastern Europe's footwear revenue increased 4% and 9% for the second quarter year to date period, respectively. The overall increase in footwear revenues for both periods was primarily driven by growth in Running, partially off-set by lower revenues for Sportswear and Football (Soccer). In the second quarter, unit sales decreased 3% and average selling price per pair increased 7%, primarily reflective of product price increases. For the first six months of fiscal 2013, unit sales increased 4% and average selling price per pair increased 5%, attributable to product price increases.

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, Central & Eastern Europe's apparel revenues increased 10% for the second quarter mainly driven by growth in Football (Soccer) and Sportswear. In the second quarter of fiscal 2013, unit sales increased 6% and average selling price per unit increased 4%, reflective of product price increases. For the year to date period, apparel revenues increased 17%, driven by growth in most key categories, most notably Football (Soccer), Sportswear, and Running. For the first half of fiscal 2013, unit sales increased 13% and average selling price per unit increased 4%, reflective of product price increases.

On a reported basis, revenues for Central & Eastern Europe increased 2% for both the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013, while EBIT grew 30% and 1%, respectively. The EBIT growth for the second quarter was primarily the result of higher revenues, gross margin improvement, and significant selling and administrative expense leverage. Gross margin for the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013 increased 150 basis points and 120 basis points, respectively, primarily due to product price increases that more than offset higher product costs and more favorable standard foreign currency exchange rates. Selling and administrative expense decreased as a percentage of revenues for the second quarter, mainly due to higher advertising spending in the prior year, but increased for the first half of fiscal 2013 due to higher demand creation spending related to the Olympics and European Football Championships in the first quarter of fiscal 2013.

Greater China

			Thr	ee Mon	ths Ende	d					Si	x Month	s Ended			
				Noveml	oer 30,							Novemb	oer 30,			
							% Cha	nge							% Cha	nge
							Exclud	ing							Exclud	ing
							Currer	псу							Currer	ісу
(Dollars in millions)	20	12	20	11	% Char	nge	Chang	jes	20	12	20	011	% Char	nge	Chang	jes
Revenues by:																
Footwear	\$	324	\$	353	-8	%	-9	%	\$	680	\$	667	2	%	1	%
Apparel	224		268		-16	%	-17	%	402		445		-10	%	-11	%
Equipment	29		29		0	%	-2	%	67		66		2	%	-1	%
TOTAL REVENUES	\$577		\$650		-11	%	-12	%	\$1,149	•	\$1,17	8	-2	%	-4	%
EARNINGS BEFORE																
INTEREST AND																
TAXES	\$185		\$220		-16	%			\$349		\$391		-11	%		

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, Greater China revenues decreased 12% and 4% for the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013, respectively, driven by lower futures orders and proactive order cancellations to manage the amount of new product flowing into the market, as well as increased sales related reserves for product returns and discounts. These drivers were partially offset by growth in our Direct to Consumer revenues, driven by comparable store sales growth of 10% and 8% for the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, respectively. For both the second quarter and year to date period, revenues in most key categories were lower.

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, Greater China footwear revenue declined 9% for the second quarter, primarily driven by lower sales across most key categories, most notably Sportswear, Basketball, and Men's Training, and increased reserves for product returns and retailer discounts to help clear excess inventory at retail. For the second quarter of fiscal 2013, unit sales decreased 10% while the average selling price per pair increased 1%, primarily reflecting a favorable mix of higher priced products. For the year to date period, footwear revenues increased 1%, primarily driven by growth in Running, largely offset by lower revenues in Sportswear and Women's Training. Average selling price per pair for the first six months of fiscal 2013 increased 3%, while unit sales were 2% lower. The increase in average selling price per pair for the first half of fiscal 2013 is reflective of product price increases, primarily benefitting the first quarter of fiscal 2013.

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, apparel revenues for Greater China were 17% lower for the second quarter, largely driven by a decrease in Sportswear and Men's Training revenues. Unit sales were 22% lower in the second quarter of fiscal 2013, due to lower demand and increased reserves for product returns and retailer discounts to clear excess inventory at retail, while the average selling price per unit increased 5%, primarily reflecting a favorable mix of higher priced performance products. Year to date apparel revenues declined 11%, primarily attributable to decreased Sportswear, Men's Training, and Women's Training revenues, partially offset by growth in Basketball. For the first six months of fiscal 2013, unit sales were 13% lower than the prior year period and average selling price per unit increased 2%, reflecting a favorable product mix.

On a reported basis, revenues for Greater China decreased 11% for the second quarter, while EBIT fell 16%, primarily driven by lower revenues and an increase in selling and administrative expense, partially offset by higher gross margin. Selling and administrative expense increased as a percentage of revenues, primarily driven by increased investment in our Direct to Consumer business and the decrease in revenues. Gross margin improved 90 basis points in the second quarter due to more favorable standard foreign currency exchange rates, partially offset by a higher mix of close-out sales.

For the first six months of fiscal 2013, revenues on a reported basis decreased 2% while EBIT decreased 11%, primarily driven by lower revenues and higher selling and administrative expense, offset partially by an increase in gross margin. Selling and administrative expense increased as a percentage of revenues, primarily driven by higher operational overhead reflecting investments in both wholesale and Direct to Consumer operations. Gross margin improved 50 basis points for the year to date period, due to more favorable standard foreign currency exchange rates, partially offset by a higher mix of close-out sales.

Despite the challenges we've seen in China, there are early indications that our strategies are taking hold in the marketplace. Comparable store sales are growing in both NIKE-owned Direct to Consumer and wholesale customer doors, inventory levels in the marketplace are beginning to decline, and apparel

product sell-through is improving. However, we still expect lower year-on-year revenue and EBIT from Greater China over the next few quarters as we work to position this market to capture the tremendous long-term growth potential.

Japan

			Thr	ee Mont	ths Ende	d					s	ix Month	s Ended			
				Novemb	oer 30,							Novemb	oer 30,			
							% Cha	nge							% Char	nge
							Exclud	ling							Exclud	ing
							Curre	псу							Curren	су
(Dollars in millions)	20	2012 2011 % Change Changes								12	2	011	% Char	nge	Chang	es
Revenues by:																
Footwear	\$	107	\$	100	7	%	10	%	\$	213	\$	203	5	%	6	%
Apparel	98		83		18	%	19	%	159		155		3	%	3	%
Equipment	14		15		-7	%	-6	%	30		34		-12	%	-12	%
TOTAL REVENUES	\$219		\$198		11	%	13	%	\$402		\$392		3	%	3	%
EARNINGS BEFORE																
INTEREST AND																
TAXES	\$43		\$35		23	%			\$67		\$69		-3	%		

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, revenues for Japan increased 13% for the second quarter driven by higher revenues in all but one category, including strong growth in Running, Men's Training, and Football (Soccer). For the year to date period, constant currency growth of 3% was driven by higher revenues in Running and Football (Soccer).

On a reported basis, second quarter revenues for Japan increased 11% while EBIT increased 23% as a result of higher revenues and selling and administrative expense leverage. The decrease in selling and administrative expense as a percentage of revenues was primarily driven by lower sports marketing and digital demand creation spending. For the first half of fiscal 2013, reported revenue increased 3% while EBIT declined 3%. The decrease in EBIT was largely due to higher selling and administrative expense as a percentage of revenue due to higher demand creation spending around the Olympics in the first quarter of fiscal 2013.

Emerging Markets

			Thre	e Mont	ths Ende	d					S	Six Months	s Ended			
				Noveml	oer 30,							Novemb	er 30,			
							% Cha	nge							% Cha	nge
							Exclud	ling							Exclud	ing
							Currer	тсу							Currer	су
(Dollars in millions)	20)12	20	11	% Char	nge	Chang	jes		2012	:	2011	% Char	nge	Chang	es
Revenues by:		718 \$ 660														
Footwear	\$	718	\$	660	9	%	16	%	\$	1,322	\$	1,227	8	%	18	%
Apparel	273		233		17	%	24	%	484	ļ	415	5	17	%	27	%
Equipment	61		55		11	%	16	%	113	3	106	6	7	%	16	%
TOTAL REVENUES	\$1,05	2	\$948		11	%	18	%	\$1,9	19	\$1,7	48	10	%	20	%
EARNINGS BEFORE																
INTEREST AND																
TAXES	\$305		\$247		23	%			\$528	3	\$437	,	21	%		

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, revenues for the Emerging Markets increased 18% for the second quarter and 20% for the first half of fiscal 2013. For both periods, revenues were higher for every key category and territory, led by Brazil, Argentina, and Mexico.

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, Emerging Markets footwear revenues grew 16% and 18% for the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013, respectively, led by Running, Football (Soccer) and Men's and Women's Training. Unit sales increased approximately 11% and 13% for the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013, respectively, while average selling price per pair increased approximately 5% for both periods, primarily reflective of product price increases.

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, apparel revenues for the second quarter and year to date period were 24% and 27%, respectively, led by Football (Soccer), Running, and Sportswear. For the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, apparel revenue was driven by approximately 14% and 20% growth in unit sales and approximately 10% and 7% growth in average selling price per unit, respectively. The increase in average selling price per unit for both periods was driven primarily by product price increases and to a lesser extent, a favorable mix of higher priced products.

On a reported basis, revenues for the Emerging Markets increased 11% and 10% for the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013, respectively, while EBIT grew 23% and 21%, respectively, due largely to improved gross margins. Gross margin increased 300 basis points and 250 basis points for the second quarter and first half of fiscal 2013, primarily due to changes in standard foreign currency exchange rates, as well as the favorable impact from product price increases which more than offset higher product costs. As a percentage of revenues, selling and administrative expense was flat for both the second quarter and year to date period.

Global Brand Divisions

Three Months Ended November 30,												Month ovemb	s Ended er 30,			
							% Cha Exclud	ling							% Char Exclud Curren	ing
(Dollars in millions)	201	12	20	11	% Cha	nge	Chang	jes	201	12	201	1	% Cha	nge	Chang	es
Revenues	\$	27	\$	25	8	%	15	%	\$	54	\$	57	-5	%	2	%
(Loss) Before Interest																
and Taxes	\$(324)	\$(281)	15	%			\$(699)	\$(547)	28	%		

Global Brand Divisions primarily represent demand creation and operating overhead expenses that are centrally managed for the NIKE Brand. Revenues for the Global Brand Divisions are attributable to NIKE Brand licensing businesses that are not part of a geographic operating segment.

The increase in the loss for the second quarter and year to date period was primarily driven by increased investments and marketing support for our digital business and product creation initiatives. For the year to date period, a higher level of first quarter demand creation spending around the Olympics and European Football Championships also contributed to the increase.

Other Businesses

				Six Months Novemb												
(Dollars in millions)	2	012	2	011	% Cha	nge	% Char Exclud Curren Chang	ing		2012		2011	% Cha	nge	% Char Exclud Curren Chang	ing icy
Revenues	\$	518	\$	488	6	%	6	%	\$	1,153	\$	1,073	7	%	8	%
Earnings Before																
Interest and Taxes	\$80		\$71		13	%			\$20	1	\$17	6	14	%		

Our Other Businesses comprise Converse, Hurley and NIKE Golf.

Excluding changes in currency exchange rates, revenues for our Other Businesses increased 6% in the second quarter, and 8% for the first half of fiscal 2013, reflecting growth across all businesses. Converse revenues grew 5% for the second quarter and 8% year to date, driven primarily by increased sales in the United Kingdom and China, as well as our North America Direct to Consumer business. NIKE Golf grew 10% for the second quarter and 8% for the first half of fiscal 2013.

On a reported basis, EBIT for our Other Businesses increased 13% for the second quarter and 14% year to date, driven by improved profits at Converse, NIKE Golf, and Hurley.

Corporate

	Three Months Ended							Six Months Ended				
_	November 30,						November 30,					
(Dollars in millions)	20	12	2011	% Chai	nge	201	2	2011	% Cha	nge		
Revenues	\$(22)	\$(5)	-		\$	(47)	\$(13)	-			
(Loss) Before Interest and Taxes	\$	(290)	\$(208)	39	%	\$(555)	\$(403)	38	%		

25 | Page

Corporate consists largely of unallocated general and administrative expenses, including expenses associated with centrally managed departments; depreciation and amortization related to our corporate headquarters; unallocated insurance, benefit and compensation programs, including stock-based compensation; certain foreign currency gains and losses, including certain hedge gains and losses; intercompany eliminations; and other items.

Corporate revenues primarily consist of certain intercompany revenue eliminations and foreign currency hedge gains and losses related to revenues generated by entities within the NIKE Brand geographic operating segments and Other Businesses but managed through our central foreign exchange risk management program.

In addition to the foreign currency gains and losses recognized in Corporate revenues, foreign currency results include all other foreign currency hedge gains and losses generated through our centrally managed foreign exchange risk management program, other conversion gains and losses arising from re-measurement of monetary assets and liabilities in non-functional currencies, and gains and losses resulting from the difference between actual foreign currency exchange rates and standard foreign currency exchange rates used to record non-functional currency denominated product purchases within the NIKE Brand geographic operating segments and Other Businesses.

Corporate loss increased by \$82 million and \$152 million for the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, respectively. The increase is primarily comprised of the following:

Higher foreign exchange losses included in gross margin of \$86 million for the second quarter and \$161 million for the first six months of fiscal 2013 related to the difference between actual foreign currency exchange rates and standard foreign currency exchange rates assigned to the NIKE Brand geographic operating segments and Other Businesses, net of hedge gains,

Change in other foreign currency related results included in other (income) expense, net from net losses in the prior year to net gains in the current year of \$39 million for the second quarter and \$75 million for the first six months of fiscal 2013, and

Higher corporate overhead expense of \$32 million and \$69 million for the second quarter and first six months of fiscal 2013, respectively, primarily due to higher wage related expense.

Foreign Currency Exposures and Hedging Practices

Overview

As a global company with significant operations outside the United States, in the normal course of business we are exposed to risk arising from changes in currency exchange rates. Our primary foreign currency exposures arise from the recording of transactions denominated in non-functional currencies and the translation of foreign currency denominated results of operations, financial position and cash flows, such as the Euro and Chinese Renminbi, into U.S. Dollars.

Our foreign exchange risk management program is intended to lessen both the positive and negative effects of currency fluctuations on our reported consolidated results of operations, financial position and cash flows. We manage global foreign exchange risk centrally on a portfolio basis to address those risks that are material to NIKE, Inc. We manage these exposures by taking advantage of natural offsets and currency correlations that exist within the portfolio, and where practical, by hedging a portion of the remaining material exposures using derivative instruments such as forward contracts and options. As described below, the implementation of our foreign currency adjustment program enhanced our ability to manage our foreign exchange risk on a portfolio basis by increasing the natural offsets and currency correlation benefits that exist within our portfolio of aggregate foreign exchange exposure. Our hedging policy is designed to partially or entirely offset the impact of exchange rate changes on the underlying net exposures being hedged. Where hedged, our program has the effect of delaying the impact of current market rates on our consolidated financial statements; the length of the delay is dependent upon hedge horizons. We do not hold or issue derivative instruments for trading purposes.

Transactional exposures

We conduct business in various currencies and have transactions which subject us to foreign currency risk. Our most significant transactional foreign currency exposures are:

Product Costs - NIKE's product costs are exposed to fluctuations in foreign currencies in the following ways:

1. Non-functional currency denominated product purchases:

- a. Certain NIKE entities purchase product from the NIKE Trading Company ("NTC"), a wholly-owned centralized sourcing hub that buys NIKE branded products from external factories, predominantly in U.S. Dollars. The NTC, whose functional currency is the U.S. Dollar, then sells the products to NIKE entities in their respective functional currencies. When the NTC sells to a NIKE entity with a different functional currency, the result is a foreign currency exposure for the NTC.
- b. Other NIKE entities purchase product directly from external factories in U.S. Dollars. These purchases generate a foreign currency exposure for those NIKE entities with a functional currency other than the U.S. Dollar.

In both purchasing scenarios, a weaker U.S. Dollar reduces the inventory cost incurred by NIKE whereas a stronger U.S. Dollar increases its cost.

2. Factory input costs: In January 2012, NIKE implemented a foreign currency adjustment program with certain factories. The program is designed to more effectively manage foreign currency risk by assuming certain of the factories' foreign currency exposures, some of which are natural offsets to our existing foreign currency exposures. Under this program, our payments to these factories are adjusted for rate fluctuations in the basket of currencies ("factory currency exposure index") in which the labor, materials and overhead costs incurred by the factories in the production of NIKE branded products ("factory input costs") are denominated.

For the currency within the factory currency exposure indices that is the local or functional currency of the factory, the currency rate fluctuation affecting the product cost is recorded within inventories and is recognized in cost of sales when the related product is sold to a third-party. All currencies within the indices, excluding the U.S. Dollar and the local or functional currency of the factory are recognized as embedded derivatives and are recorded at fair value through other (income) expense, net. Refer to Note 9 – Risk Management and Derivatives for additional detail.

As an offset to the impacts of the fluctuating U.S. Dollar on our non-functional currency denominated product purchases described above, a strengthening U.S. Dollar against the foreign currencies within the factory currency exposure indices decreases NIKE's U.S. Dollar inventory cost. Conversely, a weakening U.S. Dollar against the indexed foreign currencies increases our inventory cost.

Non-Functional Currency Denominated External Sales – A portion of our Western Europe and Central & Eastern Europe geography revenues are earned in currencies other than the Euro (e.g. British Pound, Polish Zloty) but are recognized at a subsidiary that uses the Euro as its functional currency. These sales generate a foreign currency exposure.

Other Costs – Non-functional currency denominated costs, such as endorsement contracts, intercompany royalties and other intercompany charges generate foreign currency risk to a lesser extent.

Non-Functional Currency Denominated Monetary Assets and Liabilities – Our global subsidiaries have various assets and liabilities, primarily receivables and payables, denominated in currencies other than their functional currencies. These balance sheet items are subject to re-measurement, which may create fluctuations in other (income) expense, net within our consolidated results of operations.

26 | Page

Managing transactional exposures

Transactional exposures are managed on a portfolio basis within our foreign currency risk management program. We manage these exposures by taking advantage of natural offsets and currency correlations that exist within the portfolio and may also elect to use currency forward and option contracts to hedge the remaining effect of exchange rate fluctuations on probable forecasted future cash flows, including certain product cost exposures, non-functional currency denominated external sales and other costs described above. These are accounted for as cash flow hedges in accordance with the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging, except for hedges of the embedded derivatives component of the product cost exposure as discussed below. As of November 30, 2012, there were outstanding currency forward contracts with maturities up to 30 months. The fair value of outstanding currency forward contracts at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012 was \$78 million and \$183 million in assets and \$39 million and \$32 million in liabilities, respectively. The effective portion of the changes in fair value of these instruments is reported in other comprehensive income ("OCI"), a component of shareholders' equity, and reclassified into earnings in the same financial statement line item and in the same period or periods during which the related hedged transactions affect consolidated earnings. The ineffective portion is immediately recognized in earnings as a component of other (income) expense, net. Ineffectiveness was not material for the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011.

Certain currency forward contracts used to manage the foreign exchange exposure of non-functional currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities subject to re-measurement and the embedded derivative contracts discussed above are not formally designated as hedging instruments under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. Accordingly, changes in fair value of these instruments are immediately recognized in other (income) expense, net and are intended to offset the foreign currency impact of the re-measurement of the related non-functional currency denominated asset or liability or the embedded derivative contract being hedged. The fair value of undesignated instruments was \$26 million and \$55 million in assets and \$31 million and \$20 million in liabilities at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, respectively.

Refer to Note 5 – Fair Value Measurements and Note 9 - Risk Management and Derivatives in the accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for additional description of how the above financial instruments are valued and recorded.

Translational exposures

Many of our foreign subsidiaries operate in functional currencies other than the U.S. Dollar. Fluctuations in currency exchange rates create volatility in our reported results as we are required to translate the balance sheets, operational results and cash flows of these subsidiaries into U.S. Dollars for consolidated reporting. The translation of foreign subsidiaries' non-U.S. Dollar denominated balance sheets into U.S. Dollars for consolidated reporting results in a cumulative translation adjustment to OCI within shareholders' equity. In the translation of our consolidated statements of income, a weaker U.S. Dollar in relation to foreign functional currencies benefits our consolidated earnings whereas a stronger U.S. Dollar reduces our consolidated earnings. The impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations on the translation of our consolidated revenues and income before income taxes was a net translation benefit (detriment) of approximately \$(165) million and \$(28) million, respectively, for the three months ended November 30, 2012 and approximately \$98 million and \$23 million, respectively, for the three months ended November 30, 2011. The impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations on the translation of our consolidated revenues and income before income taxes was a net translation benefit (detriment) of approximately \$(488) million and \$(93) million, respectively, for the six months ended November 30, 2012 and approximately \$416 million and \$86 million, respectively, for the six months ended November 30, 2011.

Managing translational exposures

To minimize the impact of translating foreign currency denominated revenues and expenses into U.S. Dollars for consolidated reporting, certain foreign subsidiaries use excess cash to purchase U.S. Dollar denominated available-for-sale investments. The variable future cash flows associated with the purchase and subsequent sale of these U.S. Dollar denominated securities at non-U.S. Dollar functional currency subsidiaries creates a foreign currency exposure that qualifies for hedge accounting under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. We utilize forward contracts and/or options to mitigate the variability of the forecasted future purchases and sales of these U.S. Dollar investments. The combination of the purchase and sale of the U.S. Dollar investment and the hedging instrument has the effect of partially offsetting the year-over-year foreign currency translation impact on net earnings in the period the investments are sold. Hedges of available-for-sale investments are accounted for as cash flow hedges. The fair value of instruments used in this manner at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012 was \$12 million and \$27 million in assets and \$12 million and \$3 million in liabilities, respectively. The effective portion of the changes in fair value of these instruments is reported in OCI and reclassified into earnings in other (income) expense, net in the period during which the hedged available-for-sale investment is sold and affects earnings. Any ineffective portion is immediately recognized in earnings as a component of other (income) expense, net. The impact of ineffective hedges was not material for any period presented.

The combination of translation of foreign currency-denominated profits from our international businesses and the year-over-year change in foreign currency related gains and losses included in other (income) expense, net had a favorable impact on our income before income taxes of approximately \$10 million for the three months ended November 30, 2012 and had an unfavorable impact of approximately \$19 million for the six months ended November 30, 2012.

Refer to Note 5 – Fair Value Measurements and Note 9 – Risk Management and Derivatives in the accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for additional description of how the above financial instruments are valued and recorded.

Net investments in foreign subsidiaries

We are also exposed to the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations on our investments in wholly-owned foreign subsidiaries denominated in a currency other than the U.S. Dollar, which could adversely impact the U.S. Dollar value of these investments and therefore the value of future repatriated earnings. We have hedged and may, in the future, hedge net investment positions in certain foreign subsidiaries to mitigate the effects of foreign exchange fluctuations on these net investments. In accordance with the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging, the effective portion of the change in fair value of the forward contracts designated as net investment hedges is recorded in the cumulative translation adjustment component of accumulated other comprehensive income. Any ineffective portion is immediately recognized in earnings as a component of other (income) expense, net. The impact of ineffective hedges was not material for any period presented. To minimize credit risk, we have structured these net investment hedges to be generally less than six months in duration. Upon maturity, the hedges are settled based on the current fair value of the forward contracts with the realized gain or loss remaining in OCI. As of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012 there were no outstanding net investment hedges. There were no cash flows from net investment hedge settlements for the six month period ended November 30, 2011.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flow Activity

Our primary source of operating cash flow for the first six months of fiscal 2013 was net income of \$951 million. Cash provided by operations was \$1,245 million for the first six months of fiscal 2013 compared to \$597 million for the first six months of fiscal 2012, driven largely by significantly smaller increases in working capital in the current year. For the first six months of fiscal 2013 changes in working capital resulted in a net cash outflow of \$113 million compared to a net cash outflow of \$775 million for the same period in fiscal 2012. This year-over-year change in cash invested in working capital was primarily driven by our continued focus on inventory management.

Cash provided by investing activities was \$160 million during the first six months of fiscal 2013, compared to \$832 million for the first six months of fiscal 2012. The year-over-year decrease was primarily due to lower net proceeds from short-term investments (sales and maturities, less purchases); net proceeds were \$197 million in the first half of fiscal 2013 compared to net proceeds of \$1,135 million in the first half of fiscal 2013. In fiscal 2013, the lower net proceeds from short-term investments were partially offset by \$225 million in proceeds from the sale of Umbro.

27 | Page

Cash used by financing activities was \$1,431 million for the first six months of fiscal 2013 compared to \$1,454 million for the first six months of fiscal 2012. The decrease in cash used by financing activities was primarily due to lower common stock repurchases combined with a decrease in long-term debt maturities, which together more than offset lower proceeds from stock option exercises compared to the same prior year period.

In the first six months of fiscal 2013, we purchased 24.4 million shares of NIKE's class B common stock for \$1,162 million and concluded the Company's four-year, \$5 billion share repurchase program approved by the Board of Directors in September 2008. Under this program the Company purchased a total of 118.8 million shares at an average price of \$42.08. Following the completion of this program, the Company began repurchases under a four-year, \$8 billion program approved by the NIKE, Inc. Board of Directors in September 2012. Of the total shares repurchased during the second quarter, 6.2 million shares were purchased under this program at a cost of approximately \$294 million. We continue to expect funding of share repurchases will come from operating cash flow, excess cash, and/or debt. The timing and the amount of shares purchased will be dictated by our capital needs and stock market conditions.

Capital Resources

On November 1, 2011, we entered into a committed credit facility agreement with a syndicate of banks which provides for up to \$1 billion of borrowings with the option to increase borrowings to \$1.5 billion with lender approval. The facility matures November 1, 2016, with a one-year extension option prior to both the second and third anniversary of the closing date, provided that extensions shall not extend beyond November 1, 2018. As of and for the quarter ended November 30, 2012, we had no amounts outstanding under our committed credit facility.

We currently have long-term debt ratings of A+ and A1 from Standard and Poor's Corporation and Moody's Investor Services, respectively. If our long-term debt rating were to decline, the facility fee and interest rate under our committed credit facility would increase. Conversely, if our long-term debt rating were to improve, the facility fee and interest rate would decrease. Changes in our long-term debt rating would not trigger acceleration of maturity of any then-outstanding borrowings or any future borrowings under the committed credit facility. Under this committed revolving credit facility, we have agreed to various covenants. These covenants include limits on our disposal of fixed assets, the amount of debt secured by liens we may incur, as well as a minimum capitalization ratio. In the event we were to have any borrowings outstanding under this facility and failed to meet any covenant, and were unable to obtain a waiver from a majority of the banks in the syndicate, any borrowings would become immediately due and payable. As of November 30, 2012, we were in full compliance with each of these covenants and believe it is unlikely we will fail to meet any of these covenants in the foreseeable future.

Liquidity is also provided by our \$1 billion commercial paper program. During the three months ended November 30, 2012, we issued commercial paper and repaid borrowings totaling \$305 million. As of November 30, 2012, no amounts were outstanding under this program. We may continue to issue commercial paper from time to time during fiscal 2013 depending on general corporate needs. We currently have short-term debt ratings of A1 and P1 from Standard and Poor's Corporation and Moody's Investor Services, respectively.

As of November 30, 2012, we had cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments totaling \$3.5 billion, of which \$3.0 billion was held by our foreign subsidiaries. Cash equivalents and short-term investments consist primarily of deposits held at major banks, money market funds, Tier-1 commercial paper, corporate notes, U.S. Treasury obligations, U.S. government sponsored enterprise obligations, and other investment grade fixed income securities. Our fixed income investments are exposed to both credit and interest rate risk. All of our investments are investment grade to minimize our credit risk. While individual securities have varying durations, the average duration of our entire cash equivalents and short-term investment portfolio is less than 116 days as of November 30, 2012.

Despite recent uncertainties in the financial markets, to date we have not experienced difficulty accessing the credit markets or incurred higher interest costs. Future volatility in the capital markets, however, may increase costs associated with issuing commercial paper or other debt instruments or affect our ability to access those markets. We believe that existing cash, cash equivalents, short-term investments and cash generated by operations, together with access to external sources of funds as described above, will be sufficient to meet our domestic and foreign capital needs in the foreseeable future.

We utilize a variety of tax planning and financing strategies to manage our worldwide cash and deploy funds to locations where they are needed. We routinely repatriate a portion of our foreign earnings for which U.S. taxes have previously been provided. We also indefinitely reinvest a significant portion of our foreign earnings, and our current plans do not demonstrate a need to repatriate these earnings. Should we require additional capital in the U.S., we may elect to repatriate indefinitely reinvested foreign funds or raise capital in the U.S. through debt. If we were to repatriate indefinitely reinvested foreign funds, we would be required to accrue and pay additional U.S. taxes less applicable foreign tax credits. If we elect to raise capital in the U.S. through debt, we would incur additional interest expense.

There have been no significant changes to the contractual obligations reported in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2012.

The total liability for uncertain tax positions was \$374 million, excluding related interest and penalties, at November 30, 2012. We estimate that it is reasonably possible that the total gross unrecognized tax benefits could decrease by up to \$78 million within the next 12 months as a result of resolutions of global tax examinations and the expiration of applicable statutes of limitations.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In September 2011, the FASB issued updated guidance on the periodic testing of goodwill for impairment. This guidance will allow companies to assess qualitative factors to determine if it is more-likely-than-not that goodwill might be impaired and whether it is necessary to perform the two-step goodwill impairment test required under current accounting standards. This new guidance became effective for us beginning June 1, 2012. The adoption did not have a material effect on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In June 2011, the FASB issued guidance on the presentation of comprehensive income. This new guidance eliminates the current option to report other comprehensive income and its components in the statement of shareholders' equity. Companies will now be required to present the components of net income and other comprehensive income in either one continuous statement, referred to as the statement of comprehensive income, or in two separate, but consecutive statements. This guidance originally also required companies to present reclassification adjustments out of accumulated other comprehensive income by component in both the statement in which net income is presented and the statement in which other comprehensive income is presented. However, in December 2011, the FASB issued guidance which indefinitely defers the requirement related to the presentation of reclassification adjustments. Both issuances on the presentation of comprehensive income became effective for us beginning June 1, 2012. As this guidance only amends the presentation of the components of comprehensive income, the adoption did not have an impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In July 2012, the FASB issued an accounting standard update intended to simplify how an entity tests indefinite-lived intangible assets other than goodwill for impairment by providing entities with an option to perform a qualitative assessment to determine whether further impairment testing is necessary. This accounting standard update will be effective for us beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2014, and early adoption is permitted. We do not anticipate the adoption will have an impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In December 2011, the FASB issued guidance enhancing disclosure requirements surrounding the nature of an entity's right to offset and related arrangements associated with its financial instruments and derivative instruments. This new guidance requires companies to disclose both gross and net information about instruments and transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial position and instruments and transactions subject to master netting arrangements. This new guidance is effective for us beginning June 1, 2013. As this guidance only requires expanded disclosures, we do not anticipate the adoption will have an impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.

We believe that the estimates, assumptions and judgments involved in the accounting policies described in the "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" section of our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K have the greatest potential impact on our financial statements, so we consider these to be our critical accounting policies. Actual results could differ from the estimates we use in applying our critical accounting policies. We are not currently aware of any reasonably likely events or circumstances that would result in materially different amounts being reported.

29 | Page

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

There have been no material changes from the information previously reported under Item 7A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2012.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act of 1934, as amended ("the Exchange Act") reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow for timely decisions regarding required disclosure. In designing and evaluating the disclosure controls and procedures, management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and management is required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures.

We carry out a variety of on-going procedures under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures. Based on the foregoing, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level as of November 30, 2012.

There has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting during our most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

30 | P a g e

Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements and Analyst Reports

Certain written and oral statements, other than purely historical information, including estimates, projections, statements relating to NIKE's business plans, objectives and expected operating results, and the assumptions upon which those statements are based, made or incorporated by reference from time to time by NIKE or its representatives in this report, other reports, filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, press releases, conferences, or otherwise, are "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and Section 21E of the Exchange Act. Forward-looking statements include, without limitation, any statement that may predict, forecast, indicate, or imply future results, performance, or achievements, and may contain the words "believe", "anticipate", "expect", "estimate", "project", "will be", "will be", "will kely result", or words or phrases of similar meaning. Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties which may cause actual results to differ materially from the forwardlooking statements. The risks and uncertainties are detailed from time to time in reports filed by NIKE with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including Forms 8-K, 10-Q, and 10-K, and include, among others, the following: international, national and local general economic and market conditions; the size and growth of the overall athletic footwear, apparel, and equipment markets; intense competition among designers, marketers, distributors and sellers of athletic footwear, apparel, and equipment for consumers and endorsers; demographic changes; changes in consumer preferences; popularity of particular designs, categories of products, and sports; seasonal and geographic demand for NIKE products; difficulties in anticipating or forecasting changes in consumer preferences, consumer demand for NIKE products, and the various market factors described above; difficulties in implementing, operating, and maintaining NIKE's increasingly complex information systems and controls, including, without limitation, the systems related to demand and supply planning, and inventory control; interruptions in data and information technology systems; data security; fluctuations and difficulty in forecasting operating results, including, without limitation, the fact that advance "futures" orders may not be indicative of future revenues due to changes in shipment timing, the changing mix of futures and at-once orders, and discounts, order cancellations, and returns; the ability of NIKE to sustain, manage or forecast its growth and inventories; the size, timing and mix of purchases of NIKE's products; increases in the cost of materials and energy used to manufacture products, new product development and introduction; the ability to secure and protect trademarks, patents, and other intellectual property; performance and reliability of products; customer service; adverse publicity; the loss of significant customers or suppliers; dependence on distributors and licensees; business disruptions; increased costs of freight and transportation to meet delivery deadlines; increases in borrowing costs due to any decline in our debt ratings; changes in business strategy or development plans; general risks associated with doing business outside the United States, including, without limitation, exchange rate fluctuations, import duties, tariffs, quotas, political and economic instability, and terrorism; changes in government regulations; the impact of, including business and legal developments relating to, climate change; liability and other claims asserted against NIKE; the ability to attract and retain qualified personnel; the effects of our decision to divest of the Cole Haan and Umbro businesses; and other factors referenced or incorporated by reference in this report and other reports.

The risks included here are not exhaustive. Other sections of this report may include additional factors which could adversely affect NIKE's business and financial performance. Moreover, NIKE operates in a very competitive and rapidly changing environment. New risk factors emerge from time to time and it is not possible for management to predict all such risk factors, nor can it assess the impact of all such risk factors on NIKE's business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements. Given these risks and uncertainties, investors should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as a prediction of actual results. We do not undertake to update our forward-looking statements unless required by law.

Investors should also be aware that while NIKE does, from time to time, communicate with securities analysts, it is against NIKE's policy to disclose to them any material non-public information or other confidential commercial information. Accordingly, shareholders should not assume that NIKE agrees with any statement or report issued by any analyst irrespective of the content of the statement or report. Furthermore, NIKE has a policy against issuing or confirming financial forecasts or projections issued by others. Thus, to the extent that reports issued by securities analysts contain any projections, forecasts or opinions, such reports are not the responsibility of NIKE.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There have been no material developments with respect to the information previously reported under Part I, Item 3 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2012.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There have been no material changes in our risk factors from those disclosed in Part I, Item 1A, of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2012.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

During the three months ended November 30, 2012, the Company concluded the previous four-year, \$5 billion share repurchase program approved by the Board of Directors in September 2008. During this program the Company purchased a total of 118.8 million shares at an average price of \$42.08 per share. Following the completion of this program, the Company began repurchases under the new four-year, \$8 billion program approved by the Board of Directors in September 2012.

The following table presents a summary of share repurchases made by NIKE under the purchase programs during the quarter ended November 30, 2012.

			Total Number of	Maximum Dollar Value of		
			Shares Purchased as	Shares that May Yet Be		
			Part of Publicly	Purchased Under the		
	Total Number of Shares	Average Price	Announced Plans or	Plans or Programs		
Period	Purchased	Paid per Share	Programs	(In Millions)		
September 1 –						
September 30, 2012	2,815,400	\$ 48.74	2,815,400	\$ 7,952		
October 1 – October 31,						
2012	2,854,956	\$47.27	2,854,956	\$ 7,817		
November 1 – November 30,						
2012	2,368,718	\$47.00	2,368,718	\$ 7,706		
	8,039,074	\$47.71	8,039,074			

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

(a) EXHIBITS:

3.1†	Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended.
3.2	Third Restated Bylaws, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed
	February 16, 2007).
4.1	Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended (see Exhibit 3.1).
4.2	Third Restated Bylaws, as amended (see Exhibit 3.2).
10.8*	NIKE, Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed
	September 25, 2012).
31.1	Rule 13(a)-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer.
31.2	Rule 13(a)-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer.
32.1†	Section 1350 Certificate of Chief Executive Officer.
32.2†	Section 1350 Certificate of Chief Financial Officer.

101.INS	XBRL Instance Document.
101.SCH	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.
101.CAL	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.
101.DEF	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.
101.LAB	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.
101.PRE	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.

[†] Furnished herewith

32 | P a g e

^{*} Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

NIKE, Inc.

an Oregon Corporation

/S/ DONALD W. BLAIR

Donald W. Blair Chief Financial Officer

DATED: January 9, 2013

33 | P a g e

RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

NIKE, INC.

(as amended as of October 1, 2012)

The following version of the Restated Articles of Incorporation of NIKE, Inc., an Oregon corporation (the "Corporation"), filed with the Oregon Secretary of State on November 26, 1980, has been prepared for and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and includes the amendments reflected in Articles of Amendment filed with the Oregon Secretary of State on October 3, 1983, November 5, 1986, October 15, 1987, September 24, 1990, October 10, 1995, September 23, 2005 and October 1, 2012:

ARTICLE I

These Restated Articles of Incorporation supersede the previously existing Articles of Incorporation of NIKE, Inc. and all amendments thereto.

ARTICLE II

The name of this Corporation is NIKE, Inc. and its duration shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE III

The purposes for which this Corporation is organized are to engage in any lawful activity for which corporations may be organized under ORS Chapter 57.

ARTICLE IV

The aggregate number of shares which the Corporation shall have the authority to issue is divided as follows:

- A. 200,000,000 shares of Class A Common Stock, no par value;
- B. 1,200,000,000 shares of Class B Common Stock, no par value; and
- C. 300,000 shares of Preferred Stock, \$1.00 par value.

1

Immediately upon the filing of these Restated Articles of Incorporation with the Corporation Commissioner for the State of Oregon, each share of the Corporation's Common Stock, without par value, outstanding immediately prior to such filing shall become, without further action and without the necessity of transfer or exchange of any share certificates, 30 shares of the Corporation's Class A Common Stock, without par value, and the holders thereof shall be entitled to all of the rights and preferences of such class of stock as set forth in these Restated Articles of Incorporation.

The Class A Common Stock and the Class B Common Stock are sometimes collectively referred to herein as the "Common Stock." The designations, preferences, limitations and relative rights granted to or imposed upon the respective classes of the shares of capital stock and the holders thereof are as follows:

A. Preferred Stock, \$1.00 par value

- 1. <u>Dividends</u>. The holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive dividends at the rate of \$.10 per share per annum payable annually on May 31. Dividends shall be cumulative. Computation of the amount of dividends accrued in respect of a fraction of a year shall be on the basis of a 365-day year. In case dividends for any period are not paid in full, all shares of Preferred Stock shall participate ratably in the payment of dividends for such period in proportion to the full amount of such dividends for such period to which they are entitled. Unpaid dividends shall bear interest at the rate of 12 percent per annum. No dividend shall be declared or paid or set apart for payment in any fiscal year on the Common Stock or on any class of stock of the Corporation ranking as to dividends subordinate to the Preferred Stock, until all dividends for such fiscal year for all outstanding shares of Preferred Stock have been declared and paid, or set apart for payment, in full.
- 2. <u>Voting Rights</u>. Except as otherwise expressly required by law, shares of Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to vote on any matter submitted to shareholders, other than matters listed below:
 - (a) Sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries.

- (b) Merger, consolidation, liquidation or dissolution of the Corporation.
- (c) Sale or assignment of the "NIKE" trademark for athletic shoes sold in the United States.

On any of the foregoing matters or on any matters as to which voting of the Preferred Stock shall be expressly required by law, such stock shall be entitled to one vote per share, and it shall vote as a separate class.

If any such matter is submitted for approval by Preferred Shareholders and is not approved by the holders of more than 66-2/3 percent of the shares of Preferred Stock outstanding, the Corporation and the holders of Preferred Stock shall have the following rights and obligations:

- (a) Holders of Preferred Stock voting against the action may require the Corporation to redeem all of its shares of Preferred Stock by giving written notice to the Corporation and stating that the shares of Preferred Stock shall be redeemed by the Corporation on a specified date, which may not be less than 60 days from the date of the notice. The redemption price shall be \$1.00 per share, plus accrued dividends and interest, if any.
- (b) The Corporation may redeem any or all of the shares of Preferred Stock voting against the action by giving written notice to the holders of Preferred Stock and stating in such notice that the shares of Preferred Stock shall be redeemed by the Corporation on a specified date, which may not be more than 60 days from the date the notice is given. The redemption price shall be \$1.00 per share, plus accrued dividends and interest, if any.
- 3. <u>Liquidation</u>. The holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive, before any payment or distribution of the assets of the Corporation, whether capital or surplus, shall be made to or set apart for the holders of the Common Stock or any other series or class of stock ranking junior to such Preferred Stock as to rights upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the affairs of the Corporation, voluntarily or involuntarily, \$1.00 per share, together with all dividends declared and unpaid thereon to the date of final distribution, and no more. If, upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation, the assets of the Corporation distributable among the holders of

Preferred Stock shall be insufficient to pay in full the preferential amount aforesaid, then such assets shall be distributed among such holders ratably in proportion to the full amounts which would be payable on said shares if all amounts payable thereon were paid in full. Neither the merger nor consolidation of the Corporation into or with any other corporation, nor the merger or consolidation of any other corporation into or with the Corporation, nor a sale, transfer or lease of all or any part of the assets of the Corporation shall be deemed to be a liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation within the meaning of this paragraph.

- 4. <u>Redemption by the Corporation</u>. The Corporation, at its option, may redeem shares of Preferred Stock in any one or more of the following situations:
- (a) The Corporation may redeem all, but not less than all, of the shares of Preferred Stock by giving written notice to the holders of Preferred Stock and stating in such notice that the shares of Preferred Stock shall be redeemed by the Corporation on a specified date which shall not be more than 90 days from the date the notice is given. The redemption price shall be \$1.00 per share, plus accrued dividends and interest, if any. At the time of any redemption under this paragraph A.4.(a) of Article IV, in addition to paying the redemption price, the Corporation shall repay the entire indebtedness owed by the Corporation to the holders of Preferred Stock.
- (b) If a holder of Preferred Stock desires to sell or transfer the Preferred Stock (to any person other than Nissho Iwai Co., Ltd. or one of its subsidiaries), the Corporation may redeem the Preferred Stock proposed for sale. The redemption price shall be \$1.00 per share, plus accrued dividends and interest, if any.
- (i) In the event of a proposed sale or transfer, the holder of Preferred Stock shall notify the Corporation of its intention to sell or transfer the Preferred Stock and provide the Corporation with the name of the proposed transferee and the terms of the transfer. If the Corporation chooses to exercise its right to redeem, the Corporation shall give the holder of Preferred Stock written notice of its intention to redeem within 15 days from the date the Corporation receives notice of the holder's proposed sale or transfer. Any such redemption notice by the Corporation will provide for redemption no more than 60 days from the time such redemption notice is given by the Corporation to the holder of Preferred Stock.

(ii) If a holder of Preferred Stock sells or transfers Preferred Stock, any transferee shall be subject to the redemption rights set forth in these Articles.

(c) In the event that the Supply Agreement executed by the Corporation and Nissho Iwai American Corporation on October 7, 1976, is terminated by either party, the Corporation may redeem by giving written notice to the holders of the Preferred Stock and stating in such notice that the shares of Preferred Stock shall be redeemed on a specified date which shall not be more than 60 days from the date such notice is given. The redemption price shall be \$1.00 per share, plus accrued dividends and interest, if any.

Notice of any proposed redemption of shares of Preferred Stock shall be given by the Corporation by mailing a copy of such notice to the holders of record of the shares to be redeemed, at their respective addresses as appearing on the books of the Corporation.

5. <u>Redemption by Holder</u>. In the event that the Supply Agreement executed by the Corporation and Nissho Iwai American Corporation on October 7, 1976, is terminated by either party, the holders of the Preferred Stock may redeem by giving written notice to the Corporation and stating in such notice that the shares shall be redeemed on a specified date which shall not be less than 60 days from the date such notice is given. The redemption price shall be \$1.00 per share, plus accrued dividends and interest, if any.

B. Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock.

1. <u>Voting Rights</u>. Subject to the rights granted herein to the Preferred Stock, the holders of the Common Stock shall possess all of the voting power of the capital stock of this Corporation. All such shares shall have one vote per share and shall vote together as one class except as provided in this Article IV, Section B, subsection 1, or as may otherwise be required by law.

At any time that the number of outstanding shares of the Class B Common Stock shall equal or exceed 25 percent of the total outstanding shares of Common Stock, determined as of the record date established for the purpose of determining shareholders entitled to vote, the shares of the Class A and Class B Common Stock shall vote separately for the purpose of electing directors. At any such time, the holders of the

Class B Common Stock, voting as a separate class, shall be entitled to elect a number of directors equal to 25 percent (rounded up to the nearest whole number) of the total number of authorized directors. The holders of the Class A Common Stock, voting as a separate class, shall elect all remaining members of the Board of Directors. The two classes shall continue to vote separately for the election of directors as long as the outstanding shares of the Class B Common Stock represent 25 percent or more of the total outstanding Common Stock.

Without regard to the above provisions relating to class voting for directors, if at any time the number of outstanding shares of the Class A Common Stock shall be less than 12.5 percent of the total outstanding Common Stock, the holders of the Class B Common Stock shall continue to elect, voting as a separate class, 25 percent (rounded up to the nearest whole number) of the total number of authorized directors, and the holders of the Class A Common Stock and the holders of the Class B Common Stock shall elect all remaining members of the Board of Directors, voting together as a single class.

In any vote for the removal of a director from office, the shares of the Class A and Class B Common Stock shall vote together and as one class, except that a director elected by the vote of either the Class A Common Stock or the Class B Common Stock, voting separately as a class, or a director appointed to fill the vacancy left by a director who was elected by separate class vote, may be removed from office only upon the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of the class which elected him or his predecessor.

Nothing within this Article IV concerning voting rights is intended to modify or otherwise affect the voting provisions which are contained in Article VI of these Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended.

2. Conversion Rights of the Class A Common Stock.

Subject to the following terms and conditions, each share of Class A Common Stock shall be convertible into a fully paid and nonassessable share of the Class B Common Stock. At the option of the respective holders, up to 1,017,000 shares of Class A Common Stock which will be outstanding upon the filing with the Oregon Corporation Commissioner of these Restated Articles of Incorporation shall be convertible at any time, and all remaining shares shall be convertible at any time from

and after the 90th day following the effective date under the Securities Act of 1933 of the Corporation's Registration Statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission in October 1980. The conversion ratio shall be one share of Class B Common Stock for each share of Class A Common Stock surrendered for conversion. Such conversion rights shall include and be subject to the following:

- (a) Conversion may be affected as to all or any whole number of shares evidenced by any certificate for shares of Class A Common Stock upon surrender of such certificate to the Corporation at its principal office or to such agent or agents as may be designated by the Board of Directors. Shares so surrendered for conversion shall be accompanied by written evidence of the holder's election to convert such shares and (if so requested by the Corporation) accompanied by an instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory to the Corporation, duly executed by the holder of his duly authorized attorney.
- (b) As promptly as practicable after the surrender of the shares for conversion in the manner herein provided, the Corporation shall deliver or cause to be delivered to the holder of the shares so surrendered, certificates representing the number of fully paid and nonassessable shares of the Class B Common Stock of the Corporation into which such shares of Class A may be converted together with (if the certificate for the shares of Class A surrendered includes shares which are not being converted) certificates representing the number of shares of Class A Common Stock not then being so converted. Such conversion shall be deemed to have been made as soon as the shares of the Class A Common have been surrendered for conversion in the manner herein provided, so that the rights of the holder of the shares of Class A Common so surrendered shall cease at such time and the person entitled to receive the Class B Common Stock upon such conversion shall be treated for all purposes as having become the record holder of such shares of Class B Common Stock at such time; provided, however, that no such surrender on any date when the stock transfer books of the Corporation shall be closed or after the record date shall have been set shall be effective to constitute the person or persons entitled to receive the shares of Class B Common Stock upon conversion of their shares of Class A Common Stock as the record holder or holder of such shares of Class B Common Stock on such date, but rather such shares shall retain the rights of Class A Common Stock until after the event for which the record date was set or the transfer books were closed.

- (c) The Corporation shall at all times reserve and keep available for issue upon the conversion of the Class A Common Stock such number of its authorized but unissued shares of Class B Common Stock as will be sufficient to permit the conversion of all outstanding shares of the Class A Common Stock.
- (d) In the case of any reclassification of the outstanding shares of the Class B Common Stock, or in the case of any consolidation or merger of the Corporation with or into another corporation, the result of which is that shares of Class B Common Stock become convertible into or entitled to receive securities or other property different from that which shares of Class A Common Stock then outstanding shall have the right thereafter to convert any of such shares into the kind and amount of shares of stock and other securities which a holder of that number of shares of the Class B Common Stock into which such shares are convertible received or is entitled to receive.
- (e) At no time shall the record date be set for any vote by the shareholders of the Corporation upon any merger, consolidation, sale of substantially all of the assets of the Corporation or any other event which under the Oregon Business Corporation Act is required to be submitted to the shareholders for a vote without first providing not less than 10 days' prior written notice of such date and event to the registered holders of the Class A Common Stock as shown on the books of the Corporation, if as a part of such transaction the shares of the Class B Common Stock are to be treated differently or to be entitled to different rights than the shares of the Class A Common Stock.
- 3. Other Rights. All rights to which holders of capital stock are entitled and which are not expressly granted to the Preferred Stock under this Article are reserved to and vested in the Common Stock. In all respects other than voting, which rights are set forth hereinabove, the shares of the Class A and the Class B Common Stock shall have identical rights, provided that no stock dividend, stock split or other issuance of shares by the Corporation without consideration shall without express authorization of the Board of Directors result in the shares of one class of stock becoming entitled to receive shares of the other. No stock dividend, stock split or other issuance of shares without consideration shall be effected by the Corporation with respect to either class of Common Stock except such action as shall affect both classes of stock ratably on a share-for-share basis. There shall be no preference between shares of Class A Common Stock and shares of Class B Common Stock with respect to dividends or the rights to proceeds upon liquidation, dissolution or the winding up of the affairs of the Corporation.

ARTICLE V

The authorized number of directors of the Corporation shall be seven, provided that such number may be increased (or decreased to not less than 5) by resolution of the Board of Directors. Vacancies on the Board may be filled by the affirmative vote of the remaining directors, including any vacancy created by an increase in the number of directors, provided that no vacancy created by the resignation, removal from office or death of a director who was elected by a separate class vote of the Common Stock shall be filled by the Board of Directors, except upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors similarly elected by such class. If none shall be remaining, the vacancy shall be filled by the remainder of the directors.

ARTICLE VI

A. The affirmative vote of the holders of not less than 80 percent of all outstanding Common Stock, voting as one class, shall be required for the approval or authorization of any "business combination" (as hereafter defined) with any person or entity which, as of the record date for the determination of the shareholders entitled to notice thereof and to vote thereon, is the beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of the outstanding Common Stock of the Corporation. Any such 80 percent vote in order to constitute due and valid authorization under this Article must include not less than 50 percent of the Common Stock held by persons other than the person or entity interested in such transaction.

- B. The term "business combination" shall mean
- 1. any merger or consolidation of the Corporation or any subsidiary of the Corporation with or into any other person or entity;
 - 2. the sale of substantially all of the assets of the Corporation to any other person or entity; or
- 3. any other transaction with such person or entity for which approval of the shareholders of this Corporation is required by law or by any agreement between the Corporation and any national securities exchange.
- C. The foregoing voting requirements shall not be applicable to any business combination approved by resolution of the Board of Directors prior to any such

shareholder vote, provided that the resolution received the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors elected at the most recent annual meeting of shareholders (including any replacements for such directors who were appointed by the board), or to any business combination solely between the Corporation and any other corporation or entity in which 50 percent or more of the voting stock or interest is owned by the Corporation.

D. Beneficial ownership for purposes of this Section shall be deemed to include all shares which would be determined to be beneficially owned (whether directly by such person or entity or indirectly through any affiliate or otherwise) under Rule 13d-3 of the Securities and Exchange Commission as in effect on the date of filing of these Restated Articles of Incorporation with the Oregon Corporation Commissioner as well as all shares of the Corporation which the other entity has the right to acquire, pursuant to any agreement or otherwise.

E. The determination of whether a proposed business combination is within the scope of this Article VI, including without limitation, the determination of whether such other party beneficially owns 10 percent or more of the outstanding Common Stock of the Corporation for purposes of this Article VI, shall be made by the Board of Directors. Such determination shall, if made in good faith, be binding upon all parties.

F. The shareholder vote, if any, required for any business combination not expressly subject to the supermajority voting provisions of this Article VI shall be such vote as may otherwise be required by applicable law.

ARTICLE VII

Articles V and VI, and this Article VII, of these Restated Articles of Incorporation may not be amended except upon the affirmative vote of 80 percent of the outstanding Common Stock.

ARTICLE VIII

A. The Corporation shall have the power to indemnify to the fullest extent not prohibited by law any person who is made or threatened to be made a party to, witness in, or otherwise involved in, any action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, investigative, legislative, formal or informal, internal or external or otherwise (including an action, suit or proceeding by or in the right of the Corporation) by reason of the fact that the person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or a fiduciary within the meaning of the Employee Retirement Income

Security Act of 1974 with respect to any employee benefit plan of the Corporation, or serves or served at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent or as a fiduciary of an employee benefit plan, of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise. Any indemnification provided pursuant to this Article VIII shall not be exclusive of any rights to which the person indemnified may otherwise be entitled under any articles of incorporation, bylaw, agreement, statute, policy of insurance, vote of shareholders or Board of Directors, or otherwise, which exists at or subsequent to the time such person incurs or becomes subject to such liability and expense.

B. To the fullest extent not prohibited by law, no director of the Corporation shall be personally liable to the Corporation or its shareholders for monetary damages for conduct as a director. No amendment or repeal of this Article VIII, nor the adoption of any provision of these Restated Articles of Incorporation inconsistent with this Article VIII, nor a change in the law, shall adversely affect any right or protection that is based upon this Paragraph B and pertains to conduct that occurred prior to the time of such amendment, repeal, adoption or change. No change in the law shall reduce or eliminate the rights and protections set forth in this Paragraph B unless the change in the law specifically requires such reduction or elimination. If the Oregon Business Corporation Act is amended after this Article VIII becomes effective to authorize corporate action further eliminating or limiting the personal liability of directors of the Corporation, then the liability of directors of the Corporation shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent not prohibited by the Oregon Business Corporation Act as so amended.

ARTICLE IX

- (1) No contract or other transaction between the Corporation and one or more of its directors or any other corporation, firm, association or entity in which one or more of its directors are directors or officers or are financially interested, shall be either void or voidable because of such relationship or interest or because such director or directors are present at the meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee thereof which authorizes, approves or ratifies such contract or transaction or because his or their votes are counted for such purpose, if:
- (a) The fact of such relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the Board of Directors or committee which authorizes, approves or ratifies the contract or transaction by a vote or consent sufficient for the purpose without counting the votes or consents of such interested directors; or

- (b) The fact of such relationship or interest is disclosed or known to the shareholders entitled to vote and they authorize, approve or ratify such contract or transaction by vote or written consent; or
 - (c) The contract or transaction is fair and reasonable to the Corporation.
- (2) Common or interested directors may be counted in determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee thereof which authorizes or ratifies such contract or transaction.

This Article shall not invalidate any contract or other transaction which would otherwise be valid under applicable law.

ARTICLE X

No holder of any class of stock of the Corporation now or hereafter authorized shall have any preemptive or preferential right of subscription to or otherwise be entitled to acquire any shares of any class of stock of the Corporation, whether now or hereafter authorized, or to any obligation convertible or exchangeable into stock of the Corporation, or any right, option or warrant of subscription to any of the foregoing, other than such, if any, as may be specifically authorized by, pursuant to the authority hereby given, the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE XI

The stated capital of the Corporation at the time of the adoption of these Restated Articles of Incorporation is \$489,000.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Mark G. Parker, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of NIKE, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this

report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in

Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))

for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,

to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those

entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our

supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the

effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent

fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially

affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the

registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably

likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control

over financial reporting.

Date: January 9, 2013

/S/ MARK G. PARKER

Mark G. Parker
Chief Executive Officer

Certification of Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Donald W. Blair, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of NIKE, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this

report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in

Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))

for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,

to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those

entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our

supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the

effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent

fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially

affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the

registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably

likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control

over financial reporting.

Date: January 9, 2013

/S/ DONALD W. BLAIR

Donald W. Blair
Chief Financial Officer

Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as created by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the following certification is being made to accompany the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended November 30, 2012 (the "Report") of NIKE, Inc. (the "Company") and shall not, except to the extent required by such Act, be deemed filed by the Company for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Such certification will not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, except to the extent that the Company specifically incorporates by reference.

Pursuant to U.S.C. Section 1350, as created by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the undersigned officer of the Company hereby certifies, to such officer's knowledge, that:

- (i) the Report of the Company fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Section 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and
- (ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: January 9, 2013

/S/ MARK G. PARKER

Mark G. Parker

Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to NIKE, Inc. and will be retained by NIKE, Inc. and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as created by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the following certification is being made to accompany the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended November 30, 2012 (the "Report") of NIKE, Inc. (the "Company") and shall not, except to the extent required by such Act, be deemed filed by the Company for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Such certification will not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, except to the extent that the Company specifically incorporates by reference.

Pursuant to U.S.C. Section 1350, as created by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the undersigned officer of the Company hereby certifies, to such officer's knowledge, that:

- (i) the Report of the Company fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or Section 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and
- (ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: January 9, 2013

/S/ DONALD W. BLAIR

Donald W. Blair

Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to NIKE, Inc. and will be retained by NIKE, Inc. and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

Total Stock Based		3 Months Ended				6 Months Ended		
Compensation Expense (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 201		Nov. 20		Nov. 201		Nov. 20	
Employee Service Share-based Compensation, Allocation of								
Recognized Period Costs [Line Items]								
Stock-based compensation expense	\$ 46		\$ 36		\$ 83		\$ 61	
Stock options								
Employee Service Share-based Compensation, Allocation of								
Recognized Period Costs [Line Items]								
Stock-based compensation expense	32	[1]	26	[1]	58	[1]	44	[1]
ESPPs								
Employee Service Share-based Compensation, Allocation of Recognized Period Costs [Line Items]								
Stock-based compensation expense	6		5		10		8	
Restricted stock								
Employee Service Share-based Compensation, Allocation of								
Recognized Period Costs [Line Items]								
Stock-based compensation expense	\$8		\$ 5		\$ 15		\$9	

^[1] Expense for stock options includes the expense associated with stock appreciation rights. Accelerated stock option expense is recorded for employees eligible for accelerated stock option vesting upon retirement. Accelerated stock option expense was \$6 million and \$4 million for the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and \$10 million and \$8 million for the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Summarized Results of Discontinued Operations		onths ded	6 Months Ended		
(Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	
Income Statement, Balance Sheet and Additional Disclosures by Disposal Groups, Including Discontinued Operations [Line Items]					
Revenues	\$ 186	\$ 185	\$ 381	\$ 373	
Loss before income taxes	(220)	(14)	(238)	(33)	
Income tax benefit	83	3	83	6	
NET LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS	\$ (137)	\$ (11)	\$ (155)	\$ (27)	

Amounts Affecting	3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended							
Consolidated Statements of Income (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 201		30, Nov. 11 201					
Foreign exchange forwards and options Other (income) expense, net								
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments								
Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]								
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in income on derivatives	\$ (22) \$ 26	\$ (51) \$3				
Embedded Derivative Other (income) expense, net Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments								
Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]								
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in income on derivatives	(3)	0	(3)	0				
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges								
Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]								
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensive income on derivatives	(11)	[1] 209	[2] (51)	^[1] 171	[2]			
Amount of gain (loss) reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income into income	46	[1](35)	[2] 72	[1](79)	[2]			
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges Foreign exchange forwards and options Revenue								
Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]								
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensive income on derivatives	13	[1](4)	[2] 4	[1] 17	[2]			
Amount of gain (loss) reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income into income	(11)	[1] 7	[2] (25)	[1] 14	[2]			
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges Foreign exchange forwards and options Cost of sales								
Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]								
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensive income on derivatives	(19)	[1] 186	[2] (43)	[1] 143	[2]			
Amount of gain (loss) reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income into income	51	[1](34)	[2] 83	[1](73)	[2]			
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges Foreign exchange forwards and options Selling and administrative expense								
Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]								
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensive income on	(3)	[1] 2	[2] (2)	[1]0	[2]			
derivatives	(3)	r-1 <u>7</u>	[-] (2)	1-10	[-]			
Amount of gain (loss) reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive	1	1	[2] 1	[1](2)	[2]			
income into income	1	(1)	1	(2)				
Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges Foreign exchange forwards and options Other (income) expense, net								
Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]								
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensive income on derivatives	(2)	[1] 25	[2] (10)	[1] 11	[2]			

Amount of gain (loss) reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive	5	[1](7)	[2] 13	[1](18)	[2]
income into income	3	(1)	13	1 3(10)	
Derivatives designated as net investment hedges Foreign exchange					
forwards and options Other (income) expense, net					
Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]					
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in other comprehensive income on	0	[1]46	[2] 0	[1] 37	[2]
<u>derivatives</u>	U	1 140	0	137	
Amount of gain (loss) reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive	0	[1] 0	[2] 0	[1] 0	[2]
income into income	U	. 10	0	. 10	
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges Interest rate swap contracts					
Interest (income) expense, net					
Derivative Instruments, Gain (Loss) [Line Items]					
Amount of gain (loss) recognized in income on derivatives	\$ 1	[3] \$ 2	[3] \$ 3	[3] \$ 4	[3]

- [1] For the three and six months ended November 30, 2012, the amounts recorded in other (income) expense, net as a result of hedge ineffectiveness and the discontinuance of cash flow hedges because the forecasted transactions were no longer probable of occurring were immaterial.
- [2] For the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, the amounts recorded in other (income) expense, net as a result of hedge ineffectiveness and the discontinuance of cash flow hedges because the forecasted transactions were no longer probable of occurring were immaterial.
- [3] All interest rate swap agreements meet the shortcut method requirements under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. Accordingly, changes in the fair values of the interest rate swap agreements are considered to exactly offset changes in the fair value of the underlying long-term debt. Refer to "Fair Value Hedges" in this note for additional detail.

Accrued Liabilities (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	May 31, 2012
Schedule of Accrued Liabilities [Line Items]		
Compensation and benefits, excluding taxes	\$ 502	\$ 691
<u>Taxes other than income taxes</u>	238	169
Endorsement compensation	212	288
Dividends payable	188	165
Advertising and marketing	137	94
Import and logistics costs	124	133
Fair value of derivatives	83	55
<u>Other</u>	395 [1] 346 [1]
TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITIES	\$ 1,879	\$ 1,941

^[1] Other consists of various accrued expenses with no individual item accounting for more than 5% of the balance at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012.

Earnings Per Share (Tables)

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted

The following is a reconciliation from basic earnings per share to diluted earnings per share. Options to purchase an additional 27.4 million and 13.6 million shares of common stock were outstanding for the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and 27.4 million and 13.7 million shares of common stock were outstanding for the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the options were anti-dilutive.

On November 15, 2012 the Company announced a two-for-one stock split of both NIKE Class A and Class B Common shares. Common stock began trading at the split-adjusted price on December 26, 2012. All share numbers and per share amounts presented reflect the stock split.

	Three Months Ended			Six Months Ended				
	November 30,			Novembe				
(In millions, except per share data)	201	12	201	11	201	2	201	1
Determination of shares:								
Weighted average common shares								
outstanding	897.0		918.5		901.4		924.2	
Assumed conversion of dilutive stock								
options and awards	16.1		18.4		16.9		18.7	
DILUTED WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON								
SHARES OUTSTANDING	913.1		936.9		918.3		942.9	
Earnings per share from continuing								
operations:								
Basic earnings per common share	\$0.58		\$0.52		\$1.23		\$1.23	
Diluted earnings per common share	\$0.57		\$0.51		\$1.20		\$1.21	
Earnings per share from discontinued								
operations:								
Basic earnings per common share	\$(0.15)	\$(0.01)	\$(0.18)	\$(0.02)
Diluted earnings per common share	\$(0.15)	\$(0.01)	\$(0.16)	\$(0.03)
Basic earnings per common share for NIKE,								
Inc.	\$0.43		\$0.51		\$1.05		\$1.21	
Diluted earnings per common share for NIKE,								
Inc.	\$	0.42	\$	0.50	\$	1.04	\$	1.18

Information by Operating	3 Mont	ths Ended	6 Months Ended			
Segments (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011		
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line						
<u>Items</u>]						
Net Revenue	\$ 5,955	\$ 5,546	\$ 12,429	\$ 11,439		
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	711	635	1,508	1,506		
Interest (income) expense, net	(1)	3	(4)	3		
<u>Income before income taxes</u>	712	632	1,512	1,503		
NIKE Brand						
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line						
<u>Items</u>]	- 4-0	- 0.63	44.000	40.250		
Net Revenue	5,459	5,063	11,323	10,379		
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	921	772	1,862	1,733		
NIKE Brand North America						
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line						
<u>Items</u>]	0.401	2066	5 105	1.066		
Net Revenue	2,421	2,066	5,127	4,266		
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	556	426	1,186	965		
NIKE Brand Western Europe						
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line						
Items]	007	015	2.064	2 1 42		
Net Revenue	897	915	2,064	2,143		
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	113	92	327	315		
NIKE Brand Central & Eastern Europe						
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line						
Items]	266	261	(00	505		
Net Revenue	266	261	608	595		
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	43	33	104	103		
NIKE Brand Greater China						
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line						
Items]	577	650	1,149	1 170		
Net Revenue Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	185	220	349	1,178 391		
NIKE Brand Japan	183	220	349	391		
1 1						
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line Items]						
Net Revenue	219	198	402	392		
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	43	35	67	69		
NIKE Brand Emerging Markets	TJ.	33	07	0)		
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line						
Items						
Net Revenue	1,052	948	1,919	1,748		
Tiot Revenue	1,002) IU	1,717	1,770		

Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	305	247	528	437
NIKE Brand Global Brand Divisions				
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line				
<u>Items</u>]				
Net Revenue	27	25	54	57
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	(324)	(281)	(699)	(547)
Other Businesses				
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line				
<u>Items</u>]				
Net Revenue	518	488	1,153	1,073
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	80	71	201	176
Corporate				
Segment Reporting, Revenue Reconciling Item [Line				
<u>Items</u>]				
Net Revenue	(22)	(5)	(47)	(13)
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes	\$ (290)	\$ (208)	\$ (555)	\$ (403)

Earnings Per Share - Additional Information		3 Months Ended		6 Months Ended		s Ended
(Detail) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	Nov. 30, 2012 Common Class A	Nov. 30, 2012 Common Class B
Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation	<u>l</u>					
of Earnings Per Share [Line Items]						
Anti-dilutive options not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share	27.4	13.6	27.4	13.7		
Stock split ratio for 100 percent of stock dividend declared					2	2

Income Taxes - Additional	6 Mo Enc		
Information (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified		Nov. 30, 2011	May 31, 2012
Income Taxes [Line Items]			
Effective tax rate (percent)	26.90%	24.10%)
Total gross unrecognized tax benefits, excluding related interest and penalties	\$ 374		\$ 285
Total gross unrecognized tax benefits, excluding related interest and penalties, amount which would affect the Company's effective tax rate if recognized in future periods	191		150
Increase in liability for payment of interest and penalties	26		
Accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions (excluding federal benefit)	134		
Estimated decrease in total gross unrecognized tax benefits as a result of resolutions of global tax examinations and expiration of applicable statutes of limitations	\$ 78		
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Period 1			
Income Taxes [Line Items]			
Years under examination	2011		
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Period 2			
Income Taxes [Line Items]			
Years under examination	2012		

Commitments and Contingencies - Additional Information (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified

Nov. 30, 2012

Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Line Items]

Letters of credit outstanding

\$ 114

Discontinued Operations - Additional Information	3 Months Ended	6 Montl	ns Ended 1 Months Ended
(Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, Nov. 16, 2011 2012
specified	Umbro	Umbro	Umbro Cole Haan
Held For Sale Operations, Discontinued Operations, Other			
Dispositions, and Acquisitions [Line Items]			
<u>Proceeds from the sale of Umbro</u>	\$ 225	\$ 225	\$ 0
Loss on sale of Umbro	107	107	0
Assets, including intangibles, goodwill, and fixed assets	248	248	
Other miscellaneous charges	22		
Release of cumulative translation adjustment related to Umbro, pre-	129		
<u>tax</u>	129		
<u>Tax benefit on sale of Umbro</u>	67		
<u>Discontinued Operation Sale Price</u>			\$ 570

Inventories

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Inventories

NOTE 2 — Inventories

Inventory balances of \$3,318 million and \$3,222 million at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, respectively, were substantially all finished goods.

3 Months Ended		6 Months Ende	
Nov. 30,	Nov. 30,	Nov. 30,	Nov. 30,
2012	2011	2012	2011
897.0	918.5	901.4	924.2
16.1	18.4	16.9	18.7
913 1	936.9	918 3	942.9
713.1	730.7	710.5) 1 2.)
\$ 0.58	\$ 0.52	\$ 1.23	\$ 1.23
\$ 0.57	\$ 0.51	\$ 1.20	\$ 1.21
\$ (0.15)	\$ (0.01)	\$ (0.18)	\$ (0.02)
\$ (0.15)	\$ (0.01)	\$ (0.16)	\$ (0.03)
\$ 0.43	\$ 0.51	\$ 1.05	\$ 1.21
ψ 0.τ2	ψ 0.51	ψ 1.05	ψ 1.21
\$ 0.42	\$ 0.50	\$ 1.04	\$ 1.18
ψ 0.72	ψ 0.50	ψ 1.0Τ	ψ 1.10
	Nov. 30, 2012 897.0 16.1 913.1 \$ 0.58 \$ 0.57 \$ (0.15)	Nov. 30, 2012 897.0 918.5 16.1 18.4 913.1 936.9 \$ 0.58 \$ 0.52 \$ 0.57 \$ 0.51 \$ (0.15) \$ (0.01) \$ (0.15) \$ (0.01) \$ 0.43 \$ 0.51	Nov. 30, 2012 Nov. 30, 2011 Nov. 30, 2012 897.0 918.5 16.1 901.4 16.9 913.1 936.9 918.3 \$ 0.58 \$ 0.52 \$ 1.23 \$ 0.57 \$ 0.51 \$ 1.20 \$ (0.15) \$ (0.01) \$ (0.18) \$ (0.15) \$ (0.01) \$ (0.16) \$ 0.43 \$ 0.51 \$ 1.05

Summary of Significant 1 Months Ended Accounting Policies -

Nov. 30, 2012

Additional Information (Detail)

Significant Accounting Policies [Line Items]

Stock dividend payable date Dec. 24, 2012 stock dividend date of record Dec. 10, 2012

Common Class A

Significant Accounting Policies [Line Items]

Stock split ratio for 100 percent of stock dividend declared 2

Common Class B

Significant Accounting Policies [Line Items]

Stock split ratio for 100 percent of stock dividend declared 2

Operating Segments (Tables)

Schedule of Segment Reporting Information, by Segment

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to fiscal 2013 presentation.

	Thi	Three Months Ended		led	Six Months Ended			led
		Novem	ber 30,		November 30,		,	
(In millions)	20	12	20	11	201	2	20	011
REVENUE								
North America	\$	2,421	\$	2,066	\$5,127		\$4,26	6
Western Europe	897		915		2,064		2,14	3
Central & Eastern Europe	266		261		608		595	
Greater China	577		650		1,149		1,17	8
Japan	219		198		402		392	
Emerging Markets	1,052		948		1,919		1,74	8
Global Brand Divisions	27		25		54		57	
Total NIKE Brand	5,459		5,063		11,323		10,3	79
Other Businesses	518		488		1,153		1,07	3
Corporate	(22)	(5)	(47)	(13)
TOTAL NIKE								
CONSOLIDATED								
REVENUES	\$5,955		\$5,546		\$ 12	2,429	\$	11,439
EARNINGS BEFORE								
INTEREST AND TAXES								
North America	\$556		\$426		\$1,186		\$965	
Western Europe	113		92		327		315	
Central & Eastern Europe	43		33		104		103	
Greater China	185		220		349		391	
Japan	43		35		67		69	
Emerging Markets	305		247		528		437	
Global Brand Divisions	(324)	(281)	(699)	(547)
Total NIKE Brand	921		772	,	1,862		1,73	
Other Businesses	80		71		201		176	
Corporate	(290)	(208)	(555)	(403)
Total NIKE Consolidated	(200		(200	,	(000)		(100	,
Earnings Before Interest								
and Taxes	711		635		1,508		1,50	6
Interest (income)								
expense, net	(1)	3		(4)	3	
TOTAL NIKE	`	,			`			
CONSOLIDATED								
EARNINGS BEFORE								
TAXES	\$712		\$632		\$1,512		\$1,50	3
				No	vember	30,	Мау	31,

Reconciliation of Assets from Segment to Consolidated

	_	*	*		, -	, ,			
2				No					lay 31,
	n millions)		:	2012	2012				
	ACCOUNTS RECEIVA	ABLE, NET							
	North America			\$	1,286	\$	1,149		

Western Europe	362	420
Central & Eastern Europe	273	261
Greater China	102	221
Japan	139	152
Emerging Markets	639	476
Global Brand Divisions	28	30
Total NIKE Brand	2,829	2,709
Other Businesses	329	401
Corporate	30	22
TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET	\$3,188	\$3,132
INVENTORIES		
North America	\$1,328	\$1,272
Western Europe	510	488
Central & Eastern Europe	161	180
Greater China	260	217
Japan	87	83
Emerging Markets	530	521
Global Brand Divisions	43	35
Total NIKE Brand	2,919	2,796
Other Businesses	382	384
Corporate	17	42
TOTAL INVENTORIES	\$3,318	\$3,222
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET		
North America	\$383	\$378
Western Europe	323	314
Central & Eastern Europe	38	30
Greater China	204	191
Japan	336	359
Emerging Markets	74	59
Global Brand Divisions	220	205
Total NIKE Brand	1,578	1,536
Other Businesses	74	76
Corporate	606	597
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET	\$2,258	\$2,209

Risk Management and Derivatives - Additional Information (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Line Items]	
Total notional amount of outstanding derivatives	\$ 8,000
Percentage of anticipated exposures hedged (percent)	100.00%
Deferred net gains (net of tax) on both outstanding and matured derivatives accumulated in other comprehensive income are expected to be reclassified to net income during the next twelve months as a result of underlying hedged transactions also being recorded in net income	36
Maximum term over which the Company is hedging exposures to the variability of cash flows for its	30
forecasted and recorded transactions (in months)	months
Aggregate fair value of derivative instruments with credit risk related contingent features that are in a net liability position	33
Embedded derivatives	
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Line Items]	
Notional amount of embedded derivatives	129
Minimum	
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Line Items]	
Typical time period that anticipated exposures are hedged against (in months)	12 months
Minimum fair value of outstanding derivative above which the credit related contingent features require	\$ 50
the derivative party to post collateral	\$ 3U
Maximum	
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities Disclosure [Line Items]	
Typical time period that anticipated exposures are hedged against (in months)	18 months

Inventories - Additional Information (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified

Nov. 30, 2012 May 31, 2012

Inventory Disclosure [Line Items]

<u>Inventory balances, were substantially all finished goods</u> \$ 3,318 \$ 3,222

Identifiable Intangible Asset Balances (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified

Nov. 30, 2012 May 31, 2012

<u>s]</u>	
\$ 169	\$ 158
(78)	(71)
91	87
283	283
374	370
<u>s]</u>	
107	99
(32)	(29)
75	70
<u>s]</u>	
42	40
(29)	(26)
13	14
<u>s]</u>	
20	19
(17)	(16)
\$ 3	\$ 3
	\$ 169 (78) 91 283 374 \$] 107 (32) 75 \$] 42 (29) 13

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

NOTE 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements reflect all normal adjustments which are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair statement of the results of operations for the interim period. The year-end condensed consolidated balance sheet data as of May 31, 2012 was derived from audited financial statements, but does not include all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). The interim financial information and notes thereto should be read in conjunction with the Company's latest Annual Report on Form 10-K. The results of operations for the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for the entire year.

The Company entered into an agreement to sell Cole Haan and completed the sale of Umbro during the second quarter ended November 30, 2012. As a result, the Company reports the operating results of Cole Haan and Umbro in the net loss from discontinued operations line in the condensed consolidated statements of income for all periods presented. In addition, the assets and liabilities associated with these businesses are reported as assets of discontinued operations and liabilities of discontinued operations, as appropriate, in the condensed consolidated balance sheets (refer to Note 10 — Discontinued Operations). Unless otherwise indicated, the disclosures accompanying the condensed consolidated financial statements reflect the Company's continuing operations.

On November 15, 2012 the Company announced a two-for-one split of both NIKE Class A and Class B Common shares. The stock split was a 100 percent stock dividend payable on December 24, 2012 to shareholders of record at the close of business December 10, 2012. Common stock began trading at the split-adjusted price on December 26, 2012. All share numbers and per share amounts presented reflect the stock split.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In September 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued updated guidance on the periodic testing of goodwill for impairment. This guidance will allow companies to assess qualitative factors to determine if it is more-likely-than-not that goodwill might be impaired and whether it is necessary to perform the two-step goodwill impairment test required under current accounting standards. This new guidance became effective for the Company beginning June 1, 2012. The adoption did not have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In June 2011, the FASB issued guidance on the presentation of comprehensive income. This new guidance eliminates the current option to report other comprehensive income and its components in the statement of shareholders' equity. Companies are now required to present the components of net income and other comprehensive income in either one continuous statement, referred to as the statement of comprehensive income, or in two separate, but consecutive statements. This guidance also originally required companies to present reclassification adjustments out of accumulated other comprehensive income by component in both the statement in which net income is presented and the statement in which other comprehensive income is presented. However, in December 2011, the FASB issued guidance which indefinitely defers the requirement related to the presentation of reclassification adjustments. Both issuances on the presentation of comprehensive income are effective for the Company beginning June 1, 2012. As this guidance only amends the presentation of the components of comprehensive income, the adoption did not have an impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In July 2012, the FASB issued an accounting standard update intended to simplify how an entity tests indefinite-lived intangible assets other than goodwill for impairment by providing entities with an option to perform a qualitative assessment to determine whether further impairment testing is necessary. This accounting standard update will be effective for the Company beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2014, and early adoption is permitted. The Company does not anticipate the adoption will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In December 2011, the FASB issued guidance enhancing disclosure requirements surrounding the nature of an entity's right to offset and related arrangements associated with its financial instruments and derivative instruments. This new guidance requires companies to disclose both gross and net information about instruments and transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial position and instruments and transactions subject to master netting arrangements. This new guidance is effective for the Company beginning June 1, 2013. As this guidance only requires expanded disclosures, the Company does not anticipate the adoption will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Identified Intangible Assets and Goodwill - Additional	3 Months Ended		6 Month		
Information (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	May 31, 2012
Goodwill and Intangible Assets Disclosure [Line Items]					
Amortization expense, which is included in selling and administrative expense	\$ 3	\$ 4	\$ 7	\$ 7	
Estimated amortization expense for intangible assets subject to amortization, remainder of 2013	6		6		
Estimated amortization expense for intangible assets subject to amortization, 2014	9		9		
Estimated amortization expense for intangible assets subject to amortization, 2015	6		6		
Estimated amortization expense for intangible assets subject to amortization, 2016	5		5		
Estimated amortization expense for intangible assets subject to amortization, 2017	4		4		
Goodwill	\$ 131		\$ 131		\$ 131

Total Stock Based	3 Months Ended		6 Month	ıs Ended
Compensation Expense				
(Parenthetical) (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011
1				
Employee Service Share-based Compensation, Allocation of				
Recognized Period Costs [Line Items]				
Accelerated stock option expense	\$ 6	\$ 4	\$ 10	\$8

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (USD

\$)

Nov. 30, 2012 May 31, 2012

In Millions, unless otherwise specified

Current assets:		
<u>Cash and equivalents</u>	\$ 2,291	\$ 2,317
Short-term investments (Note 5)	1,234	1,440
Accounts receivable, net	3,188	3,132
<u>Inventories (Note 2)</u>	3,318	3,222
Deferred income taxes (Note 6)	327	262
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (Notes 5 and 9)	733	857
Assets of discontinued operations (Note 10)	344	615
Total current assets	11,435	11,845
Property, plant and equipment	5,310	5,057
Less accumulated depreciation	3,052	2,848
Property, plant and equipment, net	2,258	2,209
Identifiable intangible assets, net (Note 3)	374	370
Goodwill (Note 3)	131	131
Deferred income taxes and other assets (Notes 5, 6 and 9)	973	910
TOTAL ASSETS	15,171	15,465
Current liabilities:		
<u>Current portion of long-term debt</u>	58	49
Notes payable	100	108
Accounts payable	1,519	1,548
Accrued liabilities (Notes 4 and 9)	1,879	1,941
Income taxes payable (Note 6)	45	65
<u>Liabilities of discontinued operations (Note 10)</u>	198	187
Total current liabilities	3,799	3,898
Long-term debt	170	228
Deferred income taxes and other liabilities (Notes 6 and 9)	1,188	958
Commitments and contingencies (Note 12)		
Redeemable preferred stock	0	0
Shareholders' equity:		
Capital in excess of stated value	4,844	4,641
Accumulated other comprehensive income	138	149
Retained earnings	5,029	5,588
Total shareholders' equity	10,014	10,381
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY	15,171	15,465
Class A Convertible Common Stock		
Shareholders' equity:		
Common Stock	0	0
Class B Common Stock		

Shareholders' equity:

Common Stock

\$3

\$ 3

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments Included within Consolidated Balance Sheet (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise	Nov. 30, 2012	May 31, 2012
specified		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]	¢ 120	¢ 201
Asset Derivatives	\$ 129	\$ 281
Liability Derivatives Design and design Instrument	83	55
Designated as Hedging Instrument		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]	102	225
Asset Derivatives	103	225
Liability Derivatives Derivatives	51	35
Designated as Hedging Instrument Foreign exchange forwards and options Prepaid		
expenses and other current assets		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]	60	202
Asset Derivatives Design and des	69	203
Designated as Hedging Instrument Foreign exchange forwards and options Deferred income taxes and other long-term assets		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		
<u>Asset Derivatives</u>	21	7
Designated as Hedging Instrument Foreign exchange forwards and options Accrued liabilities		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		
Liability Derivatives	51	35
Designated as Hedging Instrument Foreign exchange forwards and options Deferred income taxes and other long-term liabilities		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		
Liability Derivatives	0	0
Designated as Hedging Instrument Interest rate swap contracts Deferred income taxes and	· ·	· ·
other long-term assets		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		
Asset Derivatives	13	15
Designated as Hedging Instrument Interest rate swap contracts Deferred income taxes and		
other long-term liabilities		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		
Liability Derivatives	0	0
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		
Asset Derivatives	26	56
Liability Derivatives	32	20
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments Foreign exchange forwards and options		
Prepaid expenses and other current assets	1	
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		

Asset Derivatives	26	55
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments Foreign exchange forwards and options		
Accrued liabilities		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		
<u>Liability Derivatives</u>	31	20
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments Embedded derivatives Prepaid		
expenses and other current assets		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		
<u>Asset Derivatives</u>	0	1
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments Embedded derivatives Accrued		
liabilities		
Derivatives, Fair Value [Line Items]		
<u>Liability Derivatives</u>	\$ 1	\$0

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED		3 Months Ended		6 Months Ended	
STATEMENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Parenthetical) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	
specified					
Foreign currency translation and other, tax benefit (expense)	\$ (16)	\$ 68	\$ (16)	\$ 66	
Net gain (loss) on cash flow hedges, tax benefit (expense)	(3)	(14)	2	(10)	
Net gain (loss) on net investment hedges, tax benefit (expense)	0	(15)	0	(12)	
Reclassification to net income of previously deferred (gains) losses related to hedge derivative instruments, tax benefit (expense)	(1)	(5)	(2)	(12)	
Release of cumulative translation loss related to Umbro, tax benefit (expense)	\$ (47)	\$ 0	\$ (47)	\$ 0	

Fair Value Measurements -		3 Months Ended 6 Months Ended						
Additional Information (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	, Nov. 30, 2011	, Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	May 31, 2012			
Fair Value, Measurement Inputs, Disclosure [Line Items]								
Available-for-sale securities with maturity dates within one year from purchase date	\$ 937		\$ 937		\$ 1,129			
Available-for-sale securities with maturity dates over one year and less than five years from purchase date	297		297		311			
<u>Interest income related to cash and equivalents and short-term investments</u>	6	7	14	15				
Fair value of long term debt	\$ 237		\$ 237		\$ 283			

Accrued Liabilities (Tables)

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Schedule of Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities included the following:

	November 3	30, May 31,
(In millions)	2012	2012
Compensation and benefits, excluding taxes	\$502	\$691
Taxes other than income taxes	238	169
Endorsement compensation	212	288
Dividends payable	188	165
Advertising and marketing	137	94
Import and logistics costs	124	133
Fair value of derivatives	83	55
Other ⁽¹⁾	395	346
TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITIES	\$ 1,8	79 \$ 1,94

⁽¹⁾ Other consists of various accrued expenses with no individual item accounting for more than 5% of the balance at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012.

Short Term Investments Classified as Available for Sale (Detail) (USD \$) Nov. 30, 2012 May 31, 2012 In Millions, unless otherwise specified

Avail	able	-for-s	ale ir	vestm	ents.
Avan	avic	<u>-101-8</u>	aic II	IVCSUIII	CII LS.

Available-for-sale investments \$ 1,234 \$ 1,440

U.S. Treasury and Agencies

Available-for-sale investments:

Available-for-sale investments 930 1,157

Commercial paper and bonds

Available-for-sale investments:

Available-for-sale investments \$ 304 \$ 283

Stock-Based Compensation (Tables)

Schedule of Compensation
Cost for Share-based Payment
Arrangements, Allocation of
Share-based Compensation
Costs by Plan

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

The following table summarizes the Company's total stock-based compensation expense recognized in selling and administrative expense:

	Three Months Ended November 30,		Six Months Ended November 30,	
(In millions)	2012	2011	2012	2011
Stock options ⁽¹⁾	\$ 32	\$ 26	\$ 58	\$ 44
ESPPs	6	5	10	8
Restricted stock	8	5	15	9
TOTAL STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION				
EXPENSE	\$ 46	\$ 36	\$ 83	\$ 61

(1) Expense for stock options includes the expense associated with stock appreciation rights. Accelerated stock option expense is recorded for employees eligible for accelerated stock option vesting upon retirement. Accelerated stock option expense was \$6 million and \$4 million for the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and \$10 million and \$8 million for the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Schedule of Share-based Payment Award, Stock Options, Valuation Assumptions

The weighted average assumptions used to estimate these fair values are as follows:

	Six Month	Six Months Ended			
	Novemb	November 30,			
	2012	2011			
Dividend yield	1.5 %	1.4 %			
Expected volatility	35.0 %	29.5 %			
Weighted average expected life (in years)	5.3	5.0			
Risk-free interest rate	0.6 %	1.5 %			

CONDENSED 6 Months Ended CONSOLIDATED

Nov. 30, 2012 Nov. 30, 2011

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (USD \$)

In Millions, unless otherwise specified

specified		
Cash provided by operations:		
Net income	\$ 951	\$ 1,114
Income charges (credits) not affecting cash:		
<u>Depreciation</u>	211	178
<u>Deferred income taxes</u>	(49)	(1)
Stock-based compensation	83	61
Amortization and other	55	20
Changes in certain working capital components and other assets and liabilitie	<u>s:</u>	
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable	22	(91)
(Increase) in inventories	(41)	(555)
(Increase) in prepaid expenses and other current assets	(33)	(55)
(Decrease) in accounts payable, accrued liabilities and income taxes payable	(61)	(74)
<u>Cash provided by operations</u>	1,245	597
Cash provided by investing activities:		
<u>Purchases of short-term investments</u>	(1,379)	(1,523)
Maturities of short-term investments	672	1,582
Sales of short-term investments	904	1,076
Additions to property, plant and equipment	(250)	(259)
Disposals of property, plant and equipment	0	1
(Increase) in other assets, net of other liabilities	(12)	(37)
Settlement of net investment hedges	0	(8)
Cash provided by investing activities	160	832
Cash used by financing activities:		
Reductions in long-term debt, including current portion	(45)	(134)
(Decrease) in notes payable	(10)	(49)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options and other stock issuances	116	284
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements	14	59
Repurchase of common stock	(1,179)	(1,325)
<u>Dividends - common and preferred</u>	(327)	(289)
Cash used by financing activities	(1,431)	(1,454)
Effect of exchange rate changes	0	(1)
Net decrease in cash and equivalents	(26)	(26)
Cash and equivalents, beginning of period	2,317	1,955
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD	2,291	1,929
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:		
Dividends declared and not paid	188	165
Umbro		

Income charges (credits) not affecting cash:

Loss on sale of Umbro	107	0
Cash provided by investing activities:		
Proceeds from the sale of Umbro	\$ 225	\$ 0

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Parenthetical)

Nov. 30, 2012 May 31, 2012

In Millions, unless otherwise specified

Class A Convertible Common Stock

Common Stock, shares outstanding 180 180

Class B Common Stock

Common Stock, shares outstanding 716 738

Discontinued Operations

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Discontinued Operations

NOTE 10 — Discontinued Operations

The Company continually evaluates its existing portfolio of businesses to ensure resources are invested in those businesses that are accretive to the NIKE Brand, and represent the largest growth potential and highest returns. On May 31, 2012, the Company announced its intention to divest of Umbro and Cole Haan, which allows it to focus its resources on driving growth in the NIKE, Jordan, Converse and Hurley brands.

On November 30, 2012, the Company completed the sale of certain assets of Umbro to Iconix Brand Group ("Iconix") for \$225 million. The Umbro disposal group was classified as held-for-sale as of November 30, 2012 and the results of Umbro's operations are presented in the net loss from discontinued operations line item on the condensed consolidated statements of income. The remaining assets and liabilities of Umbro are recorded in the assets of discontinued operations and liabilities of discontinued operations line items on the condensed consolidated balance sheets, respectively. Previously, these amounts were reported in the Company's segment presentation as "Businesses to be Divested." Upon meeting the held-for-sale criteria, the Company recorded a loss of \$107 million, net of tax, on the sale of Umbro and the loss is included in the net loss from discontinued operations line item on the condensed consolidated statements of income. The loss on sale was calculated as the net sales price less Umbro assets of \$248 million, including intangibles, goodwill, and fixed assets, other miscellaneous charges of \$22 million, and the release of the associated cumulative translation adjustment of \$129 million. The tax benefit on the loss was \$67 million.

Under the sale agreement, the Company will provide transition services to Iconix while certain markets are converted and transitioned to Iconix-designated licensees. These transition services are expected to be completed by May 31, 2013. The Company expects to substantially wind down the remaining operations of Umbro over the remainder of fiscal 2013. The continuing operating cash flows are not expected to be significant to the Umbro business and the Company will have no significant continuing involvement with Umbro beyond the transition period.

On November 16, 2012, the Company reached a definitive agreement to sell Cole Haan to Apax Partners for \$570 million. The transaction is expected to be completed in the third fiscal quarter of 2013. At November 30, 2012, the Company has classified the Cole Haan disposal group as held-for-sale and presented the results of Cole Haan's operations in the net loss from discontinued operations line item on the condensed consolidated statements of income. The assets and liabilities of Cole Haan are recorded in the assets of discontinued operations and liabilities of discontinued operations line items on the condensed consolidated balance sheets, respectively. Previously, these amounts were reported in the Company's segment presentation as "Businesses to be Divested." The Company is expecting to record a gain on the sale of Cole Haan that will be recognized when the transaction closes. The transition services associated with this transaction are immaterial.

Summarized results of the Company's results from discontinued operations are as follows:

	Three	Months	Six Months Ended November 30,		
	En	ded			
	Novem	nber 30,			
(In millions)	2012	2011	2012	2011	
Revenues	\$186	\$185	\$381	\$373	
Loss before income taxes	(220)	(14)	(238)	(33)	
Income tax benefit	83	3	83	6	
Net loss from discontinued operations	\$(137)	\$(11)	\$(155)	\$(27)	

As of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, the aggregate components of assets and liabilities classified as discontinued operations and included in current assets and current liabilities consisted of the following:

	November	May
	30,	31,
(In millions)	2012	2012
Accounts Receivable, net	\$ 129	\$148
Inventories	130	128
Deferred income taxes and other assets	32	35
Property, plant and equipment, net	53	70
Identifiable intangible assets, net	0	234
TOTAL ASSETS	\$ 344	\$615
Accounts Payable	39	42
Accrued liabilities	127	112
Deferred income taxes and other liabilities	32	33
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$ 198	\$187

Document and Entity 6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Document Type 10-Q
Amendment Flag false

Document Period End Date Nov. 30, 2012

Document Fiscal Year Focus2013Document Fiscal Period FocusQ2Trading SymbolNKEEntity Registrant NameNIKE INC

Entity Central Index Key 0000320187 Current Fiscal Year End Date --05-31

Entity Filer Category Large Accelerated Filer

Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 895,711,770

Class A Convertible Common Stock

Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 179,784,496

Class B Common Stock

Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding 715,927,274

Operating Segments

Operating Segments

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

NOTE 11 — Operating Segments

The Company's operating segments are evidence of the structure of the Company's internal organization. The major segments are defined by geographic regions for operations participating in NIKE Brand sales activity excluding NIKE Golf. Each NIKE Brand geographic segment operates predominantly in one industry: the design, development, marketing and selling of athletic footwear, apparel, and equipment. The Company's reportable operating segments for the NIKE Brand are: North America, Western Europe, Central & Eastern Europe, Greater China, Japan, and Emerging Markets. The Company's NIKE Brand Direct to Consumer operations are managed within each geographic segment.

The Company's "Other" category is broken into two components for presentation purposes to align with the way management views the Company. The "Global Brand Divisions" category primarily represents NIKE Brand licensing businesses that are not part of a geographic operating segment, demand creation and operating overhead expenses that are centrally managed for the NIKE Brand, and costs associated with product development and supply chain operations. The "Other Businesses" category consists of the activities of Converse Inc., Hurley International LLC, and NIKE Golf. Activities represented in the "Other" category are considered immaterial for individual disclosure.

Corporate consists of unallocated general and administrative expenses, including expenses associated with centrally managed departments; depreciation and amortization related to the Company's headquarters; unallocated insurance, benefit and compensation programs, including stock-based compensation; certain foreign currency gains and losses, including certain hedge gains and losses; corporate eliminations and other items.

The primary financial measure used by the Company to evaluate performance of individual operating segments is earnings before interest and taxes (commonly referred to as "EBIT"), which represents net income before interest (income) expense, net and income taxes in the consolidated statements of income. Reconciling items for EBIT represent corporate expense items that are not allocated to the operating segments for management reporting.

As part of the Company's centrally managed foreign exchange risk management program, standard foreign currency rates are assigned twice per year to each NIKE Brand entity in our geographic operating segments and certain Other Businesses. These rates are set approximately nine months in advance of the future selling season based on average market spot rates in the calendar month preceding the date they are established. Inventories and cost of sales for geographic operating segments and certain Other Businesses reflect use of these standard rates to record non-functional currency product purchases in the entity's functional currency. Differences between assigned standard foreign currency rates and actual market rates are included in Corporate, together with foreign currency hedge gains and losses generated from the Company's centrally managed foreign exchange risk management program and other conversion gains and losses.

Accounts receivable, inventories and property, plant and equipment for operating segments are regularly reviewed by management and are therefore provided below.

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to fiscal 2013 presentation.

	Three Mor	Six Months Ended			
	 Novem	November 30,			
(In millions)	2012	2012 20		2012	2011
REVENUE					
North America	\$ 2,421	\$	2,066	\$5,127	\$4.266

(In millions) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET				2012		2012	
			No	vember 30,		May 31,	
BEFORE TAXES	\$712	\$632		\$1,512		\$1,503	
TOTAL NIKE CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS							
Interest (income) expense, net	(1)	3		(4)	3	
Interest and Taxes	711	635		1,508		1,506	
Total NIKE Consolidated Earnings Before							
Corporate	(290)	(208)	(555)	(403)	
Other Businesses	80	71		201		176	
Total NIKE Brand	921	772		1,862		1,733	
Global Brand Divisions	(324)	(281)	(699)	(547)	
Emerging Markets	305	247		528		437	
Japan	43	35		67		69	
Greater China	185	220		349		391	
Central & Eastern Europe	43	33		104		103	
Western Europe	113	92		327		315	
North America	\$556	\$426		\$1,186		\$965	
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES							
REVENUES	\$5,955	\$5,546		\$ 12,429	9	\$ 11,439	
TOTAL NIKE CONSOLIDATED							
Corporate	(22)	(5)	(47)	(13	
Other Businesses	518	488		1,153		1,073	
Total NIKE Brand	5,459	5,063		11,323		10,379	
Global Brand Divisions	27	25		54		57	
Emerging Markets	1,052	948		1,919		1,748	
Japan	219	198		402		392	
Greater China	577	650		1,149		1,178	
Central & Eastern Europe	266	261		608		595	
Western Europe	897	915		2,064		2,143	

	Noven	nber 30,	May	/ 31,
(In millions)	20)12	20	12
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET				
North America	\$	1,286	\$	1,149
Western Europe	362		420	
Central & Eastern Europe	273		261	
Greater China	102		221	
Japan	139		152	
Emerging Markets	639		476	
Global Brand Divisions	28		30	
Total NIKE Brand	2,829		2,709	
Other Businesses	329		401	
Corporate	30		22	
TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET	\$3,188		\$3,132	
INVENTORIES				
North America	\$1,328		\$1,272	
Western Europe	510		488	

Central & Eastern Europe	161	180
Greater China	260	217
Japan	87	83
Emerging Markets	530	521
Global Brand Divisions	43	35
Total NIKE Brand	2,919	2,796
Other Businesses	382	384
Corporate	17	42
TOTAL INVENTORIES	\$3,318	\$3,222
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET		
North America	\$383	\$378
Western Europe	323	314
Central & Eastern Europe	38	30
Greater China	204	191
Japan	336	359
Emerging Markets	74	59
Global Brand Divisions	220	205
Total NIKE Brand	1,578	1,536
Other Businesses	74	76
Corporate	606	597
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET	\$2,258	\$2,209

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF	3 Mont	hs Ended	6 Months Ended		
INCOME (USD \$) In Millions, except Per Share data, unless otherwise	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011	
specified					
Income from continuing operations:					
Revenues	\$ 5,955	\$ 5,546	\$ 12,429	\$ 11,439	
<u>Cost of sales</u>	3,425	3,170	7,071	6,445	
Gross profit	2,530	2,376	5,358	4,994	
<u>Demand creation expense</u>	613	616	1,484	1,280	
Operating overhead expense	1,223	1,115	2,411	2,181	
Total selling and administrative expense	1,836	1,731	3,895	3,461	
Interest (income) expense, net	(1)	3	(4)	3	
Other (income) expense, net	(17)	10	(45)	27	
Income before income taxes	712	632	1,512	1,503	
Income tax expense (Note 6)	191	152	406	362	
NET INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS	521	480	1,106	1,141	
NET LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS	(137)	(11)	(155)	(27)	
NET INCOME	\$ 384	\$ 469	\$ 951	\$ 1,114	
Earnings per share from continuing operations:					
Basic earnings per common share (in dollars per share)	\$ 0.58	\$ 0.52	\$ 1.23	\$ 1.23	
Diluted earnings per common share (in dollars per share)	\$ 0.57	\$ 0.51	\$ 1.20	\$ 1.21	
Earnings per share from discontinued operations:					
Basic earnings per common share (in dollars per share)	\$ (0.15)	\$ (0.01)	\$ (0.18)	\$ (0.02)	
Diluted earnings per common share (in dollars per share)	\$ (0.15)	\$ (0.01)	\$ (0.16)	\$ (0.03)	
<u>Dividends declared per common share (in dollars per share)</u>	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.34	

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Fair Value Measurements

NOTE 5 — Fair Value Measurements

The Company measures certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis, including derivatives and available-for-sale securities. Fair value is the price the Company would receive to sell an asset or pay to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction with a market participant at the measurement date. The Company uses a three-level hierarchy established by the FASB that prioritizes fair value measurements based on the types of inputs used for the various valuation techniques (market approach, income approach, and cost approach).

The levels of hierarchy are described below:

- · Level 1: Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
- Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;
 these include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets and quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active.
- Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data available, which require the reporting
 entity to develop its own assumptions.

The Company's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or liability. Financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the most conservative level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Pricing vendors are utilized for certain Level 1 and Level 2 investments. These vendors either provide a quoted market price in an active market or use observable inputs without applying significant adjustments in their pricing. Observable inputs include broker quotes, interest rates and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities and credit risks. The Company's fair value processes include controls that are designed to ensure appropriate fair values are recorded. These controls include an analysis of period-over-period fluctuations and comparison to another independent pricing vendor.

The following table presents information about the Company's financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012 and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized by the Company to determine such fair value.

Navambar 20, 2042

	November 30, 2012							
	Fair Value		Assets /					
	Meası	urements	Using	Liabilities at				
(In millions)	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Fair Value	Balance Sheet Classification			
ASSETS								
Derivatives:								
Foreign								
exchange								
forwards								
and options	\$0	\$116	\$ 0	\$ 116	Other current assets and other long-term assets			
Interest rate								
swap								
contracts	0	13	0	13	Other long-term assets			
Total derivatives	0	129	0	129				
Available-for-sale								
securities:								

abilities

	May 31, 2012							
	Fair Value		Α	ssets /				
	Meası	urements	Usi	ng	Lial	oilities at		
(In millions)	Level 1	Level 2	Le	vel 3	Fa	ir Value	Balance Sheet Classification	
ASSETS								
Derivatives:								
Foreign								
exchange								
forwards								
and options	\$0	\$265	\$	0	\$ 2	65	Other current assets and other long-term assets	
Embedded								
derivatives	0	1		0	1		Other current assets	
Interest rate								
swap								
contracts	0	15		0	1	5	Other current assets and other long-term assets	
Total derivatives	0	281		0	2	81		

Available-for-sale					
securities:					
U.S. Treasury					
securities	226	0	0	226	Cash and equivalents
U.S. Agency					
securities	0	254	0	254	Cash and equivalents
Commercial					
paper and					
bonds	0	159	0	159	Cash and equivalents
Money market					
funds	0	770	0	770	Cash and equivalents
U.S. Treasury					
securities	927	0	0	927	Short-term investments
U.S. Agency					
securities	0	230	0	230	Short-term investments
Commercial					
paper and					
bonds	0	283	0	283	Short-term investments
Non-					
marketable					
preferred					
stock	0	0	3	3	Other long-term assets
Total available-for-					
sale securities	1,153	1,696	3	2,852	
TOTAL ASSETS	\$1,153	\$1,977	\$ 3	\$ 3,133	
LIABILITIES					
Derivatives:					
Foreign exchange					
forwards and					
options	\$0	\$55	\$ 0	\$ 55	Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities
TOTAL					
LIABILITIES	\$0	\$55	\$ 0	\$ 55	

Derivative financial instruments include foreign exchange forwards, embedded derivatives and interest rate swap contracts. The fair value of derivative contracts is determined using observable market inputs such as the daily market foreign currency rates, forward pricing curves, currency volatilities, currency correlations and interest rates, and considers nonperformance risk of the Company and that of its counterparties. Adjustments relating to these nonperformance risks were not material at November 30, 2012 or May 31, 2012. Refer to Note 9 — Risk Management and Derivatives for additional detail.

Available-for-sale securities comprise investments in U.S. Treasury and agency securities, money market funds, and corporate commercial paper and bonds. These securities are valued using market prices on both active markets (Level 1) and less active markets (Level 2).

The Company's Level 3 assets comprise investments in certain non-marketable preferred stock. These investments are valued using internally developed models with unobservable inputs. These Level 3 investments are an immaterial portion of our portfolio. Changes in Level 3 investment assets were immaterial during the six months ended November 30, 2012 and the year ended May 31, 2012.

No transfers among the levels within the fair value hierarchy occurred during the six months ended November 30, 2012 and the year ended May 31, 2012.

As of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, the Company had no assets or liabilities that were required to be measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis.

Short-Term Investments

As of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, short-term investments consisted of available-for-sale securities. As of November 30, 2012, the Company held \$937 million of available-for-sale securities with maturity dates within one year from purchase date and \$297 million with maturity dates over one year and less than five years from purchase date within short-term investments. As of May 31, 2012, the Company held \$1,129 million of available-for-sale securities with maturity dates within one year from purchase date and \$311 million with maturity dates over one year and less than five years from purchase date within short-term investments.

Short-term investments classified as available-for-sale consist of the following at fair value:

	November 30,	May 31,
(In millions)	2012	2012
Available-for-sale investments:		
U.S. treasury and agencies	\$930	\$1,157
Commercial paper and bonds	304	283
TOTAL AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS	\$ 1,234	\$ 1,440

Interest income related to cash and equivalents and short-term investments included within interest (income) expense, net was \$6 million and \$7 million for each of the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and \$14 million and \$15 million for each of the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Fair Value of Long-Term Debt and Notes Payable

The Company's long-term debt is recorded at adjusted cost, net of amortized premiums and discounts and interest rate swap fair value adjustments. The fair value of long-term debt is estimated based upon quoted prices for similar instruments (Level 2). The fair value of the Company's long-term debt, including the current portion, was approximately \$237 million at November 30, 2012 and \$283 million at May 31, 2012.

The carrying amounts reflected in the unaudited condensed consolidated balance sheets for notes payable approximate fair value.

Accrued Liabilities

Accrued Liabilities

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

NOTE 4 — Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities included the following:

	Novembe	er 30,	May	31,
(In millions)	2012	2	20	12
Compensation and benefits, excluding taxes	\$502		\$691	
Taxes other than income taxes	238		169	
Endorsement compensation	212		288	
Dividends payable	188		165	
Advertising and marketing	137		94	
Import and logistics costs	124		133	
Fair value of derivatives	83		55	
Other ⁽¹⁾	395		346	
TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITIES	\$ 1	1,879	\$	1,941

⁽¹⁾ Other consists of various accrued expenses with no individual item accounting for more than 5% of the balance at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012.

Fair Value Measurements (Tables)

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Schedule of Fair Value, Assets and Liabilities Measured on Recurring Basis

The following table presents information about the Company's financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012 and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized by the Company to determine such fair value.

	November 30, 2012										
	1	Fair Value)	Assets /							
	Meası	urements	Using	Liabilities at							
(In millions)	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Fair Value	Balance Sheet Classification						
ASSETS											
Derivatives:											
Foreign											
exchange											
forwards											
and options	\$0	\$116	\$ 0	\$ 116	Other current assets and other long-term assets						
Interest rate											
swap											
contracts	0	13	0	13	Other long-term assets						
Total derivatives	0	129	0	129							
Available-for-sale											
securities:											
U.S. Treasury											
securities	510	0	0	510	Cash and equivalents						
Commercial											
paper and											
bonds	0	212	0	212	Cash and equivalents						
Money market											
funds	0	492	0	492	Cash and equivalents						
U.S. Treasury											
securities	707	0	0	707	Short-term investments						
U.S. Agency											
securities	0	223	0	223	Short-term investments						
Commercial											
paper and											
bonds	0	304	0	304	Short-term investments						
Non-											
marketable											
preferred											
stock	0	0	5	5	Other long-term assets						
Total available-for-											
sale securities	1,217	1,231	5	2,453							
TOTAL ASSETS	\$1,217	\$1,360	\$ 5	\$ 2,582							
LIABILITIES											
Derivatives:											
Embedded											
derivatives	\$0	\$1	\$ 0	\$ 1	Accrued liabilities						

Foreign exchange					
forwards and					
options	0	82	0	82	Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities
TOTAL					
LIABILITIES	\$0	\$83	\$ 0	\$ 83	

	May 31, 2012								
		Fair Value	•	Assets /					
	Meas	urements	Using	Liabilities at					
(In millions)	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Fair Value	Balance Sheet Classification				
ASSETS									
Derivatives:									
Foreign									
exchange									
forwards									
and options	\$0	\$265	\$ 0	\$ 265	Other current assets and other long-term assets				
Embedded									
derivatives	0	1	0	1	Other current assets				
Interest rate									
swap									
contracts	0	15	0	15	Other current assets and other long-term assets				
Total derivatives	0	281	0	281					
Available-for-sale									
securities:									
U.S. Treasury									
securities	226	0	0	226	Cash and equivalents				
U.S. Agency	_								
securities	0	254	0	254	Cash and equivalents				
Commercial .									
paper and 		450	•	450					
bonds	0	159	0	159	Cash and equivalents				
Money market	0	770	0	770	Cook and agriculants				
funds	U	770	U	770	Cash and equivalents				
U.S. Treasury	927	0	0	927	Short-term investments				
securities	921	U	U	921	Short-term investments				
U.S. Agency securities	0	230	0	230	Short-term investments				
Commercial	0	200	U	230	Onor-term investments				
paper and									
bonds	0	283	0	283	Short-term investments				
Non-	_		-						
marketable									
preferred									
stock	0	0	3	3	Other long-term assets				
Total available-for-									
sale securities	1,153	1,696	3	2,852					
TOTAL ASSETS	\$1,153	\$1,977	\$ 3	\$ 3,133					

Derivatives:					
Foreign exchange					
forwards and					
options	\$0	\$55	\$ 0	\$ 55	Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities
TOTAL					
LIABILITIES	\$0	\$55	\$ 0	\$ 55	

Available-for-sale Securities

Short-term investments classified as available-for-sale consist of the following at fair value:

	Nover	nber 30,	May	/ 31,
(In millions)	2	012	20	12
Available-for-sale investments:				
U.S. treasury and agencies	\$930		\$1,157	
Commercial paper and bonds	304		283	
TOTAL AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS	\$	1,234	\$	1,440

Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments and Contingencies

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

NOTE 12 — Commitments and Contingencies

At November 30, 2012, the Company had letters of credit outstanding totaling \$114 million. These letters of credit were issued primarily for the purchase of inventory and guarantees of the Company's performance under certain self-insurance and other programs.

There have been no other significant subsequent developments relating to the commitments and contingencies reported on the Company's latest Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Earnings Per Share

Earnings Per Share

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

NOTE 8 — Earnings Per Share

The following is a reconciliation from basic earnings per share to diluted earnings per share. Options to purchase an additional 27.4 million and 13.6 million shares of common stock were outstanding for the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and 27.4 million and 13.7 million shares of common stock were outstanding for the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the options were anti-dilutive.

On November 15, 2012 the Company announced a two-for-one stock split of both NIKE Class A and Class B Common shares. Common stock began trading at the split-adjusted price on December 26, 2012. All share numbers and per share amounts presented reflect the stock split.

	Thre	e Mon	ths End	ed	Six Months Ended			
	I	Novem	ber 30,		1	Novem	ber 30,	
(In millions, except per share data)	201	12	201	11	201	2	201	1
Determination of shares:								
Weighted average common shares								
outstanding	897.0		918.5		901.4		924.2	
Assumed conversion of dilutive stock								
options and awards	16.1		18.4		16.9		18.7	
DILUTED WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON								
SHARES OUTSTANDING	913.1		936.9		918.3		942.9	
Earnings per share from continuing								
operations:								
Basic earnings per common share	\$0.58		\$0.52		\$1.23		\$1.23	
Diluted earnings per common share	\$0.57		\$0.51		\$1.20		\$1.21	
Earnings per share from discontinued								
operations:								
Basic earnings per common share	\$(0.15)	\$(0.01)	\$(0.18)	\$(0.02)
Diluted earnings per common share	\$(0.15)	\$(0.01)	\$(0.16)	\$(0.03)
Basic earnings per common share for NIKE,								
Inc.	\$0.43		\$0.51		\$1.05		\$1.21	
Diluted earnings per common share for NIKE,								
Inc.	\$	0.42	\$	0.50	\$	1.04	\$	1.18

Income Taxes

Income Taxes

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

NOTE 6 — Income Taxes

The effective tax rate on continuing operations was 26.9% and 24.1% for the six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The increase in the Company's effective tax rate was primarily driven by an increase in the effective tax rate on foreign operations and changes in uncertain tax positions.

As of November 30, 2012, total gross unrecognized tax benefits, excluding related interest and penalties, were \$374 million, \$191 million of which would affect the Company's effective tax rate if recognized in future periods. As of May 31, 2012, total gross unrecognized tax benefits, excluding interest and penalties, were \$285 million, \$150 million of which would affect the Company's effective tax rate if recognized in future periods. The gross liability for payment of interest and penalties increased \$26 million during the six months ended November 30, 2012. As of November 30, 2012, accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions was \$134 million (excluding federal benefit).

The Company is subject to taxation primarily in the United States, China, the Netherlands and Brazil as well as various other state and foreign jurisdictions. The Company has concluded substantially all U.S. federal income tax matters through fiscal year 2010, and is currently under examination by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") for the fiscal 2011 and 2012 tax years. The Company's major foreign jurisdictions, China, the Netherlands, and Brazil have concluded substantially all income tax matters through calendar 2001, fiscal 2006, and calendar 2005, respectively. The Company estimates that it is reasonably possible that the total gross unrecognized tax benefits could decrease by up to \$78 million within the next 12 months as a result of resolutions of global tax examinations and the expiration of applicable statutes of limitations.

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Stock-Based Compensation

NOTE 7 — Stock-Based Compensation

In 1990, the Board of Directors adopted, and the shareholders approved, the NIKE, Inc. 1990 Stock Incentive Plan (the "1990 Plan"). The 1990 Plan provides for the issuance of up to 326 million previously unissued shares of Class B Common Stock in connection with stock options and other awards granted under the plan. The 1990 Plan authorizes the grant of non-statutory stock options, incentive stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units, and performance-based awards. The exercise price for stock options and stock appreciation rights may not be less than the fair market value of the underlying shares on the date of grant. A committee of the Board of Directors administers the 1990 Plan. The committee has the authority to determine the employees to whom awards will be made, the amount of the awards, and the other terms and conditions of the awards. Substantially all stock option grants outstanding under the 1990 Plan were granted in the first quarter of each fiscal year, vest ratably over four years, and expire 10 years from the date of grant.

In addition to the 1990 Plan, the Company gives employees the right to purchase shares at a discount to the market price under employee stock purchase plans ("ESPPs"). Employees are eligible to participate through payroll deductions of up to 10% of their compensation. At the end of each six-month offering period, shares are purchased by the participants at 85% of the lower of the fair market value at the beginning or the end of the offering period.

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation by estimating the fair value of options granted under the 1990 Plan and employees' purchase rights under the ESPPs using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The Company recognizes this fair value as operating overhead expense over the vesting period using the straight-line method.

The following table summarizes the Company's total stock-based compensation expense recognized in selling and administrative expense:

	Three Mo	nths Ended	Six Months Ended November 30,		
	Nover	nber 30,			
(In millions)	2012	2011	2012	2011	
Stock options ⁽¹⁾	\$ 32	\$ 26	\$ 58	\$ 44	
ESPPs	6	5	10	8	
Restricted stock	8	5	15	9	
TOTAL STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION					
EXPENSE	\$ 46	\$ 36	\$ 83	\$ 61	

(1) Expense for stock options includes the expense associated with stock appreciation rights. Accelerated stock option expense is recorded for employees eligible for accelerated stock option vesting upon retirement. Accelerated stock option expense was \$6 million and \$4 million for the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and \$10 million and \$8 million for the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

As of November 30, 2012, the Company had \$264 million of unrecognized compensation costs from stock options, net of estimated forfeitures, to be recognized as selling and administrative expense over a weighted average period of 2.8 years.

The weighted average fair value per share of the options granted during the six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, as computed using the Black-Scholes pricing model, was \$12.71, and \$11.06, respectively. The weighted average assumptions used to estimate these fair values are as follows:

Six Months Ended November 30,

		,
	2012	2011
Dividend yield	1.5 %	1.4 %
Expected volatility	35.0 %	29.5 %
Weighted average expected life (in years)	5.3	5.0
Risk-free interest rate	0.6 %	1.5 %

The Company estimates the expected volatility based on the implied volatility in market traded options on the Company's common stock with a term greater than one year, along with other factors. The weighted average expected life of options is based on an analysis of historical and expected future exercise patterns. The interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury (constant maturity) risk-free rate in effect at the date of grant for periods corresponding with the expected term of the options.

Risk Management and Derivatives

Risk Management and Derivatives

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

NOTE 9 — Risk Management and Derivatives

The Company is exposed to global market risks, including the effect of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates, and uses derivatives to manage financial exposures that occur in the normal course of business. The Company does not hold or issue derivatives for trading purposes.

The Company may elect to designate certain derivatives as hedging instruments under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. The Company formally documents all relationships between designated hedging instruments and hedged items as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking hedge transactions. This process includes linking all derivatives designated as hedges to either recognized assets or liabilities or forecasted transactions.

The majority of derivatives outstanding as of November 30, 2012 are designated as cash flow or fair value hedges. All derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet at fair value and classified based on the instrument's maturity date. The total notional amount of outstanding derivatives as of November 30, 2012 was approximately \$8 billion, which is primarily comprised of cash flow hedges for Euro/U.S. Dollar, British Pound/Euro, and Japanese Yen/U.S. Dollar currency pairs.

The following table presents the fair values of derivative instruments included within the consolidated balance sheets as of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012:

	Asset Deri	vatives	Liability Derivatives			
		November 30,	May 31,		November 30,	May 31,
(In millions)	Balance Sheet Location	2012	2012	Balance Sheet Location	2012	2012
Derivatives formally designated as						
hedging instruments:						
Foreign exchange forwards and	Prepaid expenses and other					
options	current assets	\$ 69	\$203	Accrued liabilities	\$ 51	\$35
Foreign exchange forwards and	Deferred income taxes and other	-		Deferred income taxes and		
options	long-term assets	21	7	other long-term liabilities	0	0
Interest rate swap contracts	Deferred income taxes and other			Deferred income taxes and		
	long-term assets	13	15	other long-term liabilities	0	0
Total derivatives formally designated as	S					
hedging instruments		103	225		51	35
Derivatives not designated as hedging						
instruments:						
Foreign exchange forwards and	Prepaid expenses and other					
options	current assets	26	55	Accrued liabilities	31	20
Embedded derivatives	Prepaid expenses and other					
	current assets	0	1	Accrued liabilities	1	0
Total derivatives not designated as						
hedging instruments		26	56		32	20
TOTAL DERIVATIVES		\$ 129	\$ 281		\$ 83	\$ 55

The following tables present the amounts affecting the consolidated statements of income for the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011:

Amount of Gain (Loss)

		,		· · · · · ·	_000,								
		Reco	gnize	ed in C	Other		Amount of Gain	(Loss) F	Reclassifie	ed			
		Compreh	nensi	ive Inc	ome on		From Accu	mulated	Other				
Derivatives ⁽¹⁾ Three Months Six Months			Comprehensive Income into Income ⁽¹⁾										
	Three Months			s Six Months		ıs		Th	Three Months			ix Month	ıs
Ended November			I Ended				Location of Gain (Loss) Reclassified		Ended			Ended	
	No	vember 30	0,	No	vember	30,	From Accumulated Other	November 30,			Novembe		30,
(In millions)		2012			2012		Comprehensive Income Into Income		2012			2012	
Derivatives designated													
as cash flow													
hedges:													
Foreign exchange													
forwards and													
options	\$	13		\$	4		Revenue	\$	(11)	\$	(25)
Foreign exchange													
forwards and													
options		(19)		(43)	Cost of sales		51			83	
Foreign exchange													
forwards and													
options		(3)		(2)	Selling and administrative expense		1			1	
Foreign exchange													
forwards and													
options		(2)		(10)	Other (income) expense, net		5			13	
Total designated cash													
flow hedges	\$	(11)	\$	(51)		\$	46		\$	72	

Derivatives designated					
as net investment					
hedges:					
Foreign exchange					
forwards and					
options	\$ 0	\$ 0	Other (income) expense, net	\$ 0	\$ 0

(1) For the three and six months ended November 30, 2012, the amounts recorded in other (income) expense, net as a result of hedge ineffectiveness and the discontinuance of cash flow hedges because the forecasted transactions were no longer probable of occurring were immaterial.

Amount of Gain (Loss) Reclassified From Accumulated Other

\$ 0

\$ 0

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

on Derivatives(1) Comprehensive Income into Income⁽¹⁾ Six Months Three Months Six Months Location of Gain (Loss) Ended Ended **Reclassified From Accumulated Three Months** Ended November 30, November 30, Other Comprehensive Income November 30, November 30, (In millions) 2011 2011 Into Income 2011 2011 Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges Foreign exchange forwards and options \$ (4 \$ 17 Revenue \$ 7 \$ 14 Foreign exchange forwards and 143 Cost of sales options (73 Foreign exchange Selling and forwards and administrative 2 0 (2 options expense (1 Other Foreign exchange forwards and (income) options 25 11 (18 expense, net Total designated cash flow hedges \$ 209 \$ 171 \$ (35 \$ (79

(1) For the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, the amounts recorded in other (income) expense, net as a result of hedge ineffectiveness and the discontinuance of cash flow hedges because the forecasted transactions were no longer probable of occurring were immaterial.

\$ 37

Other

(income)

expense, net

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized in

		Income on I					
	Three Mon	ths Ended	Six Months	Ended	Location of Gain (Loss)		
	Novem	Novemb	er 30,	Recognized in Income			
(In millions)	2012	2011	2012	2011	on Derivatives		
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges:							
Interest rate swaps ⁽¹⁾	\$ 1	\$ 2	\$ 3	\$ 4	Interest (income) expense, net		
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:							
Foreign exchange forwards and options	\$ (22)	\$ 26	\$ (51)	\$ 3	Other (income) expense, net		
Embedded derivatives	\$ (3)	\$ 0	\$ (3)	\$ 0	Other (income) expense, net		

(1) All interest rate swap agreements meet the shortcut method requirements under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. Accordingly, changes in the fair value of the interest rate swap agreements are considered to exactly offset changes in the fair value of the underlying long-term debt. Refer to "Fair Value Hedges" in this note for additional detail.

Refer to Note 4 — Accrued Liabilities for derivative instruments recorded in accrued liabilities, and Note 5 — Fair Value Measurements for a description of how the above financial instruments are valued.

Cash Flow Hedges

Derivatives designated as net investment hedges:

Foreign exchange

options

\$ 46

The purpose of the Company's foreign currency hedging activities is to protect the Company from the risk that the eventual cash flows resulting from transactions in foreign currencies will be adversely affected by changes in exchange rates. Foreign currency exposures that the Company may elect to hedge in this manner include product cost exposures, non-functional currency denominated external and intercompany revenues, selling and administrative expenses, investments in U.S. Dollar-denominated available-for-sale debt securities and certain other intercompany transactions.

Product cost exposures are primarily generated through non-functional currency denominated product purchases and the foreign currency adjustment program described below. NIKE entities primarily purchase products in two ways: 1) Certain NIKE entities purchase product from the NIKE Trading Company ("NTC"), a wholly-owned centralized sourcing hub that buys NIKE branded products from external factories, predominantly in U.S. Dollars. The NTC, whose functional currency is the U.S. Dollar, then sells the products to NIKE entities in their respective functional currencies. When the NTC sells to a NIKE entity with a different functional currency, the result is a foreign currency exposure for the NTC; and 2) Other NIKE entities purchase product directly from external factories in U.S. Dollars. These purchases generate a foreign currency exposure for those NIKE entities with a functional currency other than the U.S. Dollar.

In January 2012, the Company implemented a foreign currency adjustment program with certain factories. The program is designed to more effectively manage foreign currency risk by assuming certain of the factories' foreign currency exposures, some of which are natural offsets to our existing foreign currency exposures. Under this program, the Company's payments to these factories are adjusted for rate fluctuations in the basket of currencies ("factory currency exposure index") in which the labor, materials and overhead costs incurred by the factories in the production of NIKE branded products ("factory input costs") are denominated. For the portion of the indices denominated in the local or functional currency of the factory, the Company may elect to place formally designated cash flow hedges. For all currencies within the indices, excluding the U.S. Dollar and the local or functional currency of the factory, an embedded derivative is created upon the factory's acceptance of NIKE's purchase order. Embedded derivatives are separated from the related purchase order and their accounting treatment is described further below.

The Company's policy permits the utilization of derivatives to reduce its foreign currency exposures where internal netting or other strategies cannot be effectively employed. Hedged transactions are denominated primarily in Euros, British Pounds and Japanese Yen. The Company may enter into hedge contracts typically starting 12 to 18 months in advance of the forecasted transaction and may place incremental hedges for up to 100% of the exposure by the time the forecasted transaction occurs.

All changes in fair value of derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, excluding any ineffective portion, are recorded in other comprehensive income until net income is affected by the variability of cash flows of the hedged transaction. In most cases, amounts recorded in other comprehensive income will be released to net income some time after the maturity of the related derivative. Effective hedge results are classified within the consolidated statements of income in the same manner as the underlying exposure, with the results of hedges of non-functional currency denominated revenues and product cost exposures, excluding embedded derivatives as described below, recorded in revenues or cost of sales, when the underlying hedged transaction affects consolidated net income. Results of hedges of selling and administrative expense are recorded together with those costs when the related expense is recorded. Results of hedges of anticipated purchases and sales of U.S. Dollar-denominated available-for-sale securities are recorded in other (income) expense, net when the securities are sold. Results of hedges of certain anticipated intercompany transactions are recorded in other (income) expense, net when the transaction occurs. The Company classifies the cash flows at settlement from these designated cash flow hedge derivatives in the same category as the cash flows from the related hedged items, generally within the cash provided by operations component of the cash flow statement.

Premiums paid on options are initially recorded as deferred charges. The Company assesses the effectiveness of options based on the total cash flows method and records total changes in the options' fair value to other comprehensive income to the degree they are effective.

The Company formally assesses, both at a hedge's inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivatives that are used in the hedging transaction have been highly effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of hedged items and whether those derivatives may be expected to remain highly effective in future periods. Effectiveness for cash flow hedges is assessed based on forward rates. Ineffectiveness was not material for the three and six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011.

The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when (1) it determines that the derivative is no longer highly effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of a hedged item (including hedged items such as firm commitments or forecasted transactions); (2) the derivative expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised; (3) it is no longer probable that the forecasted transaction will occur; or (4) management determines that designating the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate.

When the Company discontinues hedge accounting because it is no longer probable that the forecasted transaction will occur in the originally expected period, but is expected to occur within an additional two-month period of time thereafter, the gain or loss on the derivative remains in accumulated other comprehensive income and is reclassified to net income when the forecasted transaction affects consolidated net income. However, if it is probable that a forecasted transaction will not occur by the end of the originally specified time period or within an additional two-month period of time thereafter, the gains and losses that were accumulated in other comprehensive income will be recognized immediately in other (income) expense, net. In all situations in which hedge accounting is discontinued and the derivative remains outstanding, the Company will carry the derivative at its fair value on the balance sheet, recognizing future changes in the fair value in other (income) expense, net. For the three and six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, the amounts recorded in other (income) expense, net as a result of the discontinuance of cash flow hedging because the forecasted transaction was no longer probable of occurring were immaterial.

As of November 30, 2012, \$36 million of deferred net gains (net of tax) on both outstanding and matured derivatives accumulated in other comprehensive income are expected to be reclassified to net income during the next 12 months concurrent with the underlying hedged transactions also being recorded in net income. Actual amounts ultimately reclassified to net income are dependent on the exchange rates in effect when derivative contracts that are currently outstanding mature. As of November 30, 2012, the maximum term over which the Company is hedging exposures to the variability of cash flows for its forecasted transactions is 30 months.

Fair Value Hedges

The Company is also exposed to the risk of changes in the fair value of certain fixed-rate debt attributable to changes in interest rates. Derivatives currently used by the Company to hedge this risk are receive-fixed, pay-variable interest rate swaps. As of November 30, 2012, all interest rate swap agreements are designated as fair value hedges of the related long-term debt and meet the shortcut method requirements under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. Accordingly, changes in the fair values of the interest rate swap agreements are considered to exactly offset changes in the fair value of the underlying long-term debt. The cash flows associated with the Company's fair value hedges are periodic interest payments while the swaps are outstanding, which are reflected within the cash provided by operations component of the cash flow statement. The Company recorded no ineffectiveness from its interest rate swaps designated as fair value hedges for the three and six month period ended November 30, 2012 or 2011.

Net Investment Hedges

The Company has hedged and may, in the future, hedge the risk of variability in foreign-currency-denominated net investments in wholly-owned international operations. All changes in fair value of the derivatives designated as net investment hedges, except ineffective portions, are reported in the cumulative translation adjustment component of other comprehensive income along with the foreign currency translation adjustments on those investments. The Company classifies the cash flows at settlement of its net investment hedges within the cash provided or used by investing component of the cash flow statement. The Company assesses hedge effectiveness based on changes in forward rates. The Company recorded no ineffectiveness from its net investment hedges for the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 or 2011.

Embedded Derivatives

As described above, for currencies within the factory currency exposure indices that are neither the U.S. Dollar nor the local or functional currency of the factory, an embedded derivative is created upon the factory's acceptance of NIKE's purchase order. Embedded derivatives are treated as foreign currency forward contracts that are bifurcated from the related purchase order and recorded at fair value as a derivative asset or liability on the balance sheet with their corresponding change in fair value recognized in other (income) expense, net from the date a purchase order is accepted by a factory through the date the purchase price is no longer subject to foreign currency fluctuations. At November 30, 2012, the notional amount of embedded derivatives was approximately \$129 million.

Undesignated Derivative Instruments

The Company may elect to enter into foreign exchange forwards to mitigate the change in fair value of specific assets and liabilities on the balance sheet and/ or the embedded derivative contracts explained above. These forwards are not designated as hedging instruments under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. Accordingly, these undesignated instruments are recorded at fair value as a derivative asset or liability on the balance sheet with their corresponding change in fair value recognized in other (income) expense, net, together with the re-measurement gain or loss from the hedged balance sheet position or embedded derivative contract. The Company classifies the cash flows at settlement from undesignated instruments in the same category as the cash flows from the related hedged items, generally within the cash provided by operations component of the cash flow statement.

Credit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties to hedging instruments. The counterparties to all derivative transactions are major financial institutions with investment grade credit ratings. However, this does not eliminate the Company's exposure to credit risk with these institutions. This credit risk is limited to the unrealized gains in such contracts should any of these counterparties fail to perform as contracted. To manage this risk, the Company has established strict counterparty credit guidelines that are continually monitored and managed according to prescribed guidelines. The Company also utilizes a portfolio of financial institutions either headquartered or operating in the same countries in which the Company conducts its business.

The Company's derivative contracts contain credit risk related contingent features designed to protect against significant deterioration in counterparties' creditworthiness and their ultimate ability to settle outstanding derivative contracts in the normal course of business. The Company's bilateral credit related contingent features require the owing entity, either the Company or the derivative counterparty, to post collateral for the portion of the fair value in excess of \$50 million should the fair value of outstanding derivatives per counterparty be greater than \$50 million. Additionally, a certain level of decline in credit rating of either the Company or the counterparty could also trigger collateral requirements. As of November 30, 2012, the Company was in compliance with all credit risk related contingent features and the aggregate fair value of derivative instruments with credit risk related contingent features that were in a net liability position was \$33 million. Accordingly, the Company was not required to post any collateral as a result of these contingent features. Given the considerations described above, the Company considers the impact of the risk of counterparty default to be immaterial.

ASSETS Derivative assets Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring ASSETS Derivative assets Derivative assets 129 281 Available-for-sale securities 2,453 2,852 TOTAL ASSETS 2,582 3,133 LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents ASSETS Available-for-sale securities 510 226	Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on Recurring Basis (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	May 31, 2012
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring ASSETS Derivative assets Available-for-sale securities TOTAL ASSETS LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents ASSETS	<u>ASSETS</u>		
ASSETS Derivative assets Available-for-sale securities TOTAL ASSETS TOTAL LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES Total Liabilities Total Liabilities Total Liabilities Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents ASSETS	<u>Derivative assets</u>	\$ 129	\$ 281
Derivative assets Available-for-sale securities TOTAL ASSETS LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents ASSETS	Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring		
Available-for-sale securities TOTAL ASSETS LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents ASSETS	<u>ASSETS</u>		
TOTAL ASSETS LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents ASSETS	<u>Derivative assets</u>	129	281
LIABILITIES TOTAL LIABILITIES Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents ASSETS 83 55	Available-for-sale securities	2,453	2,852
TOTAL LIABILITIES Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents ASSETS	TOTAL ASSETS	2,582	3,133
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents ASSETS	<u>LIABILITIES</u>		
<u>ASSETS</u>	TOTAL LIABILITIES	83	55
	Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Cash and equivalents		
<u>Available-for-sale securities</u> 510 226	<u>ASSETS</u>		
	Available-for-sale securities	510	226
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Short-term investments	Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Treasury securities Short-term investments		
<u>ASSETS</u>	<u>ASSETS</u>		
Available-for-sale securities 707 927	Available-for-sale securities	707	927
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Agency securities Cash and equivalents	Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Agency securities Cash and equivalents		
<u>ASSETS</u>	<u>ASSETS</u>		
Available-for-sale securities 0 254	Available-for-sale securities	0	254
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Agency securities Short-term investments	Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring U.S. Agency securities Short-term investments		
<u>ASSETS</u>	<u>ASSETS</u>		
Available-for-sale securities 223 230	Available-for-sale securities	223	230
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Commercial paper and bonds Cash and equivalents	Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Commercial paper and bonds Cash and equivalents		
<u>ASSETS</u>	<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Available-for-sale securities</u> 212 159	Available-for-sale securities	212	159
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Commercial paper and bonds Short-term investments	Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Commercial paper and bonds Short-term investments		
<u>ASSETS</u>	<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Available-for-sale securities</u> 304 283	Available-for-sale securities	304	283
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Money market funds Cash and equivalents	Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Money market funds Cash and equivalents		
<u>ASSETS</u>	<u>ASSETS</u>		
Available-for-sale securities 492 770	Available-for-sale securities	492	770
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Non-marketable preferred stock Other long-term assets	Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Non-marketable preferred stock Other long-term assets		
<u>ASSETS</u>	<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Available-for-sale securities</u> 5 3	Available-for-sale securities	5	3
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Foreign exchange forwards and options Other current assets and other long-term assets			
<u>ASSETS</u>	-		
Derivative assets 116 265		116	265

liabilities and other long-term liabilities		
LIABILITIES		
Derivative liabilities	82	55
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Embedded derivatives Other current assets	02	33
ASSETS		
	0	1
Derivative assets Fig. Value Measurements December Fig. bedded device times Account link illining	U	1
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Embedded derivatives Accrued liabilities		
<u>LIABILITIES</u>		
Derivative liabilities	1	
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Interest rate swap contracts Other current assets and		
other long-term assets		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Derivative assets</u>	13	15
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Derivative assets</u>	0	0
<u>Available-for-sale securities</u>	1,217	1,153
TOTAL ASSETS	1,217	1,153
<u>LIABILITIES</u>		
TOTAL LIABILITIES	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 U.S. Treasury		
securities Cash and equivalents		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
Available-for-sale securities	510	226
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 U.S. Treasury		
securities Short-term investments		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	707	927
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 U.S. Agency		
securities Cash and equivalents		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 U.S. Agency		
securities Short-term investments		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 Commercial		
paper and bonds Cash and equivalents		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 Commercial	Ü	v
paper and bonds Short-term investments		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Transor for our bootified	J	U

Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring | Foreign exchange forwards and options | Accrued

Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 Money market funds Cash and equivalents ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 Non-marketable preferred stock Other long-term assets ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 Foreign exchange forwards and options Other current assets and other long-term assets	O	Ü
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Derivative assets</u>	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 Foreign exchange forwards and options Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities LIABILITIES		
	0	0
<u>Derivative liabilities</u> Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 Embedded derivatives Other current assets	U	U
ASSETS		
Derivative assets	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 Embedded		
derivatives Accrued liabilities		
<u>LIABILITIES</u>		
<u>Derivative liabilities</u>	0	
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 Interest rate		
swap contracts Other current assets and other long-term assets		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Derivative assets</u>	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Derivative assets</u>	129	281
<u>Available-for-sale securities</u>	1,231	1,696
TOTAL ASSETS	1,360	1,977
<u>LIABILITIES</u>		
TOTAL LIABILITIES	83	55
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 U.S. Treasury		
securities Cash and equivalents		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Available-for-sale securities</u>	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 U.S. Treasury		
securities Short-term investments		
ASSETS	0	0
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 U.S. Agency securities Cash and equivalents		

ASSETS A CITE OF THE CONTROL OF THE	0	254
Available-for-sale securities Fair Value Magazarana Laing Lavel 2 U.S. Agazaran	0	254
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 U.S. Agency securities Short-term investments		
ASSETS		
	222	230
Available-for-sale securities Fair Value Macanage to Haire Level 2 Communication of the Co	223	230
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 Commercial paper and bonds Cash and equivalents		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	212	159
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 Commercial		
paper and bonds Short-term investments		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	304	283
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 Money market		
funds Cash and equivalents		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	492	770
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 Non-	.,_	, , 0
marketable preferred stock Other long-term assets		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 Foreign	•	•
exchange forwards and options Other current assets and other long-term assets		
ASSETS		
Derivative assets	116	265
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 Foreign		
exchange forwards and options Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities		
LIABILITIES		
Derivative liabilities	82	55
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 Embedded		
derivatives Other current assets		
ASSETS		
Derivative assets	0	1
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 Embedded		
derivatives Accrued liabilities		
<u>LIABILITIES</u>		
Derivative liabilities	1	
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2 Interest rate		
swap contracts Other current assets and other long-term assets		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
Derivative assets	13	15
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Derivative assets</u>	0	0

Available-for-sale securities	5	3
TOTAL ASSETS	5	3
<u>LIABILITIES</u>		
TOTAL LIABILITIES	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 U.S. Treasury		
securities Cash and equivalents		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Available-for-sale securities</u>	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 U.S. Treasury		
securities Short-term investments		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Available-for-sale securities</u>	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 U.S. Agency		
securities Cash and equivalents		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 U.S. Agency		
securities Short-term investments		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 Commercial		
paper and bonds Cash and equivalents		
ASSETS .		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 Commercial		
paper and bonds Short-term investments		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 Money market		
funds Cash and equivalents		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 Non-		•
marketable preferred stock Other long-term assets		
ASSETS		
Available-for-sale securities	5	3
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 Foreign	J	5
exchange forwards and options Other current assets and other long-term assets		
ASSETS		
Derivative assets	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 Foreign	J	J
exchange forwards and options Accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities		
LIABILITIES		
Derivative liabilities	0	0
Derivative natifices	U	U

Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 Embedded		
derivatives Other current assets		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
<u>Derivative assets</u>	0	0
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 Embedded		
derivatives Accrued liabilities		
<u>LIABILITIES</u>		
<u>Derivative liabilities</u>	0	
Fair Value, Measurements, Recurring Fair Value Measurements Using Level 3 Interest rate		
swap contracts Other current assets and other long-term assets		
<u>ASSETS</u>		
Derivative assets	\$ 0	\$ 0

Accounts Receivable Net Inventories and Property Plant and Equipment Net by Operating Segments (Detail) (USD \$)

Nov. 30, 2012 May 31, 2012

In Millions, unless otherwise specified

Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	<u>l</u>	
Accounts receivable, net	\$ 3,188	\$ 3,132
<u>Inventories</u>	3,318	3,222
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	2,258	2,209
NIKE Brand		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	[
Accounts receivable, net	2,829	2,709
<u>Inventories</u>	2,919	2,796
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	1,578	1,536
NIKE Brand North America		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	<u>[</u>	
Accounts receivable, net	1,286	1,149
<u>Inventories</u>	1,328	1,272
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	383	378
NIKE Brand Western Europe		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	<u>l</u>	
Accounts receivable, net	362	420
<u>Inventories</u>	510	488
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	323	314
NIKE Brand Central & Eastern Europe		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	<u>l</u>	
Accounts receivable, net	273	261
<u>Inventories</u>	161	180
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	38	30
NIKE Brand Greater China		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	<u>l</u>	
Accounts receivable, net	102	221
<u>Inventories</u>	260	217
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	204	191
NIKE Brand Japan		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	<u>l</u>	
Accounts receivable, net	139	152
<u>Inventories</u>	87	83
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	336	359
NIKE Brand Emerging Markets		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	L	
Accounts receivable, net	639	476

Inventories	530	521
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	74	59
NIKE Brand Global Brand Divisions		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	_	
Accounts receivable, net	28	30
Inventories	43	35
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	220	205
Other Businesses		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	_	
Accounts receivable, net	329	401
Inventories	382	384
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	74	76
Corporate		
Segment Reporting, Asset Reconciling Item [Line Items]	-	
Accounts receivable, net	30	22
<u>Inventories</u>	17	42
Property, Plant and Equipment, net	\$ 606	\$ 597

Identifiable Intangible Assets and Goodwill (Tables)

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Schedule of Intangible Assets by Major Class

The following table summarizes the Company's identifiable intangible asset balances at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012:

		N	ovembe	er 30, 20	12		May 31, 2012					
	Gro	ss					Gro	ss				
	Carry	ying	Accum	nulated	Net C	arrying	Carry	ing	Accur	nulated	Net C	arrying
(In millions)	Amo	unt	Amort	ization	Am	ount	Amo	unt	Amor	tization	An	nount
Amortized												
intangible												
assets:												
Patents	\$	107	\$	(32)	\$	75	\$	99	\$	(29)	\$	70
Trademarks	42		(29)	13		40		(26)	14	
Other	20		(17)	3		19		(16)	3	
TOTAL	\$169		\$(78)	\$91		\$158		\$(71)	\$87	
Unamortized												
intangible												
assets -												
Trademarks					283						283	
IDENTIFIABLE												
INTANGIBLE												
ASSETS, NET					\$374						\$370	

Risk Management and Derivatives (Tables)

Schedule of Derivative
Instruments in Statement of
Financial Position, Fair Value

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

The following table presents the fair values of derivative instruments included within the consolidated balance sheets as of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012:

	Asset Deriv	vatives	Liability Derivatives					
		November 30,	May 31,		November 30,	May 31,		
(In millions)	Balance Sheet Location	2012	2012	Balance Sheet Location	2012	2012		
Derivatives formally designated as								
hedging instruments:								
Foreign exchange forwards and	Prepaid expenses and other							
options	current assets	\$ 69	\$203	Accrued liabilities	\$ 51	\$35		
Foreign exchange forwards and	Deferred income taxes and other			Deferred income taxes and				
options	long-term assets	21	7	other long-term liabilities	0	0		
Interest rate swap contracts	Deferred income taxes and other			Deferred income taxes and				
	long-term assets	13	15	other long-term liabilities	0	0		
Total derivatives formally designated as	S							
hedging instruments		103	225		51	35		
Derivatives not designated as hedging								
instruments:								
Foreign exchange forwards and	Prepaid expenses and other							
options	current assets	26	55	Accrued liabilities	31	20		
Embedded derivatives	Prepaid expenses and other							
	current assets	0	1	Accrued liabilities	1	0		
Total derivatives not designated as								
hedging instruments		26	56		32	20		
TOTAL DERIVATIVES		\$ 129	\$ 281		\$ 83	\$ 55		

Schedule of Derivative
Instruments, Gain (Loss) in
Statement of Financial
Performance

The following tables present the amounts affecting the consolidated statements of income for the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011:

Amount of Gain (Loss)
Recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income on
Derivatives ⁽¹⁾

Amount of Gain (Loss) Reclassified From Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income into Income (1)

)eriv	atives ⁽	')		Comprehensive income into income(1)						
	 Three Months Six Months Ended Ended Location of Gain (Loss) Reclassified November 30, November 30, From Accumulated Other		Three Months Ended November 30,			Six Mon Ended Novembe						
(In millions)	2012			2012	2	Comprehensive Income Into Income		2012		2012		
Derivatives designated												
as cash flow												
hedges:												
Foreign exchange												
forwards and												
options	\$ 13		\$	4		Revenue	\$	(11)	\$	(25)
Foreign exchange												
forwards and												
options	(19)		(43)	Cost of sales		51			83	
Foreign exchange												
forwards and												
options	(3)		(2)	Selling and administrative expense		1			1	
Foreign exchange												
forwards and												
options	(2)		(10)	Other (income) expense, net		5			13	
Total designated cash												
flow hedges	\$ (11)	\$	(51)		\$	46		\$	72	
Derivatives designated												
as net investment												
hedges:												
Foreign exchange												
forwards and												
options	\$ 0		\$	0		Other (income) expense, net	\$	0		\$	0	

⁽¹⁾ For the three and six months ended November 30, 2012, the amounts recorded in other (income) expense, net as a result of hedge ineffectiveness and the discontinuance of cash flow hedges because the forecasted transactions were no longer probable of occurring were immaterial.

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

Amount of Gain (Loss) Reclassified From Accumulated Other

			on De	erivati	/es ⁽¹⁾	Comprehensive Income into Income ⁽¹⁾)		
	Three Months Six Months		Location of Gain (Loss)	Location of Gain (Loss)			:	Six Mont	ths			
		Ended			Ended	Reclassified From Accumulat	ed T	hree Mo	nths		Ended	1
_	No	ovember	30,		lovember 30,	Other Comprehensive Incom	er Comprehensive Income November 30,			November 3		
(In millions)		2011			2011	Into Income		2011			2011	
Derivatives designated												
as cash flow hedges:												
Foreign exchange												
forwards and												
options	\$	(4)	\$	17	Revenue	\$	7		\$	14	
Foreign exchange												
forwards and												
options		186			143	Cost of sales		(34)		(73)
Foreign exchange						Selling and						
forwards and						administrative						
options		2			0	expense		(1)		(2)
Foreign exchange						Other						
forwards and						(income)						
options		25			11	expense, net		(7)		(18)
Total designated cash												
flow hedges	\$	209		\$	171		\$	(35)	\$	(79)
Derivatives designated												
as net investment												
hedges:												
Foreign exchange						Other						
forwards and						(income)						
options	\$	46		\$	37	expense, net	\$	0		\$	0	

⁽¹⁾ For the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, the amounts recorded in other (income) expense, net as a result of hedge ineffectiveness and the discontinuance of cash flow hedges because the forecasted transactions were no longer probable of occurring were immaterial.

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized in

		Income on De			
	Three Mon Novem		Six Months Novemb		Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in Income
(In millions)	2012	2011	2012	2011	on Derivatives
Derivatives designated as fair value hedges:					
Interest rate swaps ⁽¹⁾	\$ 1	\$ 2	\$ 3	\$ 4	Interest (income) expense, net
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:					
Foreign exchange forwards and options	\$ (22)	\$ 26	\$ (51)	\$ 3	Other (income) expense, net
Embedded derivatives	\$ (3)	\$ 0	\$ (3)	\$ 0	Other (income) expense, net

⁽¹⁾ All interest rate swap agreements meet the shortcut method requirements under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging. Accordingly, changes in the fair value of the interest rate swap agreements are considered to exactly offset changes in the fair value of the underlying long-term debt. Refer to "Fair Value Hedges" in this note for additional detail.

Components of Assets and Liabilities Classified as Held for Sale (Detail) (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	May 31, 2012
Income Statement, Balance Sheet and Additional Disclosures by Disposal Groups,		
Including Discontinued Operations [Line Items]		
Accounts Receivable, net	\$ 129	\$ 148
<u>Inventories</u>	130	128
Deferred income taxes and other assets	32	35
Property, plant and equipment, net	53	70
<u>Identifiable intangible assets, net</u>	0	234
TOTAL ASSETS	344	615
Accounts Payable	39	42
Accrued liabilities	127	112
Deferred income taxes and other liabilities	32	33
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$ 198	\$ 187

Weighted Average Assumptions Used to Estimate Fair Values (Detail)	6 Months F Nov. 30, 2012	NI 20
Share based Compensation Arrangement by Share based Payment Award, Fair		
Value Assumptions, Method Used [Line Items]		
Dividend yield	1.50%	1.40%
Expected volatility	35.00%	29.50%
Weighted average expected life (in years)	5 years 3 months 18 days	5 years
Risk-free interest rate	0.60%	1.50%

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED	3 Ma	ns End	6 Months Ended					
STATEMENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (USD \$) In Millions, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012		Nov. 30, 2011		Nov. 30, 2012		Nov. 3 201	
Net income	\$ 384		\$ 469		\$ 951		\$ 1,114	
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:								
Foreign currency translation and other	6	[1]	(146)	[1]	30	[1]	(133)	[1]
Net (loss) gain on cash flow hedges	(14)	[2]	195	[2]	(49)	[2]	161	[2]
Net gain on net investment hedges	0	[3]	31	[3]	0	[3]	25	[3]
Reclassification to net income of previously deferred (gains) losses related to hedge derivative instruments	(47)	[4]	30	[4]	(74)	[4]	67	[4]
Release of cumulative translation loss related to Umbro(Note 10)	82	[5]	0	[5]	82	[5]	0	[5]
Total other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax	27		110		(11)		120	
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME	\$ 411		\$ 579		\$ 940		\$ 1,234	

^[1] Net of tax (expense) benefit of \$(16) million, \$68 million, \$(16) million and \$66 million, respectively.

^[2] Net of tax (expense) benefit of \$(3) million, \$(14) million, \$2 million and \$(10) million, respectively.

^[3] Net of tax (expense) of \$0 million, \$(15) million, \$0 million and \$(12) million, respectively.

^[4] Net of tax (benefit) of (1) million, (5) million, (2) million and (12) million, respectively.

^[5] Net of tax (benefit) of \$(47) million, \$0 million, \$(47) million and \$0 million, respectively.

Identifiable Intangible Assets and Goodwill

<u>Identifiable Intangible Assets</u> and Goodwill

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

NOTE 3 — Identifiable Intangible Assets and Goodwill

The following table summarizes the Company's identifiable intangible asset balances at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012:

	November 30, 2012						May 31, 2012					
	Gro	ss					Gro	ss				
	Carry	ying	Accun	nulated	Net C	Carrying	Carry	ing	Accu	mulated	Net C	arrying
(In millions)	Amo	unt	Amort	ization	An	nount	Amo	unt	Amo	rtization	An	nount
Amortized												
intangible												
assets:												
Patents	\$	107	\$	(32)	\$	75	\$	99	\$	(29)	\$	70
Trademarks	42		(29)	13		40		(26)	14	
Other	20		(17)	3		19		(16)	3	
TOTAL	\$169		\$(78)	\$91		\$158		\$(71)	\$87	
Unamortized												
intangible												
assets -												
Trademarks					283						283	
IDENTIFIABLE												
INTANGIBLE												
ASSETS, NET					\$374						\$370	

Amortization expense, which is included in selling and administrative expense, was \$3 million and \$4 million for each of the three month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and \$7 million for both the six month periods ended November 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The estimated amortization expense for intangible assets subject to amortization for the remainder of fiscal year 2013 and each of the years ending May 31, 2014 through May 31, 2017 are as follows: remainder of 2013: \$6 million; 2014: \$9 million; 2015: \$6 million; 2016: \$5 million; 2017: \$4 million.

Goodwill was \$131 million at November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, respectively, and is included in the Company's "Other Businesses" categories for segment reporting purposes. There were no accumulated impairment balances for goodwill as of either period.

Discontinued Operations (Tables)

Schedule of Discontinued Operations included in Consolidated Financial Statements

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Summarized results of the Company's results from discontinued operations are as follows:

	Three Mo	nths End	ded	Six Months Ended					
	Noven	nber 30,		November 30,					
(In millions)	2012	20	11	2012		20	11		
Revenues	\$186	\$	185	\$381		\$	373		
Loss before income taxes	(220	(14)		(238)	(33)		
Income tax benefit	83	3		83		6			
Net loss from discontinued									
operations	\$(137	\$(11)	\$(155)	\$(27)		

Assets And Liabilities Held-for-Sale Schedule of Discontinued Operations included in Consolidated Financial Statements

As of November 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012, the aggregate components of assets and liabilities classified as discontinued operations and included in current assets and current liabilities consisted of the following:

	November 30,	May 31,
(In millions)	2012	2012
Accounts Receivable, net	\$ 129	\$ 148
Inventories	130	128
Deferred income taxes and other assets	32	35
Property, plant and equipment, net	53	70
Identifiable intangible assets, net	0	234
TOTAL ASSETS	\$344	\$615
Accounts Payable	39	42
Accrued liabilities	127	112
Deferred income taxes and other liabilities	32	33
TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$198	\$187

Stock Based Compensation - Additional Information	6 Months Ended			
(Detail) (Common Class B, USD \$) In Millions, except Per Share data, unless otherwise specified	Nov. 30, 2012	Nov. 30, 2011		
Employee Stock				
Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award [Line				
<u>Items</u>]				
Employee stock purchase plans, payroll deductions	10.00%			
Shares purchased, price as percentage of lower of the fair market value	85.00%			
Stock Incentive Plan 1990				
Share-based Compensation Arrangement by Share-based Payment Award [Line				
<u>Items</u>]				
Shares available for grant (in shares)	326			
Stock options vesting period (in years)	4 years			
Stock options expiration from the date of grant (in years)	10 years			
Unrecognized compensation costs from stock options, net of estimated forfeitures	\$ 264			
<u>Unrecognized compensation costs from stock options, net of estimated forfeitures, to be recognized as selling and administrative expense over a weighted average period (in years)</u>	2 years 9 months 18 days			
Weighted average fair value per share of the options granted (in dollars per share)	\$ 12.71	\$ 11.06		

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Policies)

6 Months Ended Nov. 30, 2012

Basis of Presentation

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements reflect all normal adjustments which are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair statement of the results of operations for the interim period. The year-end condensed consolidated balance sheet data as of May 31, 2012 was derived from audited financial statements, but does not include all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). The interim financial information and notes thereto should be read in conjunction with the Company's latest Annual Report on Form 10-K. The results of operations for the three and six months ended November 30, 2012 are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for the entire year.

The Company entered into an agreement to sell Cole Haan and completed the sale of Umbro during the second quarter ended November 30, 2012. As a result, the Company reports the operating results of Cole Haan and Umbro in the net loss from discontinued operations line in the condensed consolidated statements of income for all periods presented. In addition, the assets and liabilities associated with these businesses are reported as assets of discontinued operations and liabilities of discontinued operations, as appropriate, in the condensed consolidated balance sheets (refer to Note 10 — Discontinued Operations). Unless otherwise indicated, the disclosures accompanying the condensed consolidated financial statements reflect the Company's continuing operations.

On November 15, 2012 the Company announced a two-for-one split of both NIKE Class A and Class B Common shares. The stock split was a 100 percent stock dividend payable on December 24, 2012 to shareholders of record at the close of business December 10, 2012. Common stock began trading at the split-adjusted price on December 26, 2012. All share numbers and per share amounts presented reflect the stock split.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In September 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued updated guidance on the periodic testing of goodwill for impairment. This guidance will allow companies to assess qualitative factors to determine if it is more-likely-than-not that goodwill might be impaired and whether it is necessary to perform the two-step goodwill impairment test required under current accounting standards. This new guidance became effective for the Company beginning June 1, 2012. The adoption did not have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In June 2011, the FASB issued guidance on the presentation of comprehensive income. This new guidance eliminates the current option to report other comprehensive income and its components in the statement of shareholders' equity. Companies are now required to present the components of net income and other comprehensive income in either one continuous statement, referred to as the statement of comprehensive income, or in two separate, but consecutive statements. This guidance also originally required companies to present reclassification adjustments out of accumulated other comprehensive income by component in both the statement in which net income is presented and the statement in which other comprehensive income is presented. However, in December 2011, the FASB issued guidance which indefinitely defers the requirement related to the presentation of reclassification adjustments. Both issuances on the presentation of comprehensive income are effective for the Company beginning June 1, 2012. As this guidance only amends the presentation of the components of comprehensive income, the adoption did not have an impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In July 2012, the FASB issued an accounting standard update intended to simplify how an entity tests indefinite-lived intangible assets other than goodwill for impairment by providing entities with an option to perform a qualitative assessment to determine whether further impairment testing is necessary. This accounting standard update will be effective for the Company beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2014, and early adoption is permitted. The Company does not anticipate the adoption will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In December 2011, the FASB issued guidance enhancing disclosure requirements surrounding the nature of an entity's right to offset and related arrangements associated with its financial instruments and derivative instruments. This new guidance requires companies to disclose both gross and net information about instruments and transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial position and instruments and transactions subject to master netting arrangements. This new guidance is effective for the Company beginning June 1, 2013. As this guidance only requires expanded disclosures, the Company does not anticipate the adoption will have an impact on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.